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Messages from the Chairman
and the Chief Executive Officer

In over two decades of Better World Green PLC’s work, 2019 marked a year of change in terms of internal and external effect.
With the company’s experience and vision to become “a leader in the field of one-stop industrial waste management”, the company
continues to improve and adapt to economic, social and environmental challenges. However, for the business to continue with stable
growth, BWG needs to have added immunity as “a proud organization with an emphasis on transparency leading to sustainability” by
adhering to corporate governance in working and promoting a drive to support sustainable development goals of the United Nations
for the benefit of the organization and all sectors of society at the community, social and national levels.

Furthermore, BWG used the circular economy concept to create shared values (CSV) by prioritizing business operations
capable of delivering value for the organization, society and the environment while building stakeholder engagement at the same time.
The company hopes to become an organization capable of delivering balanced value throughout the supply chain with coverage of
three dimensions consisting of the economic, social and environmental dimensions. In addition, the company built networks with
company groups such as in the project to restore the Kility stream from lead contamination. Moreover, the company had the 7-megawatt
electricity generation and distribution project of Recovery House Co., Ltd. in Quarter 3 and the 4-megawatt electricity generation and
distribution project of Eva Grand Energy Co., Ltd., which was scheduled to begin commercial electricity distribution in Quarter 4 of 2019.
Furthermore, the company has ongoing projects that will be completed in Quarter 2 of 2020 such as the RDF fuel production project and the
Circular Economy Water Management Project at Saharattana Nakhon Industrial Estate, Phra Nakhon Sri Ayutthaya.

In the area of society and the environment, the company’s management of hazardous and non-hazardous disused
materials for high safety was able to reduce resource consumption, reduce emissions of small dust particles which are a national
problem, reduce pollution from carbon dioxide emissions caused by burning and measure carbon credits. Moreover, the company
recognizes the importance of human resource development and creates technological knowledge and innovation in order to be able to
create sustainable self-dependence based on environmentally friendly production and consumption, promote and push for innovative
organizations based on Thailand’s principles. In addition, the company made a goal to build energy security at the national level
along with developing short-term, medium-term and long-term competitive capacity for sustainable growth. Digital technology is
used to modify current work processes to increase efficiency in the area of determination, response to climate change and support
for the country to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. Initially, the company made a goal to reduce greenhouse gas emissions
by 5 percent, control greenhouse gas emission concentrations and combine risk analysis and opportunities from climate change
with risk management at the organization level.

From our past performance, we are determined to create and improve work in addition to improving CSR in process
to be consistent with international standards. In closing, | would like to thank personnel at every level and every person for their
dedication toward corporate social responsibility including opportunities, good wishes and support from major stakeholders.
The company will adhere to work under governance principles with responsibility to the environment for sustainable growth.

(Dr. Vichamn Vithayasai) (Mr. Suwat Luengyviriya)
Chairman of the Board Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director
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Philosophy , Vision, Mission and Corporate Culture

IS HoNTuNNIdanazAvIoadou

We are Concerned..for all Beings and Environment

“SNUNQATMWIOVANIDOADUFNIWEINTU wSouwbcuun
AnunMw a:usMsgnouiduidn TUsvia adusssuconm
lla:gJavnu Su@agoucioavAUIA:AIUSIU”

“We will maintain environmental balance leading
to sustainability with readiness to develop capacity
and services, bringing excellence, transparency
and fairness to trading partners and investors

with responsibility to society and the public”.

dous:ine : 9:ASWAUITUNASTIU IA:AWENTUACUANIDOADU \
TRINUs:ine

\

for the country \

dodvAUUIU : v:0dousoutumswicuundfizdanouilusgaovguau N

TAUUAY Ia:wSouRv:atUAUURINssuSuUIduasIstulsTugldoguaulu &

nne au N
Community and Society : Will participate in the development of a stable life for the

Country : Will create a standard And environmental sustainability

~

community and ready to support activities that are beneficial to the community in all aspects. ~
donAsy : v:dnitunuMmgldnishanintuidorrnuacunrugwsounvatuayuuTouny N -
NISYONISUATIVIA:IOVIAUOUNSIWOLINONIS

Government : will operate under the guidelines. Legal requirements, along with support for management

policies on pollution and hazardous waste correctly.
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dogifioRu : :dnilugsindounrusssu TUsla llaasovaouldiia:wdounv:licuunAnumuwiliowacauinuia
Iaidulaogwcoitiov
Shareholder : : Will conduct business with integrity, transparency and accountability and ready to develop
the potential for good returns and continuously growing.
- dognAn : a:AS WA WIFOUU A WTVWaluIngnAIdss:uUNSTRUSMSATALIASTIUANA
~ N 0ROOUSasIANUSMSAIKUAUIAITUSSSU
N Customers : Will build confidence and satisfaction in serving customers with systems that
meet the international standard, as well as the appropriate rate, and fairness.
doAA : e:dniliussivdounoWsOUTe Foundoinonalus:uumsdamsha
Ia:nelAMaUsJualiavaaciodousou wouRe:iivduds:aumsniidiomouun
ANUMW NlAIASUAS WS:UUINASTIUTRNUUS:INFA
Business Partners : Building frustworthy relationship and developing
N\ fair business practices and solutions, while achieving continuous
\ improvement and operational excellence.
dowlnvnu : 2:aUUAUUIIA:AVIASUADIWAIUISNIOVWUNNIU
TuevAnsegudeitiov IA:ovAnswsoum:ssIRAITUSSSU
TunowSuaazoucoaFBoUNTuIIA:AIVUASANYZONWINIU
AdyAWININYY
Employees : Will continuously support and enhance the ability
of the employees in the organization. And the organization
is ready to uphold justice In responsibility to Occupational

1
1
]
1

I

health and safety of employees with equality.

:' JCUUSSSIUOVANS
V 4

¢ TalanA Customer Care
’

. U5Uunounun  Universal Discipline
”

- weuunnuviu  Team Development

- -

souABUIBoVArUNIW Meticulous Quality

B0 rySU@QIOU Expert Responsibility
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USuNn 1UAINDS 12ad NSU NA (ULKJU) “BWG”
StUUADIUNUANISIINS 1A

WIUMITUIBININTZIU 1BN.17025-2548 uazdunzidauvioy

Aanziveensulsseu (udeuavil 3-223) u15anTI9ATEN
DUAYUIZNOUVBINARATVATINNIVBILTIUAUBINRIAIBNTIATIEN

MiumTp LAz LUUEANLIATINEING

s:uuadvnau
NINAAAINNSSU

sruunquilsnaunisningasmnssuuuud ldidudune
waznINgAEIMNIIuTIINEUR T (Secured & SanitaryLandfill)
NAMTIANTINUNDLTALRUIND ATIAAI TN E Y

D
(-] - [] —
StuuuluQUNIAYSOU
i:uuﬂéf”uﬂmmmwﬁm:mﬂqmmwmm apnuuuliiiuszuy

U11Un391AU (Combine System) 3211119150 1UANISLATURZTIATWILES

FoAnyszRnSawaieszuu RO (Reverse Osmosis)lunsihdn
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s:uunisUsulanysna:nisadvnau
Avlpnansedaqniitdnasnidusuasiy

sruudsuedsananuiiuiveeofioudnat urnzalinnouazih

lufsuiinosnmsionavetolaonsde (Secured Landfill) iduwuy
Area &Trench

S:UUAQIIINUSENY disnsaovsSulanvniduzovidgduasiy
na:luidusuasiy wseunvawisniussunINgaaInnssy
IWotgUs:lggualuwadviu

suuARunLRzuUTTUMAgAEmATTLLie [ FUs: e
Tnendnsaeifiiniufe “Handasmawnudomis” “Refuse _
Derived Fuel” (RDF) %aﬁﬂmauﬁﬁﬁﬁmmm%@u (Heating |2
Value) Anudn 2wia unzanumuiuiy ssnzaslumslidy
e Tounsielomiiesfuszneumeniiuasmamwiiamnzay |
wamsthlUldndnlui vieanuiou
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uoNNNHUTEN wames Aad a3u fidn (umow) GiafuamATunegsialidunguuisnluadededunalnlums
fuiRoumasiiinnuiisenndoodunagns mogsfauasesdns InerisfiomsinwnaiAmogsia (Value Protection) nswmnAaiA
M9§3Aa (Value Enhancement ) Lm:msa%ﬂaﬂzumﬁﬂ'"\jﬁu(Sustainable Value Creation) Lﬁﬂﬂ%ﬂﬂwaﬂszﬂaumsﬁﬁw%auﬁm%m@mﬁﬂﬁﬁu
YUIURIAULRZQUARILIARDN

‘ USUn 1UaIaos 128N 1iAs Na  “BWC”

dannulunisiamnineaarnssy 10erIFoIwavuay
NNTONIKADNDMWAWIUAD WSO UNIA:ANSA:ANYIADNGUMSTEIU,
AsIndTWoNNsaIA:aWATUTSIAIUNGIUNSSUIBNNQAAHNSSU
3Um 1Uaaas 1oar mad Sida IouhnauutaTku

Better Weste Care COMPANY LIMITED

Usuen waiaos nsauadosa 9na “BWT”

JaIRuAURNARIITIAD TagoonIVUDIAVTAIKUAUAUSAEQ
nsoavUNnalda:Us:INNwsouaadus:uu GPS II19AUAUNISIUAY - — e
- v N i . i ) : uSen IunInas 19ad nswavasn i
la:ALIUANIBUNOUTRADUIDIUINADS:KI WIUAY BETTER WORLD TRANSPORT CO., LTD.

usSun daAUsINTS 9Na (UKIU) “AKP”
s:uuMsicMAwANUDNAY doticnicnarunniaviianATUTAD
faualivNAuADY

15850 dpALlsINTg R (W)
AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

— o J S
uUsun 1Iual0es U 91na “BME”
ThusmsiduungrthiiarSodoinu Tumisikusmssurinvann
guarnssuduaswilaKSolUSuasy unidueviiulia:KSogovInad

MS3IASKNNQAAINSS MSIUATHEONMSUSNMSAUANINUIToY

USHN LUMLM’E‘S i |anm
Better ME Company Limited

UsSGn U n3u anaaadiun 91na “BE Green”

BE E n EE" Us:noufivmsuicuuniia:iaasshau,3o-nuoavmsunsweido

%:’“;“‘ﬁf"ﬂ_j’:{ Colid  Us:neunenisisuugaairnssy wirdzonssu fugunuunisinu
9aaArNssulla:lusUiuudunidanunu:Idudnu
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TKusmiswaana:rkuuns:alldy mgldinsynis waaia:
Fanmkugns:aiwd 9.4 1wn:dad aNdaqaaannssuniuiFiaon

Tuilduduasy

usen sawiness 9na “RH”

wAAIAaTHUns:IATWEN Juna 7.0 Iun:3ad dvegRtau
UASHAdY AWHIQWS:UASASOYS ISUIKUNUNS:IATUINIZIWNIUe
(COD) nuMsTWihdduninA AvIEidUn 24 AUYIYU W.A.2562

USBN 1901 IINSUd 18UIU9ST 911a “AVA”

ThusSMswAIA:IKUNns:IATWEN auia 4.0 Im3ad duogn
UAUTITASaDUAN WHIQTRas 1SUImHUuns:IAUIN R IWIrUE (COD)
nuMsiUdhaduninA Auiicidun 25 SudIAU W.A. 2562

s1wnuuszU 2562

ETC

uSén 13ss 1iin 1puldsauui 9 a (UMsu)
EARTH TECH ENVIRONMENT PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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“InssmsvenaramItordsumsdnrimiueuansuivesssfnslumeagamnnssy”

1§ “Circular Economy” lianug anuilauniuszneums Tudeninszussuazaayinmels
Witie “Circular Economy LAT¥gRanyuieu”

/

dmhenszualwiidownded (COD) muldnguuiunluiaie U 3AWned 1¥d 91An (‘RHY) 91n
PYTRAFINNITH VAMAIAIWRR 7.0 NAzIng Imaﬁz\jag’luﬁuﬁﬁﬂmqmmwmiuuﬂswma FUR
UINIzAg BUNRUATYIANS SovianszuasAessen mudyandomelwin mslwihdauaiiana Aous
Fuii 24 Auenen W.A.2562

swheaszuslWinGomndud (COD) muldnguuimlunis U38M 102UunTUL Buesd $1im (“AVAY)
NNBUZEATIMATIN BINAMAIMINAR 4.0 wanziad Inensegluiuifiaugnsnnssumamiionouss
FIUANUBIVAN 81LABITTUNTH JINIANIAT mudnyandensli msluih faunine Aous

il 25 SunAL W.A.2562
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Tiauluguouldfineldnnmsgnnanudn wazadosuiusamniinsnioguon visnua:fonindon [ Y
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duN1suUSN1S

1 2562 v3une danuiumiunelfidoulsiodiAnduiasugia uazdofimsvnegafaiifsuiles dowaliuimadans
Jufle o Juil 31 funAu 2562 Iﬂﬂaqﬂwaﬂwsﬁi1Lﬁuuwuﬁﬁwﬁm Foil

manan vient I8lduimamdnmngaammnssuiodu 422,609 du Andumeldildsy 1,024.67 duum wsosniiy
M3liuIMsmdnnIngamunsIudunae 274,945 fu uazmngnsmnssulddunse 147,664 su lasuwlsesniduszuumsdnns Foil

N1stvnau
147,664 MU

nisusulangsiia:wonau
64,047 mU

n1slBus:lasu
TusUnuuwaovunANu

189,587 AU
nN1suUAUNIEe
21,311 AU

UsnamngasmnssulTe iy 2560 - 2562

@ 2560 @ 2561 2562
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nswinaavds:innMsiiusnisidsyuingu U 2560 — 2562

90,501

79,755
i 64,047

Hazardous

189,587
171,808

Blending

i 2560 g 2561 a 2562

146,265

182,064

147,664

3

Non-Hazardous

135,365

29,673

25,418
21,311

Woaste water

(KUdY : Auun)
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N1SA1SIAUTVWOTIRONISIAUSNNS

Tull 2562 Afinlasen13n13IE1ioANABINIITDIRNANNDRI3I93:AUAILRINE L ANNABINTINTBAINAIANTILAS
mM3liu3nms Yszneuldsie

MALnile 52.7%

AMARNZIUDDALRLILNTD

AANKT 4" .5%

AARNZIUDDN

AMARZIUAN

3.1%

aala

1.7%
0.8%

50.6%

O luilpugasmnsay

49.4%
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";87.54 “;90.3/:

AOWTvwolacioNsiAusNs AOWTvwelacioNsTAusSNS
FouvnunNdhgusKisNIsaala JouINKUNNaNAAUWUS

“;86.46 “;90.24

AWIVWolRaoNSIAUSNNS A WTVWalRaoNsIAUSNS
IUAY JOVAIUNIUIINISAVIIDQADY

“;92.06 “;89.36

ADWTVWalRGoNMSIKUSNNS NWSOUIOVUSEN
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N1sSYaN1sIosovISuU (Complaints Management)
IIudNNISAITUNIU

TaiauauuzuazinioFauraogadiuidudoyaiifimuaz duiesszvioudonammmsliuimvoonguuivn BWGlimmen
W lulfdueuimelumsusvugouaimunsuguaouaiunie q Tiawsansusauesnusosnisvesgnauacy lfuinslaeti
fius:AvBawgogn nguuiEn BWG a:dimsfndendugndmnats

WeudornuAumhlumsudlodam Tnedeomelumssuiededaiuldsnliddesmofinainnas smsusieanugzaIn
AogAAuazd 1TuTMs laua Sua Toifeailife waziulod

Insfiwn : 0-2012-7888

Tnsans : 0-2012-7889

15ulyd : http:/ /www.betterworldgreen.com

Facebook : BWG - Better World Green / NM19aNINQO&AIMNSSUIVUASUINRS

dIuA : bwgprl@gmail.com / pr@bwg.co.th

ID Line : @bwgcenter

DEO® @H®
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U3 uaznguusinlueie aziimanudzsiiemiousniufsuanufamiy manudilaludssiueie 4 anenaufanssume g
mandulumahousiniuedsaiaue WeteAudn uile uadsulgemahouldmusansusuesanusensvesiosoodie
leiaengmnign

38Ia:sUnuunmisidaousouzovani

58/sUiuu anA/ gudouldidy SanUs:avA/I0HuY Msaduvu
ATRUNUY / LFIWN AGREHANIE b uwanABuANUAR uuIme Treads | TAssms Circular Economy for
QAR mﬁ‘iﬂuﬁwuqmmwmm Better World
Aanssuiedony ANAUAZAA o eanuFuRussuAlumh Asnssulgnihmeiau
AansTuiiadoANTILAY Lﬁaaﬁﬂﬁﬁuﬁﬂmmmumm
AangsuIINAY gnAssAuUfURMS o eanufuRugsulunh Aangsu Safety
AanssuiiiadonnTInAy

Insyns Circular Economy

for better world

Uanthanuiau 1loousny
unthanuiauuy
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NNSUSKHISUDANSSU

NIsSWUUNWAWIUNAINU

MUWNUENSANEATAITRINY  UTE donormuaithmnemdondnannndsnunaumdudnaeiud DY ILGIAAMUNEIO
wnzifodiuunliumadulnvesndsonunaunuueslanuazluszmalnedossualddulonedosiumandalwiiaandonunaun
athoadeds iuldnnfirmevesunuiamnmasndnlwihosUszmafigenodnsumdonanlnihfimaandonunaunu Jouosduloma
N9 UM IET0YRAMIOLATHEAIVDILTENY unzaunonousaANuFasmIndosulnihiinzoauazidufinsiuionafouuazdony
Wulummanusuniviem fazduiunuiedisannisudosfvdaunszan sus wnliumaauTamoAssgisveslszinaid
MasoFuM IR Tz UUTURY LazMIRRINMUTIUMISAAURS U U RN ABa T

NNSYYIINISAYNU

Tutl 2562 Alassmslunguuiem BWG Danfiunusenesoiiles 91w 3 lasoms

Thsums Joyalnsuns msavnu
* (un)
Tasomsundiiendn | maduiuonulasemanudwheadfanmsduieumanzi 423,328,724.40

PamsUneusnzi Joninmeyauys” muminsmamstesiuuazudlananszny
Fowandou szuziaan 1,000 T sowdudl

50 ”fgfyﬁuﬁ 16 WAIN8Y 2560 AUy iuﬁyum Ny
uil 13 Fovau 2563

RDF s 3 ApsszuunAndonas RDF o fiAy 700,000,000.00
AFIVATINANIAUUATIONIANTZUATATDEEEN

Circular Economy Water | maumsu@n : 490 gnuiAiiunssedy 500,000,000.00
Management Project 1) YidemRonsunAvosmaIdmwRsANLTou

Nakorn Luang Industrial | 2) snzmeaiifrhumslinuud,sseisannsauazme
Estate Ayutthaya Province | filafldudsnsnunssidsmeansvnssy ierhnduanldlu]

- HaguiuiimIuenegsfanesivszuuinintide uaz recycle
 HANEATTUATINUATURIS J9nTANTTUATATREEEN
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TAasunMs

nannszua Wil
AATNNTIUVATNAI
JNTIANTZUATATOLTEN
(U38 3AM03 e

91An)

nanATzua WAL
AATNNITNTANDATIN
AITUNINTABURN
FINIANIAT

(USH9 1971 WATUA
Suwesd $11n)

Joyalnsuns

- wanuazsmthenszudlwilidumsluidugdne

- guznnlnonueamuATILnLMIuUT3Uudemas RDF (Refuse Derived
Fuel)

- Gudmhenszualwin@ondid (COD) Wrumslwihdunfinig doudiud

24 Augnau W.A. 2562 ARINITNER 7.00 LAIRR

- wanuazsmthenszudlwilidumsluidiuginme

- guznnlnanueamnATILnuMIuU3Uiudemas RDF (Refuse Derived
Fuel)

- Gudmhenszualwih@ondind (COD) Irrumslnfhdunime
FousIuil 25 SuAN WA, 2562 MAINIIHAR 4.00 WA

nISavnu
(un)

560,000,000.00

373,830,000.00
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NISMNUQIANYNNS

nauu3En BWG lianudAmdumsmauguananisiia measswinuandedudn mamauguananisiindonalinguuiey

BWG smnsariuyamuazlinansuunugegaliuadioiuluszezenn ansnsugionnuideiuliundnasuuasdidmlasuidonanqu
Aoy nRuUTEN BWG FelimnusAiuniswameshnaieldaseuaguiis 5 s laun

P

- fndvourfenu

[

- mIUuRdeRfevuethuviisuiy

mamilodsunumvesdddulagande
- madawedayauazanulysels
- ANUSURAYBUTBIAMINIINATT

mscadunNIsnIsanassSUdu

U3 sjesiulumareduuazlisousumanainaessudunnguuy
unzdoesulinaznssums duimswinou ufouiendesldidrlufidiusy
luﬂwsm%ﬂa%i"ﬂﬁuﬁ“\mmmmmzmaé@mmmﬁﬁﬁm lisumssusoadusanin
wwnluRvesnmaentulnelunsnesiunaia (Thailand’s Private Sector
Collective Action Coalition Against Corruption : CAC) Taednalsiinsaeuutuiin
Tennauszniuivnuazaguuisvlueioiendudusednslusela vdnms
nasnAesfutuluocAns Tasfimsnouusnite uiun wanes Gad a3y 91An
(WMTU) UTEN Luames Dan nTIUaUedn $1An USEN lwanes Y was 3170
U3 wemef 1 91An wazdedinmamumudiudgoudlegdeuimaanuides
mMuMInNain ulowie nsms LmeaLmﬁumauﬂﬁﬂﬁmﬂumiﬁiaﬁwumsﬁqﬁm
ApFTduneuTEn adorthianoodetieslaz 1 As uananil V3 Sedali
quimauazwinauiudiunidslunsusnondaietuinfoudszmeiilasludy
ResuneisuTull 2562 Tuow “sauwds evandlne” Adadulauoodnadesiu
AossUTILAsUszInAlng (ACT) & r’juéﬁﬂﬁﬂmiLmeiUiz‘ZjﬂJlUL‘Vlﬂ VU WiBN
soUdismuiumthsnusielassns “Better Group We Can Do Together” tieifhusnniis
masisntundeulszmaaziuniiiusednslusslasoly wisaldulome
“ensuDITdny Yedmua” (No Gift Policy) mmgﬂﬁmﬁaumuqiﬁﬂunﬂmﬂﬂm
wisliyamnsresuTin Ufianihiidernudedndgein luiGenseoioniona
Ustleminouunule 4 91 SudslfiRnuneammeanugiossuuazviiiion
Taeldfmstomsulonesonanlififedesioneluuazmeuen v ldsumnu
i mawsuwsuuduludresuivnt masnduiusiudemelussdng (udu
foanugoiiu Wianuddzy wazmaduidumslumadesunsmaianessui
athoraiiies luiuil 18 naAy 2562 U3 1¢Sumssuseoronny (Recertification)
WusindnunnulgiRvesmawngulvelumssemunisnasa (Thailand’s Private

Sector Collective Action Coalition Against Corruption : CAC) iufiiseuses
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nRNUIEYM BWG azutinidueeiofiodn “winom” fe yaiusuzesmstuiniougsnalugidvine uasiduusondnausg Ay

faznimgsnaluganusiSauazanudsiu luvaidonuuazguouiiduivlddgifidusivayugsisliivlnetdoneiios nduuium

'
a

BWG Fosjowmnndnanmwuaswiney guasazlinnudesiulugnmwmavinmu gunw anuuaoads wazanuduegfl Aveswiinou
mugllAumasiulasemssme  iedaisumsiennguannwiinifvesauludoan wazadusoanulaendeliduglnoms
naaufiinlduimsotoneliios

1ud 2562 vivmldfimaUasuudaiusuninoueteivedAny Tnesiwuwinowly U 2562 veousuv uazusundes
(ladrmfuimaszaugo) FIuviodn 1,029 Ay wtnifluwminowuiene $1uiu 416 AU wazwinnuTaIUTINoBIIUIL 613 AU

P
5wl 217
USHN lWwanes Ban n3u AR (UmT) PuosuwWUINOU (AU)

AKP 176 “gu. 20

UIEN 8AAUTIANT AR (WmTu) IUIUNTNIIU (AU) LI00TUAOTIR
UIEN Lwames e wad 91 UWIUNLNIY (AL) LI00TUAITIR
B WT ] 8 ] NeDO 0
UIEN Lwaned 1inn nauadssn 910n UAUNLNIY (AN) WI00TUAOTIF
UsHN wawmed 4 91dn WIUNLNIY (AN) WI0TUAITF
U3 1855 Wim euliseuuwd 91dm UIUNIAU (AU) UIOONUASTR
(UMTY) uRzNENUTEN
* U3 150 wia eulisoumunt $1A wasuTunden Ssnnuwino (biuduimsssiuge) oy 168 au wdaiu
WINOWUIENY 9149 16 AN uazwinouuBILI¥MEBRT NN 152 AU

= ? & 9
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AWANY ﬂD']UI?T:U\]IIﬁ:CdﬁﬂS:nU

mounliumaasuwammegsfaniduinfewAsugia dopu Sowanden Whgun 4.0 uealidonansznuetoguussieaegsna

(Disruptive Technology)uaziiunssnnsuliigsfasastsusmmemaihwinnssuuaznaluladiesiunamauazyarinliiuiumua:uims

ar & I

gosnAussINiomMaiulavesssAsmuAIRadnndanuasacsilumsadunuiausasiiesnamlamealuszoznandusu Wy

Google, Facebook, Line 1dusu

MIMNUTINANVBINYBEUAZIATBITNT (Human and Machine Collaboration) Aun1s
AANATUGILRT MU T UUER U SendismuIfmunannIw (Productivity)

wazm3nnaula (Decision Making)

ATUNAIAMAIETBIUARINT lUAR1ALS06Y (Diverse Talent Market) vivlsiiAnnsasn

. . ARYNEMIFTIMURZT0IULABRIAALTIUATLANIULNL
Jadpdunsonasumaufenudagiu

AMITUIMITUARINTURZDIANT o ] [ P e e . H S
' mswmmqﬂmmqﬂmwwﬂwzgﬂuuﬂm mmuﬂ’l'immusluaummmmil,wmm

TiasuuUandiglanvesddvia . . e A an ,
v ANUEIL58 (Up skill) LLa:ﬂsugmmmmiﬂw (Reskill) mM3UTuLUasuInu0en13iIUY

(Digital Transformation) L1u J A - L o
woAuTUAAIRUHER LazlwuBLITUT

madendefuriuatonsooi Taaswhliyaansmmsavihoudelsilwudld muds
MINANFUALAZUSMT LamMsaouinnssuifssaznalumswmufisuas (Learn
Fast Fail Fast) anemaumssssmwwandesluivhoiielsiynsnssinsnfnsofiodu
Tianusadioruiomssznheiuldipanndodu (4Cs experience: Connect, Collaborate,

Communicate and Co-operate)

Uit aszmindiwinouduniweassdgiesiliuiene dezsuanudifauandulniavhmegsisethodofiu v
Foanuseiulumawanndnamweswinouosudaeuiduizuy wedeileslaeimsfmuaulouenagniidhmng uazdidind
mawawinaliroardasAuiirmounzansmanimasifiugsfiseosdun  TaufnsoausouasiamnAnsawaniingiu ol
fanInTsTuADMITENIATRsNRLUIYN ateraiiine MemsinTsuAnuwSaNTIARINTATAY TINfsANuNTaNTBIyARINT
fazimiumissanluemeamersoiiaivanme Wy madaeusuismeluuazmeuen msflneusulasasiiolfiR mavyuiounu
MINDUNIEBIY

viotuuen ldiannwinonulifienufuasinusivmnzay Ausumionuluiagiu saudeiannwinonliddneamisluiu
vinu3ndn uazanzfiiieniananuwioudwiuanufmhlusdwliuiwinoummsniiulnaueluduesdng Sndae

Tt 2562 uiwnlddmlidneusulsiduwinouetsdeLilosnaenyiol

1vangasausumelu 26 vangns o17u

- dorfmun uazmauszgnald ISO/IEC 17025 : 2017/m3ansraRnmunmninaielumuinsgii ISO 19011 disasiudarimun

ISO/IEC 17025 : 2017
- WAWEATUNITUMULIIAALATHFAINYUAEY : Circular Economy
- Afloanuaends agszsuduanulaeniouazmavioluiuiidsssunne
- dumpumIdalAy vuhe maad ingunuazmagammassutuion / mamisuanuniounouaesnIaMAgnaY
FINIIMIVURY
- dumpuAsmItniauazidnmagasnIu
- gumeumIIALAY muie maadl TngdunTe uazmagnsnATIuieu
- MIMUANANTTUUNUANANEN11AA

- USunasAnsmIdssdiuanuisouazloms
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2. VAaNgAIOUIUMEUDA 16 NANgAT 8Ly

- pazassumMIANNUaendglun sy

- Board Reporting Program (BRP)

- nanAT WIUATR wasagUUssiuilym msvesuuazanius:loninisilnausy

- Tasomsmumssyindnwsonulssiansavugs

- Windows Server 2012 & 2016 Administrator Workshop (Solutions Active Directory and Group Policy)
- Company Reporting Program (CRP)

- Electronic Document Control Technique

3. wdeseauAialug 29.7 delAialue
Joyanisdineusuzovwiinuiu 2561 2562

st lusiineusuaie (vu./Au) 36.4 29.7

snnuilusineusuaasrenusel (Muwe)
o LWAYNE 31.1 33.2
o LWANEYY 36 37
snnuiilusiineusueasneaused (Muszsunine)

o SzAUUHURNT 17 16.5

o AUINTILNUA §IU0UW /18 ULRZHIRNT 33.55 305
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ﬁmmx\jLﬂ‘%'a\ﬂﬁaLLa:qﬂmﬂimaﬁmmmamammmmwimﬁaa (Continuous Emission Monitoring)w’hs:i\ﬂﬂmmwﬁf\ﬂmmﬁau
Ifeghosioifies Tnsiawzszuuuiuadssmagnamassuioanrnuiuimdusuulauazdsdalifiszuuiiauaisuun Wet Scrubber
Asusreasngnouen laanan1snaiauiuauassaie | daliinuunsgiununImemMAmuUszAANTTNT0AMUATINLAS
Az AL luTsnuNansnuRmaRex (EIA) uazdsimsfinnsamiingainnammenmealuussmeauinagusulagsou
Werunnusiulalifuguuioglasseuiiufiqudt uazilominsanounumsdamamuuaismoameldoioviuviaei delull 2562

HaMINTIVIAANIWEINAUTRAMEluLRzMBuB ANURUFURAMIgUIUIM T
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w1sineshasoeda KUDY | wWANSIYIQ | WANSIYIQ | Aasgu
W.A.2561 W.A.2562
Total Dust mg/m3 25 0.97 15
Total VOC ppm 3.5 3.7 -
Methane ppm 5.91 4.34 -

VUENNG) © ITIELIAENLIATFINYE OSHA (TWA)

ArUNMWoMAtuUSsENAsOUTURTS WU

- @ - ' - - ) S,
ANUNINUADOY W SN NN Su 1ceu U waasovoa
F0oMItiaQuAallY (U.) TSP (mg/m?) PM-10 (mg/m?) NMHC (ppm) THC (ppm)

u%mmmmaﬂ%uﬂ?d@mmw 19-20/11/62 - - 183 480
mﬂ@,ﬂmwmwﬂun‘ﬁau - 20-21/11/62 - - 1.86 485
(0714713E, 1599771N) 21-22/11/62 - - 184 482
. 19-20/11/62 0.083 0.041 143 432
(0713992E. 1601254N) 500 20-21/11/62 0.096 0.046 1.46 436

21-22/11/62 0.065 0.032 1.41 429
YAt uLe 19-20/11/62 0.075 0.038 143 413
(0715887, 1600034N) 600 20-21/11/62 0.066 0.032 139 4.09

21-22/11/62 0.070 0.034 1.40 411
1B naEuElasens 19-20/11/62 0298 0112 153 459
Fruntin (#Anls) - 20-21/11/62 0.268 0.102 1.49 448
(0714566E, 159932N) 21-22/11/62 0284 0.109 1,51 450

19 ¢ USEMAARIENTIUNSANINRDLUINTG RUTLTT 24 (WA 2547) (59 mmuauasgunannamaluussenalagiialy
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()= 5:GUIFY 190 AuIasgU

uasguluinu 70 dB(A)

O O O O

U uueelse vSrntiuen e Su5lason1sdnuiald Suslasensduiawnile

(== 5:AUIFDV leg 24 hr Auasgu

uasgUTUIfiu 115 dB(A)
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mstaNMsyoviduIa:dAQNIUIATSIAD
mauimsiamsvondedufonusen anudAguasauiliumsmunguuneedoinioasaLaAoiilos Gaan A139nms
Ypdlienunan 3Rs Ae MIanUsuaweandslaonisannsid(Reduce) msivenionauunlddn (Reuse) uaznmsinsuunld ny

v

(Recycle) muumeUfsfvslulszimauazmsussmaioannansznusefonindeusuiilos anveoide wazsjogithnaneliveode
nanszuumInanllilsnauiiugudedisraiiian

Tt 2562 vTmdnlvdlasomsan usn vezdiinom Taedinguszaodite sieinmssudidalumsdnnsuezmeludninom
femanns 3Rs léiA Reduce Reuse Recycle uazifinnmmunsszfemathndumnldus:Tomnilva wu mevi RDF Gavezdiinou
saumnaadunangin nszae Wuswaunn Jomaiimanuseniisunsaihlundmdudendomds Tumsdundsnunauny
nayns

- MIVIWTIANITOILIEIAIUNEN 3RS

- MIUAuRmuagnaneiieitos

1runel 2562 - 2563
- mnsnuenuszaneeziieihllds:Tendlfgndes 100%

- andSuaunesNfaeidn anad 50 %

penenamslfuRlinuusuvluadelaototion 2 U
llwudduMmsiia:nisaniagunst 2562
- MIvAMIAnLEAUTIIANYB0EELRzAMTAIATRNLREMUNEA 3Rs
- NO Zero Waste to Landfill

asUUsunnudonidy Recycle (RDF) A:AU (U.A.-8.0.62)

) B 62 Target

6.00
5.00

4.00

= u 1
3.00
2.00
Ceantll
o.ooJ_.J
H.A. .. ﬁ.ﬂ. SRR NW.A. 3.8, f.A. N.A. .8, B1.F. W. 8. D.A.

Usuaweniie Recycle doidn RDF ussamuidmsnemvun
Wnduant 61 Soaas 31.96 (Una 1.16 a) *anaildanaldviodu 14,252.31 v
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REDUCE

- WagumsavdoyatusUiuuionansidudiannsotng

Tuanaddusinsuds:gnd 14 iwun - ﬂO?JU:TQ 880.22 au
(lwuniFSouTASIMSITLAUNNUAIAD 8 iwun) - AlFwAaQay 1,771.80 (NS:0y)
- ANfdIwAQav 2,142,900 (UNIdu+a:nou)

- liner M3U:3UAY (1 Box aqzovidy 300 nNn.)

REUSE

- aau:ld 3.44 Au
1. thAghumsunbatluansiseyuina Koudh = = .
IAINALUSSY (0auUKUN/IfBNS:ONY/ IAYOINIS)

2. aAUKTNNYAUGNYIDaUNTUUSSYIL
3. ns:0nuldA> 1 KUNEUTRASU 2 Kun
4. AvomswinuUtnAUTUTRoMsAaSAUU

RECYCLE

aqdu:ld 22.42 du

1. PPE T3uunds(dhdasyn/sevimyn/ nuiouw)
/ au/ifothwanadn / minnaaeu/nudeluns
/ns:anuidiiAd/Ns:aNuANIF RDF
2. IoathwanAG@in/200iid/KUdN Safety/
INARSUWANAGNIDVIN

asuusunruzovidgds:9U 2562 Ingunud 2561

10,000.00

8,000.00

MG S,193.63
5,904.84

2,000.00

0.00

2561 2562

Weealut) 62 dopniuulevismsanmainvedie

1. dmaaamaAaiideanfanssuniasde Box Tnelduiunaiainladiuoses Box uazmaudmdamsludasuasmadiogunsal
nAseUTBIving LAB/FT

2. fimsanlinszmuldmanaulenonznnimslasomasvdansmeiimahlusinsusgadunldonu/madedaya-tuiindeya
Tuguuuulnddinansetind/msusulgouuunesueduliufinlfsvdansmumnaiu
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vau0sAnsluMAgAIMNTIL 1857 8 Uszdntl 2562 TnesoiiuflazmunsnAnnamnsldesfiigSounszananfianssunseiiiney
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Greenhouse Gas Emission 63,184 tonnes of CO2eqg/year

Direct GHG Emissions 60,167 tonnes of CO2eq

Energy Indirect GHG Emissions 3,017 tonnes of CO2eq

Other Indirect GHG Emissions 154,597 tonnes of CO2eq
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200
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(Public Health) (Quality Education) (Environment and Ecosystem)
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s1wnuuszl 2562 @

usSuUN 1uAIASS 1Ddn 11IAS NA

dmiudl 2562 Tivinmsfdnmngaamnssunangugna liusnsdiuam 678 :1e samdsnamngasvnssuiliuinmsg

FIuvoRY 32,576 siu Anduselanliuinmssin 123.05 swum lnemngagmassuiliuinsmanlaun

’ (HUdY : Au)
N
ﬁ
o n
ﬂ’]ﬂqu\f’l‘lﬂﬂﬁ’imlﬂfﬁlﬂi’lﬁl ﬂ?ﬂQﬂN?MﬂﬁﬁMﬁU[ﬂi’lﬂ
13,887 18,689
nswiidavMsIUSoUIRvuUsnnumMnaaaknssuRsSuLIfia (U 2560-2562)
@ 2562 © 2561 2560
4,000 T
3,000 + W
2,000 =+
1,000 ==
O 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 3 2
WA, AN, HA Wy WA He nA ®§A. Ny fAA. Wl §.A
nswiiaavsigldannnMisiiusnsisouingus:ko WU 2560 - 2562
146 09 (KUY : Auuin)

145.16

123.05

2560 2561 2562
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USuUN 1uAIOOS 1DAaAa NsuaUosa 1NQa

fmsu U 2562 Tiusmsvudouazasroneladu g MiAeadeounusunt uazuSunluaie iy 78,705 ien Asdusels

FIUNIRY 284.98 d1uum Usznoudiesuldann

BWG&G 262 10aum AKP 0.16 dum

USGN 1uaiaos 13ad NSU 911a (UK13U) uSBn &nAUsINTS ANa (UK3U)

BWG 18.32aum  andnall 1.65 aum

usSun 1uaIaes 12an 1As 91Na

ETC 1.69 4um 1.0

USGn 15ss 1RA 1ouUlsauuun 91NQ

Total : 284.98 awun

nsWiaauIRuISNAUAVIUSOUIRUUSHIWT 2560 - 2562

@ 2562 © 2561 2560
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nswiiaavsigldannMisiiusnisisouingus:kuo WU 2561 - 2562

(KUdY : AuUIn)

282.51

277.41

232.90

2560 2561 2562

U3sGn 15Ss 1NA 1ouhsouluun 9110

sfiugsfalaslwihilfiemdonnuelugduuuresinanliih Asegifiaugamnnssuunones guneunsnes Joningszys
TnafimasmninlWihinAsgogafivun 9.4 wazins ionanuazsmvhelidliun ana. dwiu U 2562 mstAussuunanLazs v
Aszualii Taedusunamsnanlnii 65,605,621 KWh uazuelWdiuin 56,641,992 KWh

nswwiaavdeyanmsawaans:ialwidh (kwh) Us:U 2562

A 1Gou | wAaWd (kwWh) | anglwdh (kwh) | Tmgtulsanu (kWh) | Ui (kwWh)
1 N.A.-62 6,335,360 5,494,104 841,681 418

2 N.N.-62 5,067,720 4,316,736 751,001 =

3 1.n.-62 3,666,378 3,178,144 597,119 114,724
4 L.8.-62 6,238,771 5,408,956 829,836 =

5 N.A.-62 6,472,053 5,613,341 858,734 -

6 H.8.-62 4,313,622 3,737,611 639,318 65,533
7 N.A.-62 5,857,143 5,107,432 772,460 23,492
8 §.A.-62 6,458,280 5,611,671 847,121 500

9 N.8.-62 5,856,167 5,036,154 820,026 -

10 7.A.-62 4,160,807 3,558,003 602,804 56,979
11 N.8.-62 5,584,580 4,765,478 819,405 -

12 5.7A.-62 5,594,740 4,814,362 818,195 38,524

SoU 65,605,621 56,641,992 9,197,700 300,170

[EGEVEE
*fLAn.A/W.E. NEATENTTINHUHLIY
* fLo./o.A. USuiRsuunuvgadeuingeinm
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nswiaavdoyanmsawaons:ialwdh (KWh) Us:sU 2562

@ ninliih @ velnihn 1 lulsson @ ndlndh

7,000,000
6,000,000 A\ — \ P
I N A\ N

i N/ 7V
\/ N

3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000
0 L JJ/AT\. 2 = . n L

A NN, H.A. g WA, WE. LA N.A. n.eg. A NW.e.  D.A.

>

Telailasuannmandnuazdmshelnihdszt 2562 s1umisdu 328,965,570.30 UM (§1ufesBRULUARWAUENRANIILINTY
Mivednfuduummuiusmed) Inedineazidennoil

W 'G?U/ U COD (MW) Jsunnungll (Kuow) souIlduNuANS (UTN)

souidou | vaKuUduASInou | farUsudeauu

N.A.-62 N.A.-61 N.N.-62 8 5,479,737 31,860,834.84
N.N.-62 N.W.-62 i.n.-62 8 4,305,549 25,033,753.55
H.p.-62 #.n.-62 LN.8.-62 8 3,175,571 18,463,722.47
LN.2.-62 LN.2.-62 W.A.-62 8 5,401,461 31,405,714.69
N.A.-62 N.A.-62 H.0.-62 8 5,602,627 32,575,354.17
{l8.-62 {8.-62 n.R.-62 8 3,734,783 21,715,148.80
n.A.-62 n.A.-62 .A.-62 8 5,097,030 29,635,661.53
§.A.-62 §.A.-62 N.8.-62 8 5,606,833 32,599,809.11
N.8.-62 N.8.-62 ?.A.-62 8 5,023,039 29,205,455.66
7.A.-62 ?.A.-62 W.8.-62 8 3,652,318 21,235,672.55
W.8.-62 W.8.-62 5.A.-62 8 4,687,821 27,256,397.64
5.A.-62 5.A.-62 N.A.-63 8 4,811,937 27,978,045.30

souswldangluihsounvau 328,965,570.30




nswiaavsigldannmisiiusnisiysSouingus:kuoWU 2561 - 2562

@ 2561

swwnuusznl 2562 @

O 2562

40,000,000

35,000,000

30,000,000

25,000,000

20,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

dasu

selgilasumnmananuazsmhelwinyszst) 2561 sauvioan 340,611,212.31 1

v

selgilasumnmananuazsmhelwinyszst) 2562 sauvoan 328,965,570.30 1N

1
uSGN SAWIDOS 1518 9Na (“RH”)
U3HN 3AM03 1 1A (“RHY) wfiﬂumiu USHN 1855 wim euliseuuun s1An (“ETCY) %mﬂu@vﬁLﬁuTﬂiuﬂﬁwﬁmm:
Fhenszudlulih fALaARIMATINLATIAN NNVLZRATMATIN TNAMFoMINER 7.0 wnnzind Insroogluiufiiaugnsmnssm

UATURI FIUALNNIZAT BUNDUATNRIY T9NTANITZUATATDELSEN muﬁﬁytyﬁamﬂlw% Tnasusmhonssuslifndomnand (COD)
Tidumslwihdunfinin fouriufl 24 Ausneu w.a.2562 Inefiviinamandnlnih 11,015,253 KWh uazmnelusau 10,131,851 KWh

nswiaavdoyanswaans:iaiidn (kwh) Us:9nU 2562

A idou | wAalWdh (kwh) | angfWdh (kwh) | tFmglulsuwiu (kwh) | uiniwdh (kwh)
1 N.2.-62 739,733 -
2 7.A.-62 3,253,639 2,775,480 549,621 76,080
3 W.8.-62 4,103,882 3,478,232 641,944 16,440
4 5.7A.-62 3,657,732 3,138,406 577,385 58,800
sou 11,015,253.00 | 10,131,851 1,768,950 151,320
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elanlasuanmsnanuazsmielniyszeal 2562 s
Wieadafuidaumaudnanied) Tnediseazdanmil

v

na

§u 67,261,577.11 v (‘vmﬁ‘uLﬁmﬁwuﬂammuwnwﬁwﬁoﬁu

Su/ |6€3u/ J COD (MW) Usunnuangiw (Kuow) soulduNuANS (UIn)
souldiou | farUduASInauU | earusydaqlu
N.8.-62 N.8.-62 7.A.-62 55 645,799 4,708,714.89
?.A.-62 7.A.-62 W.8.-62 55 2,720,676 19,837,267.64
W.8.-62 W.8.-62 5.A.-62 55 3,426,371 24,982,702.30
5.A.-62 5.A.-62 N.A.-63 55 3,077,805 22,441,202.67
sousuldansluihsouivau 67,261,577.11

UGN 1901INSUG 18UluaST F711a (“AVA”)

U3EN 19UATUA 1WuWesd $1An (“AVA”) wilsluiaTe uiem 1855 win teulisowuwd 91AR (o) (‘ETC”) ey

Tassmsndnuazdmiienszualiiinnvezgnsmvnssuswamaon1swnin 4.0 wnnzing lagsveylunuiinugaamnssuniamie

Ao Muaviussngn 811ne 1Iu1sll Jmiaians mudyadenslwihlaadudmhonsualwingewdivd (COD) idumsluih

fauginia soudiud 25 sunan w2562 TafiuSinamananlnih 10,474 KwWh wazoielndimon 8,491 KWh

nswiaavdeyamswaans:iaiwin (kwh) Us:9U 2562

A iGou

1 5.A.-62

wAaalWdh (kwh)

10,474.00

Ui (kWh)
8491.00

TFmolulsauiu (kwWh)

19,083

Uinfwdh (kwh)

17,100.00

nelanlasunnmandnuazsmhelnihuszst 2562 siuvisiu 57,860.22 v (MniudaiunUaiesnaduumiRudesdnss)

Taedseazidendod

du/1teu/U
souidiou | earlounduniou | eaklsudeqiu
5.A.-62 25 5.A.-62 1 4.A.-63

COD (MW)

Usunruanoiul (Kuoo)

8,491

souiduRuans (un)

57,860.22

sousrliaulwidhsounvau

57,860.22
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« Tnsoms miueunaniui veseodnslumeagnannssy anmIldesfaudounszan

« 71078 Thailand Sustainability Investment 3o “fugofiu” Us:za1i) 2019 sioiflastlii 5 9110 amavdnninguisusznalnelugiuzuion
annzioufiduiugaialandumilfornuaunamuiondoudony wazuTsEnAUIg

. 1‘U§Uiﬂﬂﬂqﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂiiuﬁﬁﬂ]i:ﬁuﬁ 3 92UURITY7 (Green System) Iugwu:ﬁﬂm‘sﬁmﬁmmiﬁiaméamaﬂ'mLﬂuizuuﬁmiﬁmmuﬂmﬁuwa
waznUMMieMIRmwegaseios (nunzidoulsee | 93-101-2/408u)

. 1‘U§Uiﬂﬂﬂqﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂiiuﬁﬁﬂ]i:ﬁuﬁ 3 92UURITY7 (Green System) Iugwu:ﬁﬂm‘sﬁmﬁmmiﬁiaméamaﬂ'mLﬂuizuuﬁmiﬁmmuﬂmﬁuwa
LLN:VIUVI?ULﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁJJ‘m’eJEJ”I\W]I?JLf:‘la\i (Lm“ﬂm:LﬁﬂuTiﬂmu . 3-106-8/49¢u.)

o lususpsmadwiusiinsusiuljifvesmeonaulnslunisaemumanaia (CAC)

« 31978 CSR-DIW Continuous Award 2019 11n3g1uAuiuAngeuAadenn MnamensmnIsuuslszmndlne

« 31098 ESG100 Certificate 112019 soiiloniiudli 5 lugmzuisnaanaiou Adanulandulumsdifiugsfadufounden donu
WAZ555UALIR (Environmental, Social and Governance: ESG) Taer saniiulnesinnl

e 51998 Renewable Energy Deal of The Year Thailand by The Asset

« 57978 Asia Responsible Enterprise Award 2019 (AREA 2019) #1971 Green Leadership * Green Energy from Industrial Waste' Iugwu:
poAnsfidLugsRRAuMUANITURRTaURD AN TuTULR:Rouandow
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2.1 mwtﬁlﬂﬂﬁmnaqwé (Strategic Risk)
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il Ianamasiiuou (Key Performance Index 58 KPI) ﬁdwmmmmﬁy'aLwii:ﬁu@U%miauﬁﬂui:ﬁuwﬁﬂmuﬂﬁﬁﬁmiﬁh\j°] e v
myvhouiianusenndoouazidululufiemofenuiuivinesesuign
2.2.2 nuiRsoromaiamaiuszuuuazlasesome ¢ meluguiumnauazdamemagasvasd Sovinas:ys (“Audt)
anuRBsnnMa AR URABuazAbsTILNAmg 4 017 Il udu nulufornudssnamaifsinadsseadonn
\FemeronindiuuazyannnsuosuTEn wnsvilimasifiunueesiun doomeauzinacld domouiunldnssminfennuidyludeod
Foldfinasmslumauimaanuideodod
- miﬂs:ﬁuﬁﬂLﬁaﬁuﬂimmmLﬁwmﬁmmﬁm%
- AmuarouUfiRo Gesmanieuanuwiouuazneusuasnsdaniduliotednaumudomnunszunmnn g
m3Tamamuisnnden e1fewiiy wazAnuUaoasiy (ISO 14001:20158 OHSAS 18001:2007&ISO 45001 : 2018)
- finsfineny dhssisuaznsnuanumsaiodislnddndmsuiui/fansmuifianudsedsesazlfsuanumieme
- dnvhununuiitowmisnanunienlumstesiuuazannsgaidefaiiniu saioannanznudedouindon
pfewmsiauazanulaoadefieafingy
- AR NoUTU/ANToNUNUMTIATEUANUNTBULAZADUAUBINTHANLAY
- dnwdouszuuihisesliivimanisonedmiulddumanl fedodaflondunmlldennd 30 wift safeiing
Ararouszuudses Wulsdmadiou
2.2.3 anudssnadadiiamoiumsdamiiauisis
AauluAuduimuazdnnisoouiene munsasessuioufnat lddin vilsiuevt erafianuidsslumsdam
fiRudoliuimaRududeinuifedieguuldgadonaurionuaud
vt ldnszminfernuidssdonanaldmmuaunmelumssiiunuiermuruua dasiuanuidelnedmainm
AzvIuMIiAmImMagaT AT dnengiuiinauilsnauuasiiumaisiuiisessumnansmassuluewnanl fnnenauiszeziai
sowolumsassmiuifvnzan Weldlunsuenegsiavesuiun dely
2.2.4 anuissannadmumavuds
mauTunt bifimsuimsdnmaanuissiunsudeia e1adonansznudedsz@nimnanonszuaumainu
slu“ﬂv’umauﬂnadmﬁuf\‘iwﬁqamﬂimmuwa\muﬂﬁnmﬁﬁmumﬂuﬂmuLm:mimiqiﬂqﬂszmﬁwﬁﬂwauaaﬁﬂﬂummm
uiune ldmszmindonnandeodonan Joldueummeliviun wanes Gad noustedn nidadoduuiundes
duduimasazdamaisadunsliEmssnoude nuisdamuazhidufusznoumanudimenon aroasudmuaisnslumssiiiuom
LﬁammuLm:ﬂauﬁumwmﬁmﬁdﬁ
- finszuaumslumsAndenassmwineuiusa/§Fumanzateuen (Vendor) ffifneaw uaszfinszuaumsnamy
Uszidfiunn uazmsdmunaisgslama | inosnmnaamwasUfiRou
- figfleuftAnuuazimatneusulianuifoanuddnyeostunoumanioutounzsudofoufnaieliian
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- GeulvdennasluduandudFummmenenszyliufuRmungunedersduiassdouremmisonumums
efiflagudnaenauiinziiudelunnuszms nudddlaidomAadudidiuionsihinlfededaau

- fimsfndsszuu GPS Tusavudarioliinmuuazasiasouidunemaiusn anudi szeznailumssudoldnaen
naaziiuALUaeAAEnaeALTUNg

- fimhenuaniduiiazaosliduusiuazanudismioms uaddusaiodisaanansnuiionnfadulinie
thheigaethulsimunsliuimsiumngasunssueoudung finslivimamuluresyaamuiinumssenli
ﬁmfumﬂqmmwmimﬁmﬁLﬂué“umwg\i lalnv3efidonansznudefonindon vTEM1 azenmsliuinisdodu
msanlemamsieziinanuissnadnuadonsn

225 mwmﬁwﬁmmmﬁm(ﬁaud Risk)

maaminduguasaddnlunisldninennssasesdnsliiAnus:lenigogauazarainiuldyndalidosdnaiu

wdszuumuaumeluiindaifiods fomouiimldnsmindonnuddgludeod Jolddinpsmslunmauimaanudeossdl

- mahmdnmamAuguafsmsna Wuwumelumsiuiusnueesusnieus:Tevisomadiiugsia waziums
iwsuaioanulsslarmnuivszaniamesiheuimsdansdeasiliiAnanudoiilunguifiodu daovuua:
AiAeadaonnrhe

mamnueassenuIaigInauasulosnesmunsiRuULLanMIpessUTudmsuATInms Juims uazwinou

fnfinUfiRedisATonsn

- mafvualasasouazansendflumsuimsnundanudaeuiasminzauieliesfnsussaingussaod

MIUAIAOANIZBYNTINATUIMIANUTISSURRTEUIMINTIAIUANAUANITUIUMIUIMIANULES Inssu gLy
FAUTMMINZ A

- madnlifimsmuaumeluedisdivsz&nsam

mMIudsRoRniznITUMINTIaRuYMiTimUANgu Aamuliuiinilszuumanusumeluuazmansiaseumely
AfpnumInzsuLaziUszAVENa
- mdanorheasiasounely iuhilumsnmageuiausziiuanuisowevesiasmanuaumelufidmus
ufssuunuifinansnusiAgdemasiiunuie itlanmadiiunuduluedogades Tusslauazunenn
Totaudovieus:loviiudeou
- MaussRvARIEATINMIROUEIY Wi Teiiaaisluyamaiifsadosiumanaialuniiiveswinnu uazas
aszihAnuRadulafidonansznuAeLTIM
sotiuien lddfiugsfadennulussla Savdnmamiuquaiamsfia uassiusayunsdedmunmainaeisud
Tunngduuy Tasmadisaulassmsuniudjiinmaenoulnelunisaesiunisyaina (Collective Action Coalition Against Corruption
wio CAC) demeudunt §Fumardeniymsiusassaiileoduii 2 Weiuil 21 wowaau 2562
iouanslamnIuaiiazANugeulumsiafumsressudulunnguuy
2.3 ANz IuMTEY (Financial Risk)
anudssiAnfasiumauImIdnmamemsitu Insoraduanudesiiinnniadumelu Wumsuimsdnmimusamages
fupsAndusureuuienniladanisuenidy Mmadsuwasuessannonidesnauaniuisu wioanudssiigdyanlimumsn
Uitamumazgaiuiinnaclidudonansznusemamsseg mufodonaliiinanuiiemedessdns
2.3.1 Anuidssfmubuncyu
mnuTENY deenmomIrzannuiifdunuge nafinanTuRsHAM IR ILNLLAZATUABURAYDIUTENTILAISAT
mlsmanouunuiianasenaiinansznuremsuensgsnalusaaviedonadennudosiuossaniumaiudonouiunldnszminfonna
sealudoot Soldflinasmslumsusmsanudoosod
- sfwanusiuaslugauzmemadueaznalsznoums sufednmsuimmilauetoivsiniam
- fimsldieasiiomonaduiivnzan Wwelilinsnudeniduiifuiu

- fimoidendudmiumsszauiuuiuenmilennmady wu mamigsmasululasemslngd
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2.3.2 AnuiieemunsiuwasanInaAgos (Financial and Liquidity Risk)

mav3En lifimsuimmmemasuifondsailiuisnnagnmegesld Goudent linsmindornuidosdonan
Foldmmunuuamelumsiiiinnuiemuguuaslosduanudsslnemmusuloenslifudefinnuuaziimsiamuiseiamatszvil
Nnganiiathorihiane naoasuiinmansasouquaathslad@aaarheuims

2.3.3 AnuissnnnsliuTinedos by

U Imseyimedudbuliiuuiindes ineissuamwasoolidugsia uazulumasifiung deoraiitlam
TumsdszAududduvosuivngos uiunt ldaszmindernudssdsnandoldmmuauamelumssiiiiunumeniuguuaziosiy
anudsslumsdiiiunueesuTindeslnonsdoiunmasuieniditunssums luuiinees Lﬁ'aﬁmumuhmmm:muau@uamimLﬁu
gafwaouTIndosatlnddn saumsAnmumsthazviluazaendeliuAuium mummun

2.4 Anuideesungszilisu (Compliance Risk)
AnuRseiiAendesiumsuiRmung s sudetsduresmhenumuguaniuisanudesifmdungrinesma 4 MAeies

Aumasifiugsiavesuiundadedinnudssiuiiiatuazdonansznudedoifsunzmwdnunivesosdnslagsu

2.4.1 Anudsosungming uszulounenasy
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fowandoudidodin

mnuisn Sldanaseudonguinefiiendes nudswnlivmauisuwaseestermuauazulousmassliad
Apumsindulanoyu enadonanszulisanwanauuumanu/maidulnvesilsanaold doudunt ldnsminfonnudssfondn
oldtnnsmslumsuinsanudsodod

- Wianuddglumansaseufsdediinmongminesis 4 MAtesethoazidoadeumsdaiulanou

- pflumsuimsdamsmnaasmnssulignaosmunanisms

- fmsnounuLazATELINATMITEe T UM AR
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2.42 AnudsomuanuidesiluaamwmsliiinmuasmadsAunnusuiin

vient Iflianuddnromssivanudesiusmunmunwnnoanszuaums nefiszuuAnmunsageuludsioodu
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2.43 Anudsonndafinmmongming

« \{ladufl 30 Sunan 2553 mauwslasudilasnnnguyana Tasaamninisnasimeaziariligioondlds
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fyAluluatuma
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3. Anandwsiiintulusi (Emerging Risk)
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3.1 m’mLﬁﬂamwnmsmﬁﬂuuﬂmﬂmwnﬁmmﬂ (Climate Change)
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1.UW.AS. OBy DnenFe @1g) 79 U Dr.Vicham Vithayasai

o NTINMTOETZ / UTTHIUNTINAS

« Fuilldsunsudonoidunssuns 17 fnau w.A.2548

o dindaumatiovuluuiing 0.06% (lumnunuesiie 2,500,000 ¥iu)
o ldfimaudsuuaomsieulutl 2562
ednnuusEnRmsemumionssumsluuienaanadeudy : -ldfi-

o SAiAmhoouBuim sl douiiun 1 yaib

n1sAnw / Education

o UIngayen HRANAWIME unTivendedaduesd UssinAanigeiuini
o USEaA3 WANBMERs unINenasuLnnameans

o WINMIBUIUNANGAT DAP

o .
Ussaun1sad / Experience
o U3T5NUATIUATT USHN LUAABS LIaA A3U 9107 (UNTU)
o Yszsuyaiisinengo

sunusilagiiu / Current Position
o USEH1UATINAT USHN LWAAes IaA A3U 91AR (UNTU)
o Uazpuyaiisinongo

msiisulasgideluusung Sladfi-
ANUALAUSNIIATOUATITZAINATTUAISAILAY : laddi-
daziimensvhianguunelusze: 10 U dounds:  -laddl-

o Independent Director / Chairman of the Board
17th March 2005
» Percentage of shareholder 0.06 % (In name of himself 2,500,000 shares)

e Date of Appointment :

» No Shareholding change in 2019
» Holding a Position of Director : -None-

« Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company : 1 Company

e Ph.D., Medical Science, lllinois University, USA
« B.A.Medical Science, The University of Medical Science
 Being Trained DAP Program

o The Chairman of Better World Green Public Co.,Ltd.
o The Chairman of Kuedaroon Foundation

o The Chairman of Better World Green Public Co.,Ltd.
o The Chairman of Kuedaroon Foundation

Conflict of Interest -None -
Family Relation with Other Directors : - None -
Dispute in the 10 Preceding Years - None -
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2.ms.sssuyty auulnfhe e1e) 83 U Dr.Thamnoon Ananthothai

o NITUMIDAT UAUITZEUATIUANTATIINOY

« uiildsumaudedoiiunssuns 30 dnweu w.A.2550
o dasmnstionuluuiunt 0.07% (lunuauesiio 2,827,644 1)
o ldfimauAsuudasmafionulull 2562

o SunuuEnim i ssumsluuieneanzioudy
o SnouUEEImbBBTn s TRl A g

4 UFEn

n1sAnw / Education

e Ph.D., International Management, Walden University, Naples,
Florida, USA

o A.C.A Certificate,American Accreditation Conucil for Accountancy,
Washington, D.C.,USA

 M.B.A., Management, The University of Sarasota — Sarasota City,
Florida, USA

o WuMIBUIUNANEAS UFS, RCP, DCP, ACP uaz DAP

dszsunisal / Experience

o A3IUMIEANTuasUT T ILIMT Uidnvdaniwe
Adwealneny (Uszndalne) $1in

o NITUMITURZNTIUMIATIANOU USEN nSemmasimasina S1in
(wg) (PF)

o U5s5I0n33UM3 USEW Fuma 1Buiidiede S1in (L)

o AFTUMI/ATIUMINTIINOY USEN Lsefindinziusen 1dn (umaw)

muneilagiiy / Current Position

o ASTUMT URZUTZHIUATIUMIATIANOY USUN WaARBS LIaA n5U 9170

(H7u)

o 300U5251UNTTNMTURZUTEUATINMINTIANBULTEY lolewied
wAUURen (Uszmalng) s18m (Wmow) (IFS)

o AITUANIATIAINOU UTEN imgn,ﬁﬂu ﬂ'%:ﬂ A0 (WEu) (TU)

7 U3 e Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company

e Director
30th June 2007
o Percentage of shareholder 0.07% (In name of himself 2,827,644 shares)

o Date of Appointment

o No Shareholding change in 2019
« Holding a Position of Director : 4 Company

7 Company

¢ Ph.D., International Management, Walden University, Naples,
Florida, USA

o A.C.ACertificate,American Accreditation Conucil for Accountacy,
Washington, D.C.,USA

o M.B.A., Management, The University of Sarasota — Sarasota City,
Florida, USA

e Being trained in UFS, RCP,DCP, ACP and DAP programs

o President & CEO, DBS Vickers Securities (Thailand) Co.,Ltd.
« Director & Audit Committee, Property Perfect. Plc. (PF)

o Director & Audit Committee, vintage Engineering Plc.

e Director & Audit Committee, Eastern Printing Plc

e Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee, Better World Green
Public Co.,Ltd.

e Vice Chairman and Chairman of Audit Committee : IFS Capital
(Thailand) Pcl.(A Part Of IFS Group Of Singapore)

e Audit Committee, Thai Union Group Plc. (TU)

o AFTUAITUIMNT  UTENURNNTNE LWedii wisniued 1An (umwu) (MPS) e Executive Committee, Merchant Partners Securities Plc.(MPS)
o NIIUMT UASNTIUMINTIANOU VTN 0mlmed & 917 (umau) (AU) « Audit Committee, After You Plc. (AU)
o NITUMIVIMT  UIUNURNNIWETANINBINN Weddu wi1snues 9177 « Executive Committee, Merchant Partners Securities Company Limited.

(MPAM)
o ATIUMTUIMIT USHM wWeiiu wismues s1aa (MPCO)

o NTIUMIATIUMIATIANOY FNMUMINENRUATONNUIINGINLATINN
« AmzBYNIIUMIVIMIERnTIuMIsTneinUnd Tuasznssumsnan

Fuminunsaisnihuetsznealneg (AFET)

« ATTUATIUANZEYNITUMIUTIINTMIRONULAZANZYNOILBY | Mely
nonuUszANIAN

o A3IUMIVIMIUAMNITUMIAIBIIUATHEAY GABATIMNTINULAG
Uszindlne

o ATTUMILATBUNNGRIINTULAINIZATUATUNTIUTUT T UUT

o BUNITUMIMULNEAMENTAINAYDINAIAYY

msfidmladsndeluusung Sladfi-
ANUTNAUSNIATBUATITZNININTTUMTAIBAY : Sladfi-
dsziimsnssvihdnnguinelusze: 10 U dounds . -laldl-

(MPAM)

o Executive Committee, Merchant Partners Company Limited.(MPCO)

o Director & Audit Committee, Bangkok University

o Executive Board and Subcommittee, the Clearing House in the
Agricultural Futures Exchange of Thailand (AFET)

« Committee of the Subcommittee of Investment Administration, Social
Security Fund

o Executive Committee of Investment and Debt Restructuring and
Development Equity Market in the Federation of Thai Industries

e Director, Princess Mother's Medical Volunteer — PMMV

« Sub-Committee on Digital Marketing Strategies of Capital Market

Conflict of Interest -None -
Family Relation with Other Directors : - None -
Dispute in the 10 Preceding Years - None -
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3.uneBnsong  Jusing 81g 56 U Mr. Akrawit Khankaew

o 509U3THUNITUMS

o Fuilldsunsudenoidunssuns : 11 foman w.A.2548

o dnsaumstievuluudent 0.03% (lumunuesiie 1,250,000 u)
o ldfimauasuuamsfiaulud 2562

o FIUUIENAMIIAMunUIATTUMI LT EnIansdaudy ; -ldd-

o TUIUUTENMNBNUBUIm T RildUTEaazdeusag ¢ 1 Ui

n13Ans / Education
« Wanln s3means uminendesTsumans

o UStyen19i3 S3and (Ao siflouduau 1 widsames)arnasnsniumineas

o HIUMIDUIUNANGAT DAP

4 .
Ussaun1sad / Experience

o MUTNWIFUUATTIBTININIINTINTHBOTEIUA AN

o MUSAwSsNUATIIBNIMINTTsINemaniuasmalulad

unieilagiiy / Current Position
o AFIUAT USENM WAABS L3RR ATU AR (NNTU)
o 300UTIHIUATINAT UTHN SUE oW JiAe 91An

msfidwladsndeluusung Sladfi-
ANUFTNAUSNIATOUATITZNININTTUMTAIBAU | Sladfi-
dsziimsnszvihinnguinelusze: 10 U dounds . -lalil-

4./,S. OSHFl surns a1g 52 U

e AFIUATT
o Suiildsumsusonoidunssuns . 11 Soman w.A.2548

o dnshumstieduluu3unt 0.01% (luwuawesiie 500,000 vu)

o ldfimauasuuamsieulul 2562

o SnuUsEniimsuminssumsluusenaanadowdu ; -ldfi-

o SIUUTIAMhsnUBLIM IRl UTaanadausia ;10 vhin

nsAnw / Education

o USrayien UIMIgInanuiunin §1913ATRREIMNTTY
fmsdamadenagniduge uinendeAiunu (Reshtsusudu 1)

 Postdoctoral Researching associate at The University of Cambridge
United Kingdom

o Usayaln Amnssurmans amiada  s1e1imensmasIn
AnAAINTINAIEAS Nippon University JAPAN

o USuans Inssumans Uunn  §1013AannngIl
UAINABLNYATAEAT

o Director Accreditation Program (DAP 36/2005)

o Director Certification Program (DCP215/2016)

. miau'i:flu*wiﬁ"ﬂgmmiﬁmmm:wﬂmmwmﬂuDirect Organizing
Supply

« Building Maintenance Fundamental Training Couse 1Japan Building
Maintenance Association. Tokyo, Japan (Aug.— Dec. 1993)

 Good Governance & Competitiveness Program (July 2005) §n1gnsunssu

wisUszindlne

o Independent Director / Chairman of the Board
of Appointment : 11th,August 2005
» Percentage of shareholder 0.03 % (In name of himself 1,250,000 shares)

o Date of Appointment

« No Shareholding change in 2019
» Holding a Position of Director : -None-

 Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company : 1 Company

o Master of Political Science, Thammasat University

» Bachelor of Political Science, (1st Honors with Gold Medal),
Chulalongkorn University

e Being trained in DAP program

e Advisor of the Ministry of Tourism and Sports
o Advisor of the Ministry of Science and Technology

o Director, Better World Green Public Co.,Ltd.
e Vice — Managing Director of the Thumbs Up Media Co.,Ltd.

Conflict of Interest -None -
Family Relation with Other Directors : - None -
Dispute in the 10 Preceding Years - None -

Dr. Voradit Thanapatra

o Director

e Date of Appointment : of Appointment : 11th,August 2005

» Percentage of shareholder 0.01 % (In name of himself 500,000 shares)
» No Shareholding change in 2019

» Holding a Position of Director : -None-

» Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company : 10 Company

e Ph.D., Bachelor Business Administration Programin Strategic
Management Program Sriprathum university (1st Class Honours)

» Postdoctoral Researching associate at The University of Cambridge
United Kingdom

o Master of Engineering, Nippon University, JAPAN

» Bachelor of Engineering, Industrial Engineering,Kasetsart University

o Director Accreditation Program (DAP  36/2005)

o Director Certification Program (DCP 215/2016)

e Being trained Internal Audit Direct Organizing Supply

e Building Maintenance Fundamental Training Couse 1 Japan Building
Maintenance Association. Tokyo, Japan (Aug.— Dec. 1993)

» Good Governance & Competitiveness Program of The Federation of
Thai Industries
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4 .
Ussaun1sad / Experience
o HAAN1TUTEN 331 fam e wuyunALIeIse 9110 o Manager of the Vera Allied Manufacturing Co.,Ltd.
o NITUAIVINT U3EN 3 T 18U wuyurAeesse 91in o Executive Director of VCN Manufacturing Co.,Ltd.

siuvnssilagiiy / Current Position

o ATIUAT UIWN LUALADS LI8A NIUTIAR (NITU) o Director, Better World Green Public Co.,Ltd.

o USzo1unssums U6 osaed D wmuwiuisiin o Chairman of the SKS Building MaintenantCo.,Ltd.

o U3251UATINUING UTEN LoWNe1d diAvdAn o Chairman of the Executive Committeeof the APPR Media Co.,Ltd.
o Uszmunssums nqulsvwsuluiade Bangkok Group o Chairman of the Bangkok Group of hotels

o U3z51uATIUMS USH palsh nilaea $iin e« Chairman of theAURORA CHEMICAL Co., Ltd.

. mimmmﬁmmi UTEN AN Lﬁm@mumuﬁ Wwasila 91An « Managing Director of the Great Edutaiment Terminal Co., Ltd.
o fiSAw uiEm Temsnmanesuuuaiui (Uszindlng) i o Advisor of the Solar Power Management (Thailand) Co.,Ltd.
o fiU3AE Alternative Energies Kabushiki Kaisha (ﬂi:mﬂﬁjﬁu) » Advisor of the Alternative Energies Kabushiki Kaisha (Japan)
o iAW1 AE Power Godo Kaisha (Ui:mmﬁﬂu) o Advisor of the AE Power Godo Kaisha (Japan)

« fiUSns1 KuriharaGodo Kaisha (Ui:mﬂﬁjﬂu) o Advisor of the KuriharaGodo Kaisha (Japan)

o IU5AM Higashi Nihon Mega Solar 3 (Us:mﬂzﬁ'ﬂqu) o Advisor of the Higashi Nihon Mega Solar 3 (Japan))
msiiswladudeluuiun -laifi- Conflict of Interest - -None -
ANUTNAUSNIIATOUATITINIIATINATTAILAY Sladgi- Family Relation with Other Directors : - None -
Usziimsnssvhianguinelusze: 10 U dounds . -laddi- Dispute in the 10 Preceding Years : - None -

5.,S.UtUtyIunsd d010vuF 81g) 59 U Dr.Boonyabaramee  Sawangwong

o NITUMIDNTT / ATINATNTIVFOU o Independent Director / Chairman of the Board

o uitldsumsusonadunssums . 17 fweu w.A.2548 o Date of Appointment : of Appointment : 17th, March 2005

o dnsumsteviuluuden 0.03% (luwunuiesiie 1,250,000 u) « Percentage of shareholder 0.03 % (In name of himself 1,250,000 shares)
o Lifimswasuuasmsieviulull 2562 « No Shareholding change in 2019

o SrunuUsEniimssumisnssumsluisnanafendu -l « Holding a Position of Director : -None-

o SunNUUTEIANanUBURmssiunisiitlduannzoudau ;- -1dd- e Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company : -None-

n135Anw / Education

o UTaeniguszmaueanuninendaunusil « D.P.A., Administration, Pathumthani University
o Usayanln Ssuszmaumans uminerdounusiil e M.B.A., Administration, Pathumthani University
o Yy nd ARFanT uminendedIunu e B.A. Law, Sripathum University
o WIUMIBUIUNANGAT DAP « Being trained in DAP program

Uszaunisal / Experience

o UANTUMAINENRB YA IUNTINBU « Solicitor of Chandrakasem Rajabhat University
o JUszfiuMmenen MIRNITUNUFINEDITINNIUTUIBINIATHIY » Assessor of The office for National Education Standards and Quality
LL@:Us:Lﬁuﬂmmwmﬁﬁﬂm DIANITUNTY Assessment (Public Organization)

sinuvideilaqiiy / Current Position

o NITUATATIVEOU UIEN LUAADS 1IaA NIY AR (NN1P) o Audit Committee, Better World Green Public Co.,Ltd.
mafidulasueluusen -laldi- Conflict of Interest -None -
ANUTURUSNIATOUATITININNTTNANTAILAY Sladgi- Family Relation with Other Directors : - None -

Usziimsnszvihidengnineglusze: 10 U dounds:  -ladil- Dispute in the 10 Preceding Years : - None -



s1wnuusznU 2562

B.UNILNSOOA SSSNOU 818 51 U Mrs.Natruidee Thammawan

o NFTUNTOATT / ATINAITATIINOU
o Juiilasumsunviodunssums: 17 TJwAn w.A.2548

o dnsaumstievuluuiunt 0.03% (lumnuaulesiie 1,250,000 u)

o LifimsnRuuudasmsiionulud 2562

o SUMUTENAMSoutenTTUMTINUTENaanzfoudy  -lufl

e Independent Director / Audit Committee

o Date of Appointment : of Appointment : 17th, March 2005

» Percentage of shareholder 0.03 % (In name of himself 1,250,000 shares)
« No Shareholding change in 2019

« Holding a Position of Director : -None-

o TINULTEANanUBURMsem Uil iuTEmaanzidousuan ;2 U « Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company : 2 Company

n15Ane / Education

o ey 1els WidldemaniuazmateyT s1nmatnd urminendusssumens « B.A, Accounting, the faculty of Accounting and Commerce, Thammasat

o Hapulad wasRasuUidens
o WUMIBUIUNANGAT DAP

o .
Ussaunsal / Experience
o finMIReUTuacmady van. de1uIma Anafolidun
o WnthununUa@sunu v wnd (Ussndlne) 9179

siuvseilaqiiy / Current Position

o ATIUAITATIVNOU UTHN LUALADT IR NIUIIAR (NNITU)
o IU3AW USEWM 407 Wi $Am

o 3w USEW ASuendnas (and) 1A

msfidmladndeluusung Sladfi-
ANUFTUAUTNIATBUATITZNININTTUMTABAY ; ladfi-
deziimenrvhinnguunelusze: 10 U dounde: -laddl-

University
o Auditor and Tax auditor
o Being trained in  DAP program

o Accounting and Finance manager, Siam Retail Development Co.,Ltd.
o Cost Accountant Supervisor, of Best (Thailand) Co.,Ltd

o Audit Committee, Better World Green Public Co.,Ltd.
e Counselor, 407 PattanaCo.,Ltd.
e Counselor, Dream Express (Dex) Co.,Ltd.

Conflict of Interest : -None -
Family Relation with Other Directors : - None -
Dispute in the 10 Preceding Years - None -

7.Unax3suU IiReudSe: 91g 58 U Mr. Suwat  Luengviriya

o YsznudminuIms / n3sumInanns
o Junlasumsussasidunssums © 17 fuiAu w.A.2548

o dndumstievuluuden 4.78%(lumnunuesiie 183,150,000 u)

o ldfimaasuudasmstiequludl 2562

o FIIUUIENAMTIMUNHIATTUMIINUTENIAnsdeudy 1 UTEn

e President / CEO

e Date of Appointment : of Appointment : 17th,March 2005

» Percentage of shareholder 4.78%(In name of himself 183,150,000 shares)
o No Shareholding change in 2019

 Holding a Position of Director : 1 Company

o SMNULEEANEnUBURM sl UTEnaam:dousuan 5 U « Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company : 5 Company

n13Anw / Education
o USgaa3 imAmans wminesegloviesssundng
o UM IBUITUNANGNT DAP

Uszaun1sal / Experience

o A53UMT USEN SAWed hdsiin

o ATINMT UTHN RUA 88 WiIlasinAn

o UST5IUNI3UMT U3EN 1871 unIud Sumesisin
o J3251UNTINAIT UIEN §IN1AT Wedanin

siuvnsilaqiiy / Current Position

o NITUMT URZATIUMIHIAMT UTHN LWAABT 38R ATUIIAR (n1T1)

e NTIUMT UTHN SAAUIINIT 91AR (UNT)

o J3251UNTINAIT UTEN LUARDTNETILATINAR

o J3251UNTINAT USHN LWaned (InA nausadedn 91An

o AFFUANT UTEM 185510 teuliTenmuuiaIAn (Wmw)

o Usz51UnIsNAT USHn O A3u Anesed wui 1A

o U5261UNTINAT USEN wames § 91An
mailduladsudaluuivng -laddi-
ANUFURUENIIATOUATITZAINNTINANTAILAU | -laddi-
dsziimsnssvihdnnguinelusze: 10 U dounds . -laldl-

o Bachelor of Communications Art, Sukhothaithammathiraj University
o Being trained in  DAP program

e Director, Recovery House Co.,Ltd.

e Director, Link 88 Power Co.,Ltd.

e President, Ava Grand Energy Co.,Ltd.
e President, Siri Lapha Power Co.,Ltd.

o Director and CEO, Better World Green Public Co.,Ltd.
e Director, AkkhiePrakarn Public Co.,Ltd.

o President, Better Waste Care Co.,Ltd.

e President, Better World Transport Co.,Ltd.

o Director, Earth Tech Environment Public Co.,Ltd.

o President, Be Green Development Co.,Ltd.

o President, Better Me Co.,Ltd.

Conflict of Interest : -None -
Family Relation with Other Directors : - None -
Dispute in the 10 Preceding Years - None -
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8.UNaFNFAU UtuaamAndms 21g) 53 U MrSuthat Boonya-Udomsart

e AFIUMST/ ia\mﬁmm‘s@ﬂ”ﬂms Senudduasn19sy o Director and Vice-Managing Director of Accounting and Finance Controller
o Tuiildsumsusonoidunssuns . 5 fuenew n.A.2549 e« Date of Appointment : of Appointment : 5th, September 2006

o dnshumstievuluuient 0.03% (luwnunuesiie 1,250,000 ) « Percentage of shareholder 0.03%(In name of himself 1,250,000shares)

. hiﬁﬂmﬂ?iﬂuuﬂaaﬂﬁﬁaﬁﬂuﬂ 2562 « No Shareholding change in 2019

o PMINUIENAM IS UnHIATTUMTINUTEINIANsdeudy 1 N « Holding a Position of Director : 1 Company
o THNULEEANanUBURMsemM Ut iuTEnaanzidousuan 8 U « Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company : 8 Company

n13Anw / Education

o Usganln udmsgsfasomniady uminenfusuaum « Master of Business Administration (MBA) Major : Finance and Banking,
o WINNTOUIUVANGAT DAP58/2006 , ACP25/2009 Ramkhamhacng University

. mumiamwﬁﬂgm Anti-Corruption : The Practical Guide (ACPG 23/2015) ¢ Being trained in DAP58/2006 program, ACP25/2009 program

o fapuladndens o Being trained in Anti-Corruption : The Practical Guide (ACPG 23/2015)

o Tax Auditor

tszsun1sal / Experience

o U3zHIUATIUNIATIANOY UTWN UMD IAINTIN 91AR (UnTn) e Chairman of Audit Committee of Vintage Engineering Public Co.,Ltd.

o vivthautn@aunu vdn InesRadanlud $1A uaru3unlueie « Cost Accountant Senior Supervisor of Thai Steel Galvanize Co., Ltd.
o mihdmUadiune U3EN f.0uN Budmadea 9110 And Subsidiaries Company

o NFTUMT V3N 3AN03 1 saim « Cost Accountant Senior Supervisor of TNP Industrial Co.,Ltd

e NIIUAIT UIHN RUA 88 W1L107 1A « Director, Recovery House Co.,Ltd.

o NTIUMST USEN 1871 unsud Sumesd S1dn « Director, Link 88 Power Co.,Ltd.

o ATIUATT USHNM F301A71 W03 91 o President, Ava Grand Energy Co.,Ltd.

o AFTUMIRTIAFEY V3EN giilusuuyuralaeds 91in « President, Siri Lapha Power Co.,Ltd.

o Audit Committee,Unipro Manufacturing Co.,Ltd.
sunusilagiiu / Current Position

. ﬂssmﬂmm:sa\mswmiﬁﬁmmifmﬂmuﬁﬂﬁuamm@u e Director and Vice-Managing Director of Accounting&Finance Controller
UTHN LUAMDS AR ATUIIAR (LTU) Better World Green Public Co.,Ltd.

. Qﬁﬂmiﬂmﬁm%ummsﬁu VN, WAADS Bam A3U uazuSEnluAe e Accounting and Finance Manager, The Better World Green Public

e NIIUNT UIEN BAAUTING 91AR (WA1TU) Co.,Ltd. AndSubsidiaries Company

e ATIUMT UIWN ﬁﬂ?ﬂmmiﬁfﬁm:mﬁmm buhara] e Director, AkkhiePrakarn Public Co.,Ltd.

o N33UM5 U3 to-Dadsudaluwe’ s1in e Director Accounting & Taxation Consultant Company Limited

o A55UMTUTEN 18551WiA oulisowiuwy 1A (W) « Director, A-Business Advisory Co.,Ltd.

o NTTUANT USHN LUAADS 1INV WA 917 R « Director, Better Waste Care Co.,Ltd.

o ATIUMT USHMUALABS UIRA nuslash 91An e Director, Better World Transport Co.,Ltd.

o N3TUAT USEN U AU Ananod wiui 1 « Director, Earth Tech Environment Public Co.,Ltd.

o ATIUAT UIWN LWeeed T 91An « Director, Be Green Development Co.,Ltd.

e President, Better Me Co.,Ltd.

mafdmladiudeluusung ladgi- Conflict of Interest -None -
ANUTURUENIATOUATITIAIIATINATAIBAU | ladfi- Family Relation with Other Directors : - None -
Usziimsnssvhinaguinelusze: 10 ¥ dounds ;. -ladii- Dispute in the 10 Preceding Years : - None -



s1wnuuszl 2562

9.UIRNOUISWSSIU IKNaW3Se:  a1g) 31 U MissNattaphan  Luengvirlya

e ATIUMT/ iauﬂiimmﬁ@é}“@mimﬂmuﬁmmqiﬁﬂLLN:E’iamﬁaaﬁﬂi o Director / Deputy Managing Director of Business Development and

o Tuiildsumaunenadunssums : 11 fomau w.A.2561 Corporate Communications

o dnsaunstievuluuiem 0.02% (lumuauesiie 1,000,000 u) « Date of Appointment : of Appointment : 11th,August 2018

. 11Jﬁmimﬁammmmiﬁaﬁuﬁluﬁ 2562 « Percentage of shareholder 0.02 % (In name of himself 1,000,000 shares)
o SrumusEniissesuntenssumsluuisnaanadeoudn : -ldfi- « No Shareholding change in 2019

o FMNULEENAMRsNUBNIm T wTsi iU Eannadeous g ; -ldfl- e Holding a Position of Director : -None-
» Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company : -None-

n13Anw / Education

» MSc. Management University of East Anglia - United Kingdom * MSc. Management University of East Anglia - United Kingdom

o BUIUNANFNT Director Certification Program (DCP 271/62) e Being trained in Director Certification Program (DCP 271/62)

. ﬂmmwﬁﬂgmﬁm%wmmiwﬁdmuﬁm%ﬁﬂﬁmiiuﬁlmj U7 (IWW.7) « Training course in Young Executive Program in Energy Literacy for a
PNANTWINEINMINAI(INL.) UszaT 2562 Sustainable Future ( 7/2019) of Thailand Energy Academy

. amwﬁﬂQmmmﬁuﬁgmﬁw%ﬁ“m%wﬁﬂmyguﬁuﬁué e Being trained in Investor Relations Fundamental Course (2/2019)
(IR Fundamental Course) juﬁ 2 NARRIANANNINEURIUTHNA of the Stock Exchange of Thailand

o BUSUNANEAT Director Accreditation Program (DAP 153/2018) o Anti-Corruption : The Practical Guide (ACPG 46/2018)

BUTUNANGAS Anti-Corruption : The Practical Guide (ACPG 46/2018) e Being trained in Director Accreditation Program (DAP 153/2018)
PUTHNANGATINLIMN T AUGoLADMIEN0R (se.) 17 4 U521 2561 » Executive Committee for National Creation (NBI 4/2018)

o 8UTUNANFNICrypto Asset Revolution fq;'uﬁ 1 Uszd17 2561 » Crypto Asset RevolutionProgram1/2018
o BUIUNANGATUAUTMITAUFIMUMINANITIAIDATINATTULRE o Industrial and Investment Development for Executive (IBID)
AIR0NU (259.) 'a;'uﬂ?i 4 U3:911 2560 Class 4/2017
o DUIUNANGATNAINUEINTURUIMT (Executive Energy Program 2015) e Executive Energy Program1/2015
j"uﬁ 1 32417 2558 « Executive Development Program) (EDP 12/ 2016) By Fiscal Policy
o BUTUNANFATAMUUAUIMT (Executive Development Program) Research Institute Foundation

(EDP 2016) uil 12 (yafl5 &n.)

o .
Ussaunsad / Experience
o HTIBNTIUMIHIAMT UIEN LWanes (e A3y 9110 (Unow) « Vice-Managing Director, Better World Green Public Co.,Ltd.

W

o NTIBUTTEUNUMUAUTNA UTHN LUAReS IaA N3 9100 (UA1PU) « Assist International Services,Better World Green Public Co.,Ltd.

o

o 1 o s agw

Auwneilaguu / Current Position

e ATINAT Lm:saammmi@ﬁmmimmmﬁmqusﬁmm:ﬁamsmﬁm « Director / Deputy Managing Director of Business Development and
UITHN LUALAeS LIRA N3d 91AR (Wn11) Corporate Communications Better World Green Public Co.,Ltd.

mafiduladmuieluuient laddi- Conflict of Interest -None -
ANUFLALETMIATEUATIT:NTINTIUM ML : Unssim e imil wResie: Family Relation with Other Directors : The daughter of Mr.Suwat Luengviriya

Usziimsnssvhnnguinelusze: 10 U doundo . -lalil- Dispute in the 10 Preceding Years : - None -

o0
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ACU:QUSKHIS

1. mﬂqi'mﬁ RIS 018 58 U 1. Mr. Suwat Luengviriya AGE: 58 years
Usssudmihiiusms WAZNITUNITHIANT President & CEO and Acting Deputy Managing Director of Operations.

WAZINWINITIBINTIUMIHIAMITBNUUHURNT
Percentage of Shareholder 4.78% (In name of himself 183,150,000

dnsunsteiuluuiemt 4.78% (luuunwiesiio 183,150,000 ) shares) No Shareholding change in 2019
sifimsAsuudasmsieiulull 2562

EDUCATION:
nMsANe : » Bachelor of Communications Art, Sukhothai thammathiraj University
o USeyans fndrans uvivendeogloniosssnniang « Being trained in DAP program
o WINNT0UIUNANGAT DAP
2. WIEMNUAT  IARDIILE 218 53 U 2. Miss. Kamala Luengviriya Age: 53 years
ia\jﬂﬁum‘s@ﬁmmsmﬂmuﬁmi Deputy Managing Director of Management
Nasunsteiuluuitm (Seuaz) --lufl-- Percentage of Shareholder -Non-
TnglaifimaiAsuutasmasfiovulull 2562 (No shareholding change in 2019)
Msfne : EDUCATION :
o USeuanln STITUURITRUAMENTAN S UmIneRe sy e Master Degree in Management of Information System Siam University
3. wosIniguIIal ResIse: 01y 31 1 3.Miss Nattaphan Luengviriya Age: 31 Years
ia\jﬂiﬁmmiﬁﬁmﬂqsaqﬂgquﬁmuqqiﬁaLLa:E‘iamsa\jﬁm Deputy Managing Director of Business Development and Corporate

Communications

ﬁmdqunqsﬁav’;u’luu‘%ﬂm 0.02% (lumnuauiasiie 1,000,000 %) Percentage of Shareholder 0.02% (In name of himself 1,000,000 shares)
laglsifimsfenudasmstequlull 2562 No Shareholding change in 2019
MIfnE EDUCATION :
e MSc. Management University of East Anglia - United Kingdom ¢ MSc. Management University of East Anglia - United Kingdom
4. mﬂqﬁ’ﬁﬁ qmﬂa‘mumﬂm% 018 53 A 5. Mr. Suthat Boonya-Udomsart Age : 53 Years
ia\jﬂﬁums@q‘fﬂms'mﬂmumuﬁgﬁummjﬁu Deputy Managing Director of Accounting and Finance
wasunsteiuluuisnt 0.03% (luwuawesiie 1,250,000 i) Percentage of Shareholder 0.03% (In name of himself 1,250,000 shares)
TnelaifimaiAsuudasmsfiovulull 2562 No Shareholding change in 2019

MIAN® : EDUCATION:
o USeuanln UTMIFINIENTINTEN  UMINENRUTINAILNAY o Master of Business Administration (MBA) Major : Finance and Banking,

Ramkhamhacng University




swwnuusznU 2562

5. W8N InGuds 01y 46 T
ATTUAITUIMS

snsaumsteiuluuisnt 0.33% (lumunwesiie 12,500,000 1)
Tnelufimaasuudasmstequludl 2562

MIANW :
o UTeuanln mendans umvadin uminendeuiing

5. Miss. Charuwan Phochaeng AGE: 46 vyears
Executive Committee

Percentage of Shareholder 0.33% (In name of himself 12,500,000 shares)
No Shareholding change in 2019

EDUCATION :
o Master of Science, Mahidol University

6. wenwsthey  wWisTRRyad o1y 43 T
ATTUMIVIMI UAzHIANIHIBIMINIINTININT DY

sasmnsteiuluuisnt 0.35% (luwumuesie 13,375,000 1)
Tneldfimaaenudasmstieiulull 2562

msfnE
o Syand Inenmans (§1513gumans) uvinendeuing

6. Mrs. Pornpen Paoratchatapiboon AGE: 43 years

Executive Committee and Manager of the Environmental Engineering and
Assessment

Percentage of Shareholder 0.35% (In name of himself 13,375,000
shares) No Shareholding change in 2019

EDUCATION :
« Bachelor of Science (Public Health) Mahidol University
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srovuNsivagunlavnisiionsoy
KANNSWIIOINSSUNIS lIA:guSKIS Tul 2562

U3un leinsudolinaznssums uas§udmssesudeny nnuionihnlumanenumsiieasesndnnindveonuies fause
Puvisynsndslivssaiiinizluuivnt dediinouamcnssumsmAundanninduazaaiandnning (n.a.6.) Aol 30 T duwaiui
lasumsusivssliidunssunmanieduims wazynaseniimadsuudasnmsiiondnnindasnasesnenudediiney n.a.n. gl

3 Jwihms (lnesenueuszuudidnnseiindnie www.sec.or.th) siuudAiuniinsde 11y Tewndesulounannswdiu mudszmd n.a.n.
M30BATBINANNSHE “BWG” 900AMNTINMT URZRUINT fu Uil 31 sunAu 2562 1iumoil

SundNnswifidensa

Fo - uwana fu SUA 31 SUcnAW 2561 | tu SUR 31 Su1AL 2562 | 1TU(AQ)

1. uwesit  Anede 2,500,000 2,500,000 -
Tougansa uaz/misynsndlivssgianiig

2. wwdasing  dusui 1,250,000 1,250,000 -
Tnpganss uaz/misynsndlivsagianiig

3. ATOTINYRY amiulnlny 2,827,644 2,827,644 -
Tnugansa uaz/misynsndlivsagianiig

4. WA, a1l 8 1,250,000 1,250,000 -
5. WU A 53N 1,250,000 1,250,000 -
Tnugansa uaz/misynsndlivsagianiog

6. wwginn WansE 183,150,000 183,150,000 -
Touganss uaz/misynsndalivsagianiie

7. 93230 sUMI 24,300,000 500,000 -23,800,000
Tnugansa uaz/misynsndlivssgianiig

8. el UUEANAINAT 1,250,000 1,250,000 -
Tougansa uaz/misynsndlivsagianii:

9. UNFNMAFWITU  WReNITEY 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Tougansa uaz/misynsndlivsagianiig

10. WNHINNAN Wi 3ue - - -
Touganss uaz/misynsndlivsagianiig
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Sunsndlainguiisudu 88.61 1.49% 300.22 4.41% 30858 4.19%
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Telfannseuazuinig 2,010.86 98.25% 2,223.98 90.03% | 1,770.99 92.96%
alfanaunaaiie 16.87 0.82% 232.39 9.41% 108.80 571%
Tl 2,027.73 99.08% 2,456.37 99.44% | 1,879.79 98.67%
FUNUNTTIBUATLINNT 1,258.44 62.06% 1,425.83 58.05% | 1,349.20 76.18%
FuNUIVIINABNTS 16.14 95.67% 223.44 96.94% 105.47 96.94%
TINFUNU 127458 62.86% 1,649.27 67.14% | 1454.68 77.39%
i lsdugiu 75315 37.14% 807.09 32.86% 42510 2261%
Telgdu 18.92 0.92% 13.91 0.56% 25.26 1.33%
flsnausnldane 772.07 37.72% 821.00 33.24% 450.37 23.64%
Al lunsuinig 48.12 2.35% 74.47 3.01% 92.45 4.85%
Al lunsuims 23151 11.31% 227.75 9.22% 153.75 8.07%
ANABLUNURDINNS 53.15 2.60% 77.26 3.13% 73.93 3.88%
FunUN1NIEY 84.32 4.12% 90.13 3.65% 93.89 4.93%
e lHane 41711 20.38% 469.62 19.01% 414.02 21.73%
flsnaunBGuls 354.96 17.34% 351.38 14.22% 36.34 1.91%
sl 77.42 3.78% 62.37 252% 19.55 1.08%
i lssnud 277.54 13.56% 289.01 11.70% 16.79 0.88%

nsuieilurnls

duit Wuzesussnivg 25317 12.37% 233.99 947% (20.63) N/A
dufiduzassule Lﬁﬂmﬂﬁé’wuwaﬂauqu 24.37 1.19% 55.02 2.23% 37.43 1.96%
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ﬂamﬁm'w 36.92 26.97 100.58
aanifiudy (3.74) (1.03) (1.30)
gnviinsiuazgnuilnauiioudu (Wad) anme (44.55) 11.95 178.89
ldfgalaidangnss gy (16.87) (219.28) (8.04)
ﬁuw%wﬁmguﬁﬂuﬁu (i %u) ANAY 10.38 (9.16) (2.51)
ﬁum”wﬁla\imguﬁﬂuﬁu (Lﬁuﬁu) ANAY (50.50) (120.73) 16.68
Lé?'mﬁmiﬁma:LﬁﬂwﬁwguLﬁﬂuﬁuLﬁuﬁu QRN 103.69 56.61 58.22
wﬁﬁumuﬁﬂuﬁmﬁuﬁu (ARav) (0.02) - -
vilAulinyuiisuduiingy 0.81 045 9.66
AdanTAuazAfins g 363.12 384.55 370.51
Tauﬂﬁuﬁmﬁawﬁmﬁm:gm 1.43 (7.61) (0.10)
Yszanaunianiaunadszlsminineu 4.04 5.88 13.63
ﬂi:mmmiﬁﬁﬁumﬂmignﬂao%m - 52.92 1.82
ARdmBENYin o Rt 112 0.14 0.83
mlsanmssmihedunsndanis (0.62) (0.30) (1.21)
Tnumiﬂﬁuﬂqomnminszmaaﬂﬁﬂi 760.16 532.75 773.99 )
nszuadusngns fanan(Flulunisdudiuem
maduldseann (96.53) (95.24) (73.84)
mBRulFsuau 3.88 1.20 553
RusndteAaNudsmeannsgnilasiag - - (0.88)
;izu,aﬁuaﬂqw%qwﬁlﬁmmnﬁanﬁuﬁﬂLﬁumu 667.51 438.71 704.80 B
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Lﬁun‘JnLﬁuﬁzy’fiﬁmmiLLa:Lﬁuﬁﬁmwzﬁ"’uLﬁﬁu (aAaY) (180.00) 197.13 126.43
Ruaasuanldufiuscezen 651.46 74237 1,432.66
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Important Financial Information

(Unit: Million baht)

Financial Status 2017 2018 2019
Total Circulatory Assets 1,817.31 2,024.95 1,376.95
Total Non-Circulatory Assets 4,146.92 4,826.55 5,979.47
Total Assets 5,964.23 6,851.50 7,356.42
Total Circulating Debts 912.99 1,436.18 1,576.40
Total Non-circulating Debts 1,346.59 1,538.48 2,183.05
Total Debts 2,259.58 2,974.66 3,759.45
Shareholders’ Holdings 3,704.65 3,876.84 3,596.97

Financial Status graph

7,356.42
6,851.50
5,964.23

3,704.65 seress 3,759.45

3,596.97
2,974.66

2,259.58 a ﬂ

2017 2018 2019

(Unit: Million baht)

i Total Assets 5 Total Debts Shareholders’ Holdings



Performance Outcome
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(Unit: Million baht)

2017 2018 2019
Revenue from sales and services 2,010.86 2,223.98 1,770.99
Construction income 16.87 232.39 108.80
Total revenues 2,027.73 2,456.37 1,879.79
Cost of sale and service 1,258.44 1,425.84 1,349.21
Cost of construction 16.14 223.44 105.48
Total costs 1,274.58 1,649.28 1,454.69
Gross profit 753.15 807.09 425.10
Other income 18.92 13.91 25.26
Profit before expenses 772.07 821.00 450.37
Service expenses 48.12 74.47 92.45
Administrative expenses 231.51 227.75 1563.76
Management benefit expenses 53.15 77.26 73.93
Finance costs 84.32 90.13 93.89
Total expenses 417.11 469.62 414.02
Profit (loss) before income tax 354.96 351.38 36.34
Income tax expense 77.42 62.37 19.55
Sharing of profit (loss) attributable to the parent company 253.17 233.99 (20.63)
Basic earnings (loss) per share (Baht) 0.066 0.042 (0.005)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (shares) 3,832,117,512 3,832,117,512 3,832,118,311
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Important Financial Rated

(Unit: Million baht)

Unit of 2017 2018 2019
Measure
Current Ratio times 1.99 1.43 0.87
Debt to Equity Ratio times 0.61 0.77 1.05
(Debt to Asset Ratio) times 0.38 0.43 0.51
Gross Profit Margin Ratio; GP % 37.14 32.86 22.61
Net Profit on Sale ; NP % 12.37 9.47 (1.08)
Return on Equity ; ROE % 8.16 7.28 (0.65)
Return on Assets ; ROA % 7.71 6.91 1.84
oasMsiavia
(Unit: Percent)
Unit of
Assets % 9.49 14.25 7.96
Debts % 16.99 30.00 27.99
Shareholders’ Holdings % 5.37 4.65 (7.22)
Income % 12.04 20.70 (22.88)
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Sustainable Development Goals and Strategies

Sustainable Growth

Good governance

Transparency in
business operations.

Environmental

energy sustainability and good

Social

acceptance in business
conduct

Economic

nancial stability and

excellent service environment of the society

o Offer quality service
as agreed with

customers

e Generate consistent
income and reasonable

return to shareholder.

¢ Risk management in

all dimensions.

¢ Seek long-term
business cooperation
with stakeholders that
conduct business with

responsipility.

e Create innovation for
the country for economic

and social development.

o Abide by the laws.
Promote equality and

respect human rights.

 Be responsible for
safety and occupational
health of employees and

stakeholders.

e Support and improve
life quality of the

community and society.

¢ Provide communication
and information
sufficiently, equally

and thoroughly.

o Strictly follow the
laws and relevant
environmental

regulations.

o Analyse the impact
and specify the risk

management policy.

e Increase and

improve production
efficiency to reduce
use of fuel, energy,

and other resources.

e Apply international

standard to elevate the

bar of environmental

management system.

« Define the roles and
responsibilities of those
involved and to improve the
system, in accordance with
the international standards
Association. Integration
between indoctrinated in
the prevention and

suppression of corruption.

» Concept management, 3
grade is "protect cultivated
to unmask® is used in the
enterprise. To improve the
process, Internal audit to
cover all the operational
level. And integration

between them.

e Signed the memorandum

of agreement on prevention

against corruption in the

organization.
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Conceptual Framework in the Area of Sustainability Development

The Company specifies practice guidelines in the economic, social, environmental and governance aspects for business

operations to achieve goals in each area in order to ultimately lead to the organization’s sustainability in 2019. Significant issues in

each dimension operating guidelines can be summarized in the following content:

Goal

Main Issues

Operating Guidelines

Economic Aspects

To build value for the organization to grow and respond to overall socioeconomic development.

o Determination of the Organization’s Strategies and Goals

o Production Efficiency Management to Meet Customer Needs

o Trading Partner Management (Environment and Safety)

e Long-term Supply Chain and Business Ally Management

e Risk Management at the Organizational Level and the Project Level

e Seek opportunities to invest in businesses and manage efficiency of asset income generation
to create returns for shareholders and shared value in the business chain.

e Emphasize on building long term allied relationships with trading partners in the supply chain
for strong competitive capacity.

» QOutline trading partner selection and procurement standards based on transparency, accountability
and equality.

o Assess economic, environment, social and governance risks; then specify measures to prevent
and reduce risks.

o Consider safety, environment and social issues in the business decision-making process.

Goal

Main Issues

Operating Guidelines

Social Aspects

To build trust and acceptance among stakeholders.

e Equitable and Fair Treatment of Stakeholders

e Care of Community and Society

o Respect for Human Rights

o Management of Safety, Occupational Health and Good Working Environments for Employees

and Trading Partners

e Development of the Organization’s Capacity and Employees’ Attachment

e Be open, listen to and create consistent relationships with stakeholders based on transparency,
sincerity and equality.

o Respect the dignity of every human and accept differences in values, beliefs, religions and \
cultures of each community and society.

 Specify safety and security measures in the workplace to prevent losses and accidents
affecting employees, contractors, surrounding communities and the Company’s business.

» Create a work atmosphere with work-life balance along with developing moral personnel

management systems while improving capacity and competency to create security in




Goal

Main Issues

Operating Guidelines

sywnulsznl 2562

Environmental Aspects

To minimize environmental impacts from production and business operations.

e Management of the Environment to Meet Standards.

o Water Management

¢ Resource Utilization

o Greenhouse Gas Management and Adaptation

e Disused Material Management

» Study and analyze project environmental impact analysis in the areas of air, water, waste and
biodiversity to specify environment quality protection and management measures for strict
compliance.

e To search for methods to increase/modify effectiveness and use energy effectively while also

conserving energy in the factory and the office building to reduce greenhouse gases.

Goal

Key Issues

Operating Guidelines

Governance Aspects

To build trust and acceptance among stakeholders.

e Promotion of Governance in the Organization and Companies in the Group

e Business Morals and Ethics

e Culture of Honesty and Responsibility

o Organization Management

o Comply with all laws governing the Company’s business operations and the entire business
change.

o Assess corruption risks and specify prevention and control measures along with monitoring
compliance with the aforementioned measures.

o Modify control mechanisms in the Company’s rules and regulations to be consistent with
situations at all times and limit governance risks to a minimum.

« Build corporate values with an emphasis on morals, ethics, honesty and responsibility through
the Company’s work processes and activities.

o Treat employees and stakeholders equally and fairly without performing actions in violation

and discrimination.
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Policy for Paying Dividends

Better World Green Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries have policy for paying dividends to shareholders at the
rate of 50% of the net profit from the Consolidated Financial Statement after income tax deductions and deductions for reserves
according to the law and other savings according to the company’s requirements as long as there is no necessity for items such
as future expansion of the company in various projects and as long as the payment of the dividends does not significantly affect
the company’s normal operations. Dividend policy The Board of Directors will consider approving and proposing the meeting of

shareholders of the Company. To approve each year.

The dividend payout ratio is as follows: (Unit: Million baht)
Company Financial Statements 2017 2018 2019
Dividend /share (Baht) 00.043 0.029 0.023
Dividend Payout (Net Profit Percentage) 50.37 50.54 58.20

Total Dividend Paid (Baht) 164,775,781.00 111,128,082.04 88,138,702.78







Our Business of BWG
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Business Conduct Over view

BWG Open House
Better World Green.PCL

A provider of one-stop environmental management services including treatment, disposal and recycling in the field of
energy for over two decades with modern and effective processes. In addition, the Company expanded the supply chain from

businesses at the origin to the destination in order to build business security and sustainability.

o Industrial Waste Founding Name in Registered Capital as
Main Office L k Exch
Management Center Registration ~ Stock Exchange ot 31 pecember 2019
No. 488 Soi Ladprao No. 140, Village No. 8, | Mr. Suwat Luengviriya, BWG 1,184,014,248.75 baht
130 (Mahadthai 2), | Huay Hang, Kaeng Khoi, 23 July 1997 Paid-up Registered Capital
Khlong Chan, Bang Saraburi 18110 958,029,725.00 baht
Kapi, Bangkok, 10240 Par Value
0.25 Baht Per Share

Better World Green is a provider of industrial waste management services by treating, disposing and reusing industrial waste
in the area of energy in one stop. The Company was founded and received a license to engage in the business from the Department
of Industrial Works, Ministry of Industry, under the Factory Act of B.E. 2555 (A.D. 2012). The Company is able to answer questions in

one-stop waste management.

No. 101 No. 105 No. 106
Provide overall waste quality improvement Provide services to sort and accept to Modify quality of disused materials as
and accept to bury hazardous waste or bury non-hazardous waste or disused alternative fuels and raw materials and
disused materials in landfills along with materials in landfills. produce industrial waste fuel for
overall wastewater treatment. electricity generation.
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“BWG” Better World Green Public Company Limited (BWG)

: Laboratory analysis system

Accredited with TIS 17025-2548 standards and registered
as an analysis room with the Department of Industrial Works (Registration
No. Ror.-223) capable of analyzing components of solid and liquid

industrial waste with modern and accurate analysis meeting international

standards.

Industrial Waste
Landfill System

The secured and sanitary landfill system for non-hazardous
and hazardous industrial waste has clear area allocation for

appropriate management.

Combined Wastewater Treatment System

The industrial wastewater quality treatment system was designed as a combine system of chemical and biological treatment.

Treatment efficiency was enhanced with a reverse osmosis (RO) system.
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Hazardous Waste or Disused Material
Stabilization and Landfill System

The system stabilizes and reduces toxicity of each type of waste

before being brought to a secured area and trench landfill.

The Company’s sorting system is capable of supporting
hazardous and non-hazardous waste in addition to
processing industrial waste for energy benefits.

a
The industrial waste sorting and processing system i

produces “Refuse Derived Fuel” (RDF) with heating value,
humidity, size and density suitable for use as fuel for steam
boilers in addition to having suitable chemical and physical

components for use in electricity or heat generation.
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Furthermore, Better World Green Public Co., Ltd. builds shared business value with companies in the group to create a
mechanism for driving performance consistent with the organization’s business strategy by considering value protection, value
enhancement and sustainable value creation to create good performance and build value for communities and society while

maintaining the environment.

‘ “BWC” Better Waste Care Co., Ltd. (BWC)

Representative in procuring industrial waste to make
combine fuels from liquids with heat energy and used chemical

compounds, unused acid and alkaline chemicals by entering
uSin walaos A uns siia compounds into industrial processes for recycling.

Better Weste Care COMPANY LIMITED

“BWT” Better Transport Co., Ltd. (BWT)

Disused waste is sorted and specially designed to be 5

suitable for each type of material or waste. In addition, a GPS

USUN 1UNINAS 13a0 NSWAUasSH AN

system is installed to control transportation with emergency teams BETTER WORLD TRANSPORT CO.. LTD.

to provide assistance during transportation.

“AKP” Akkhie Prakarn Public Co., Ltd. (AKP)

An industrial waste incineration system with a high temperature
incinerator and modern pollution disposal technology.

15850 dpALlsINTg R (W)
AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Better ME Co., Ltd. (BME)

Provides services as an agent and/or representative in -

providing services to dispose of solid and/or liquid hazardous ). .‘ ! &y
and/or non-hazardous industrial waste, industrial waste analysis, 7 —

o o d a 0 a
i i UTEN Lwamas 3 41n
transportation or other related services. Brter ME Comny Lindied

ey
d

BE Green Development Co., Ltd. (BE Green)

|' BE E“EE" Engages in the business of land development and allocation,

Development Co. Ltd purchase-sale of real estate to engage in a commercial industrial
v 1 rfu Aoseadhed 4o

factory business as an industrial estate and in other forms with similar
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“ETC” Earth Tech Environment Public Co., Ltd. (ETC)
Provides electricity generation and distribution services @
under a 9.4-megawatte electricity generation and distribution

project from non-hazardous disused materials. usen 1335 Iiin iubsauwur $iia (UmsY)
EARTH TECH ENVIRONMENT PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Recovery Co., Ltd. (RH)

Generates and distributes 7.0 megawatts of energy. The
company is located at the Saharattana Nakhon Industrial Estate,
Phra Nakhon Sri Ayutthaya. Commercial Operation Date of electricity
distribution to the Provincial Electricity Authority was 24 September
2019.

Ava Grand Energy Co., Ltd. (AVA)

Generates and distributes 4.0 megawatts of energy. The
company is located in the Lower Pichit Industrial Estate, Pichit.
Commercial Operation Date of electricity distribution to the




242

eyAmprovement-and Changes

Signed a memorandum of understanding on cooperation between the Federation of Thai Industries and
@ factories in the “project to expand promotion organization carbon footprint preparation in the industrial
sector”.

Held a “Circular Economy” seminar to provide knowledge and understanding for entrepreneurs in Rayong
and Chonburi under the topic of “Circular Economy”.

/

Began distributing electricity after Commercial Operation Date under a company in the group of Recovery
House Co., Ltd. (RH) from industrial waste with a generation capacity of 7.0 megawatts located in
Saharattana Nakhon Industrial Estate, Bang Phra Khru, Nakhon Luang, Phra Nakhon Sri Ayutthaya, in

the power purchase-sale contract with the Provincial Electricity Authority on 24 September 2019.

F 4

Began distributing electricity after Commercial Operation Date under a company in the group of Ava
Grand Energy Co., Ltd. (AVA) from industrial waste with a generation capacity of 4.0 megawatts located
in Northern Region Industrial Estate, Nong Lum, Vajira Baramee, Pichit, in the power purchase-sale
contract with the Provincial Electricity Authority on 25 December 2019.

7




The Establishment of New Subsidiary “Better ME Company Limited”. To operate as a broker and / or
agent. In addition to the treatment of industrial waste and hazardous or non-hazardous. Both solid
and liquid. Analysis of industrial waste, transport or other services involved.

r

The Company responded to the wishes of His Majesty the King’s by participating in public
benefit activities to help society in the Volunteer Project “We Do Good Deeds with Our Hearts”
at the Bureau of the Royal Household, Sanam Suepa.

7

The Company debuted the “Community Learning Center Following in the Footsteps of His Majesty the King”
(Grass Walls to Build Life) Project to promote education and rally for use of vetiver grass to conserve
soil and water along with promoting occupations for community members to earn income from growing
vetiver grass and building good relationships between communities, the Company and the environment.

)17

e

Co-signed with the Pollution Control Department to beresponsible for “Klity Creek Rehabilitation from

Lead Contamination Project”. (Duration of 1,000 days)

Co-signed the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) “Return Old Mobile Phones,
Make Merit, Make the Nation” with the Pollution Control Department.

243



Performance for
Sustainable Development
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Services

In 2019, the Company performed work in the area of industrial waste management with an emphasis on utilization for maximum
benefit with accuracy and safety, including concern for related businesses of companies in the group. As of 31 December 2019, the
Company had the following major performance:

The Company provided services to dispose of a total of 422,609 tons of industrial waste, an income of 1,024.67 million
baht. Divided into 274,945 tons of hazardous industrial waste disposal service and 147,664 tons of non-hazardous industrial waste

disposal service. Industrial waste management was divided into the following four management systems.

Landfills
147,664 Tons.

Stabilization and Landfills
64,047 Tons.

RDF
189,587 Tons.

Waste water Treatment
21,311 Tons.

Amount of industrial waste comparing 2017 - 2019

@ 2017 @ 2018 2019

60,000 =

40,000 =

20,000 =

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
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Graph Comparing Service Types in 2017 - 2019

90,501

79,755
i 64,047

Hazardous

189,587
171,808

146,265 I i

Blending

i 2017 g 2018 a 2019

(Unit: Million baht)

182,064

147,664

3

Non-Hazardous

135,365

29,673

25,418

21,311

Woaste water
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Customers Divided by Region in 2019

' Northern Region

‘ Northeastern Region

Central Region
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Management of Customer Relations

Customers are major stakeholders in the Company’s value chain with effects on the Company’s growth, security and
sustainability. Therefore, the Company gives significant weight to management of relationships with customers and specified the

following practice guidelines in the Company’s ethics:
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Survey of Service Provision Safisfaction

In 2019, the Company carried out projects to access customer needs in order to survey levels of satisfaction, needs

or expectations from services consisting of the following:

Northern Region 52.7%

Northeastern Region

Central Region

41.5%

Eastern Region

Western Region

3.1%

Southern Region

1.7%
0.8%

50.6% | |
‘ Inside the Industrial Estate
49.4%

‘ Outside the Industrial Estate
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Satisfaction toward Services 2019

";87.54 “;90.3/:

Satisfaction toward Services Provided Satisfaction toward Services Provided
by Market Management Officers by Customer Relations Officers

“;86.46 “;90.24

Satisfaction toward Transportation Satisfaction with Environment
Service Provision Academics Service Provision

“;92.06 “;89.36

Satisfaction with Accounting and Finance Company Overview
Division Service Provision
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Complaints Management
Working Guidelines

Customer recommendations and complaints are considered valuable and a sound reflecting quality of services provided by
the BWG group. Customer recommendations and complaints can be used as guidelines for improving and developing work in various
areas to meet customer needs and service users’ needs with the highest efficiency. The BWG group will reply to customers every time
to report progress in solving problems. The Company has diverse channels for hearing opinions to facilitate customers and service

users such as email, social media and websites.

Telephone : 02-012-7888

Facsimile : 02-012-7889

Website : http://www.betterworldgreen.com

Facebook : BWG - Better World Green

Email : bwgpr1@gmail.com / pr@bwg.co.th

ID Line : @bwgcenter

DE@®® N
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Customer Participation

The Company and companies in the group meet to consult, exchange opinions and create understanding on various issues

including activities in working together in order to help each party think, make corrections and modify work to best meet the needs of

both parties.

Customer Participation Methods and Models

Method/Model Customer/ Stakeholder Objective/Goal
Seminars/Discussions Executive Customers Exchange ideas, guidelines and
trends of industrial changes.
Activities for Society Customers and Trading To build good relationships in joint
Partners activities for society.
Shared Activities Customers at the To build good relationships in joint
Operating Level activities for society.

Operations

Project: Circular Economy for
Better World.

Mangrove Planting Activity to
Conserve Mangrove Areas of
Bang Pu

Safety Activities

The Circular Economy for Better
World Project

Mangrove Planting Activity to

Conserve Mangrove Areas

of Bang Pu
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Innovation Management

Renewable Energy Development

In the Company’s strategic investment plan, the Company specified goals to generate renewable energy from several other
areas to expand the energy business base. The Company sees growth trends for the world’s renewable energy and in Thailand where
the government has a real policy to promote electricity generation from renewable energy. This can be seen from the direction of the
country’s electricity generation capacity development plan, which maintains the proportion of electricity generated from renewable
energy. Therefore, the Company sees a business opportunity to build the Company’s economic value and meet the need for clean
environmentally and socially friendly electricity. This is in line with the Company’s ideal to work to reduce greenhouse gas emissions

including the country’s economic growth trends from support and development of more effective energy storage systems.

Investment Expansion

In 2019, companies in the BWG group continued with three ongoing projects (create the framework for an image)

Project Project Data Investment
The Project to Rehabilitate | Operations in the Project to Rehabilitate Klity Stream from Lead Contami- 423,328,724.40
Klity Stream from Lead nation in Kanchanaburi follow environmental impact prevention and
Contamination correction measures for a period of 1,000 days from the starting date of the

contract on 16 November 2017 to the end date of the contract on 13 August
2020

RDF Phase 3 700,000,000.00
RDF production system was constructed at the Saharattana Nakhon

Industrial Estate, Phra Nakhon Sri Ayutthaya.

Circular Economy Water 1) Produce mixed fuel from liquids with thermal energy. 500,000,000.00
Management Project 2) Used chemical solutions and disused acid and alkaline chemicals

Saha Rattana Nakorn are entered in industrial processes for reuse.

Industrial Estate At present, the business has been expanded to construct a wastewater

Ayutthaya Province treatment and recycling at the Nakhon Industrial Estate. Production

Capacity: 490 cubic meters per day.
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Project

Electricity Generation at
Saharattana Nakhon
Industrial Estate, Phra
Nakhon Sri Ayutthaya
(Recovery House Co., Ltd.)

Electricity Generation at
Lower Pichit Industrial
Estate, Pichit (Ava Grand
Energy House Co., Ltd.)

Project Data

- Electricity generation and distribution for the Provincial Electricity Authority.

- Processed waste from industrial factories is used as refuse derived fuel (RDF).

- Commercial operation date (COD) for electricity distribution to the Provincial
Electricity Authority was 25 December 2019.
Production Capacity: 7.00 megawatts.

- Electricity generation and distribution for the Provincial Electricity Authority.

- Processed waste from industrial factories is used as refuse derived fuel (RDF).

- Commercial operation date (COD) for electricity distribution to the Provincial
Electricity Authority was 24 September 2019.
Production Capacity: 4.00 megawatts.

Investment

560,000,000.00

373,830,000.00
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Corporate Governance

The BWG group prioritizes good corporate governance from the Company’s recognition and belief that good corporate
governance enables the BWG group to increase value and yield maximum returns to shareholders in the long term in addition to
building confidence among investors and every stakeholder group. Therefore, the BWG group places importance on developing the
organization to cover the following five areas:

- Shareholder Rights

- Equitable Treatment of Shareholders

- Consideration of Stakeholder Roles

- Disclosure of Information and Transparency

- Board of Directors’ Responsibility
Anti-corruption

The Company is determined to resist and not accept corruption in
every form. In addition, the Company supports the Board of Directors, executives

CAC

. L . s . . . s B - ; " f
in corruption in line with the Company’s confirmation as a member of Thailand’s BN 16, Mational Canfiiunie a Callucriy ""’E”"" ey I‘;:;'-'.""
e arrup

and employees including subsidiaries to not directly and indirectly participate

Private Sector Collective Action Coalition against Corruption (CAC). The Company
arranged for the signing of a memorandum of understanding between the Company
and companies in the group to cooperate in becoming a transparent organization
and eliminate corruption in the organization. The memorandum of understanding
was signed between Better World Green Public Co., Ltd., Better World Transport
Co., Ltd., Better Waste Care Co., Ltd. and Better Me Co., Ltd. In addition, the
Company reviews and revises the corruption risk management handbook, policies,
measures, guidelines and the Company’s anti-corruption steps at least on an
annual basis. Furthermore, the Company has arranged for executives and
employees to be a part in demonstrating force to drive the country on Anti-corruption
Day 2019 at the “Unite and Volunteer against Corruption” event organized
by the Anti-corruption Organization of Thailand at the Bangkok International ]
Trade and Exhibition Center (BITEC) in Bangkok. Furthermore, the Company S R
determined to move forward in the “Better Group We Can Do Together” Project
to become another force in driving the country and moving forward as a transparent
organization in the future. The Company uses a “No Gift Policy” with business
associates in every festival to allow the Company’s personnel to perform duties
with honesty without demanding or expecting any returns from trading partners.
In addition, the Company treats trading partners fairly and equitably by communicating
the aforementioned policy to associated persons inside and outside the Company
such as by disseminating on the Company’s website and advertising on media
in the organization, etc. With continual determination, prioritization and actions
against corruption, on 18 October 2019, the Company received complete
recertification as a member of Thailand’s Private Sector Collective Action Coalition
Against Corruption (CAC).

A
SaTWa JoNd
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Personnel Management

The BWG group recognizes that employees are the beginning of driving the business towards goals and a major force in
pushing and leading the business to success and sustainability. In the meantime, society and communities are a major chain that
continually supports business growth. Therefore, the BWG group aims to improve employee capacity, provide care and confidence
in employees’ working conditions, health, safety and good living conditions along with projects for promoting and building a foundation
for good quality of life among people in society in addition to promoting safety for every passenger who uses services.

In 2019, the Company had no significant changes to the number of employees. The number of employees of the Company
and subsidiaries (not including high-ranking executives) in 2019 was a total of 1,029 employees. Divided into 416 employees in

the Company and 613 employees in subsidiaries.

7 BWG 416 70+

Better World Green Public Co., Ltd. No. of Employees(Employees)
45 .
£e )13
Akkhie Prakarn Public Co., Ltd. No. of Employees Foreign Workers
(Employees)
Better Waste Care Co., Ltd. No. of Employees Foreign Workers
(Employees)
22 -
(29 )) 159
Better World Transport Co., Ltd. No. of Employees Foreign Workers
(Employees)
33 e e
w726
Better Me Co., Ltd. No. of Employees Foreign Workers
(Employees)
28
£ )1@)) 140
Earth Tech Environment Co., Ltd. No. of Employees Foreign Workers

(Employees)

And Group of Affiliates
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Personnel and Organization Development

Challenges, Risks and Effects

With trends of disruptive technology affecting business changes steering the economy, society and environment into the 4.0
era, the business was forced to adapt by using innovation and technology to create a market and add value for goods and services
including growth of small digital businesses with operational flexibility capable of generating profit within a short time such as Google,
Facebook and LINE, etc.

Human and machine collaboration with advanced analysis and automation continue

to improve productivity and decision-making.

The diverse talent market caused the Company to create recruitment and employment

strategies to attract new generation workers.
The following factors pressure changes in
ersonnel and organization management : ) . : -
P d g Development of new generation personnel with new skills for future work in addition
toward digital transformation: . . . . )
g to up-skilling and re-skilling along with changing work methods for people in the

millennial general and Generation Z.

Flexible and fast links enable personnel to work anywhere at any time. This includes
development goods and services and creation of Learn Fast Fail Fast innovations with
shorter development time in addition to creating work environments to enable personnel
to communicate and collaborate more easily (4Cs Experience: Connect, Collaborate,

Communicate and Co-operate).

The Company is well aware that employees are a major resource that will enable the Company to achieve success and
sustainable business growth. Therefore, the Company is determined to develop employee capacity clearly, systematically and continually
by determining policies, strategies, goals and indicators in the area of employee development to be consistent with the Company’s
business directions and strategies. Moreover, the Company builds and develops employee capacity to support the company group’s
business growth continually by preparing personnel at every level in addition to preparing personnel to hold important positions in the
future with various instruments such as internal and external training, practical training, work rotations and task assignments.

The Company develops employees to have suitable knowledge and skills for current work positions in addition to improving
employee capacity in the area of professional skills and leadership to prepare employees for career progress and growth with the
organization.

In 2019, the Company provided continual training for employees throughout the year.

1. Internal Training Courses (26 courses). What courses?

- Requirements and Applications of ISO / I[EC 17025: 2017 / Internal Quality Monitoring in accordance with ISO 19011 to

support ISO / IEC 17025: 2017

- Develop the industry according to the concept of circular economy: Circular Economy

- Safety manual Safety regulations and working in hazardous areas

- Procedures for storing, transporting chemicals, hazardous substances and contaminated industrial waste / preparing to

respond in the event of an emergency during transportation

- Methods of treatment and disposal of industrial waste

- procedures for storage, transportation of chemicals, hazardous substances and contaminated industrial waste

- Control of air pollution treatment systems

- Organization context, risk and opportunity assessment
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2. External Training Courses ( 16 courses) What courses?

- Work Safety Committee

- Board Reporting Program (BRP)

- Criteria, guidelines and summary of issues Requesting and training benefits

- Energy Conservation Project for Transportation Vehicles

- Windows Server 2012 & 2016 Administrator Workshop (Solutions Active Directory and Group Policy)
- Company Reporting Program (CRP)

- Electronic Document Control Technique

3. Average per Person Per Hour 29.7 Average No. of Hours Per Year

Employee Training Information 20] 8 20] 9

Mean No. of Training Hours (Hr./Person/Year) 36.4 29.7
Mean No. of Training Hours Per Person Per Year (By Gender)
o Male 31.1 33.2
e Female 36 37

Mean No. of Training Hours Per Person Per Year (By Employee Level)

o Operating Level 17 16.5

e Department, Section, Division Supervisors and Managers 356 30.5




Employee Rights
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The Company gives communities the right to participate and express opinions in the process of studying and assessing

environmental impacts of developing projects.

The Company’s sustainable human resource management policies respect human rights, employees’ rights and equitable

treatment in compliance with international frameworks such as the UN “Protect, Respect and Remedy” Framework for Business and

Human Rights 2011 and the International Labor Organization. In addition, the Company places importance on work-life balance by

supporting employees to have quality of life in working with safety and good occupational health. Furthermore, the Company participates

in checking and monitoring operations. Moreover, the Company creates many mechanisms or communication channels such as

notifications by supervisors and work leaders, internal news announcements and the Internet, etc.
Employee Privileges

Infirmary with a nursing team.

fr—)

oo

L 1
Annual health examinations. . Work uniforms
1
IN

Personal protective - ===
equipment.
.
’ S
3
life insurance and accident ‘ \'J
insurance.

Annual celebration activities (New Year’s Day, making
merit for the Company and annual tours, etc.).

Special monetary support (weddings,
financial support for employees’

and family members’ funerals,
ordinations and childbirth support).

Allowances, diligence
payments and overtime

(OT) wages.
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Payment of Employee Wages and Benefits
Payment of Wages

The Company has policy and criteria to pay employee wages at competitive levels in the labor market. The Company announces
policies conceming fair management of the employee wages and benefits systems based on suitability for work positions, duties, responsibilities
and consistency with the Company’s performance in the short term and the long term. Wages are determined by considering importance of
work value and the country’s economic condition along with wages in the labor market, particularly in the same type of business, in order
to maintain the Company’s wages at competitive levels and motivate persons with knowledge and capabilities to remain with the Company

In determining wages for new inexperienced employees, first wages will be consistent with the Company’s wages structure
compared to the same business. New employees who are experienced will be considered for wages based on experience specific to
that work position including duration of work experience and comparison with persons in the Company with the same status and position.
Furthermore, the Company gives suitable consideration to the Company’s reasons, needs and consistency with business situations of
joint ventures. The Company pays wages consisting of monetary wages in the form of monthly salaries and bonus payments, which
fluctuate with work positions and performance of each person in each year, overtime wages pursuant to the law and traveling expenses

in cases where employees travel to work off-site. In addition, the Company offers non-monetary payment such as benefits.

Employee Benefits

To provide employees with good guarantees, security, confidence and enable employees to be ready to dedicate to creating
the best performance based on missions and responsibilities, the Company provides benefits pursuant to legal requirements and offers
benefits in addition to legal requirements such as support benefits in the case of disasters, accident insurance benefits, annual health
examination benefits, financial support in case of death, financial support for childbirth and Provident Fund benefits. Criteria in determining
benefits are consistent with associated regulations and directives on that topic. Provident Fund benefits are provided with the objective

to support employees to save and build concrete security in life in the short term and in the long term after requirement.

Personnel Wages (Not Including Directors and High-ranking Executives) in 2017 - 2019

2017 2018 2019
.

= ERERE 84,743,412 81,110,695 86,243,485
Total Monthly
Wages

7,781,177 6,613,092

Total Bonus

e
Provident Fund 2,723,625 2,097,933 2,174,531

Contributions

95,248,214 89,821,720 88,418,061
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Building Corporate Attachment

Attachment to the organization is an important foundation in molding every employee to have work behaviors in the same
direction and clearly reflect employees’ identity, talent and obligation to the organization. The Company has management mechanisms
to promote corporate culture, meaning executives have to be good examples by working in line with values along with encouraging

and motivating employees to cooperate and work together.

Executives, managers and employees made
merit and spoke with staffers before starting

work.

The annual New Year's Day party of 2019 to
repay employees for physical and mental
energy, determination, infenfion and help
employees fully dedicate to working throughout
the year under the “4 Regions” theme.

The BWG Songkran Festival was held to

campaign for conservation of traditional

Thai apparel and allow employees to

continue good Thai culture.

The Happy United Better Group Blood Donation
Project, Year 2, in cooperation with Bhumibol
Adulyadej Hospital was carried out by donating
blood to increase the amount of blood
reserves for hospitals with shortages nationwide.

Better returned dlear water to the Chao Phraya
River and participated in restoring the river's
condition and rowing boats to collect waste in
the river at the field next to the water at Wat
Chak Dang, Bang Ka Chao, Samutprakam.
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Sustainability Management in the Area of the Environment and Safety

Environmental management for Sustainable Development

The Company manages resources and the environment, which are basic social factors, for maximum efficiency in order to
reduce impact on communities and build good relationships through continual processes with environmental projects and activities.
Furthermore, the Company is determined to engage in business 100 percent pursuant to the law with zero environmental and
accident complaints. Moreover, the Company raises management levels of water utilization, air quality control and resource management
to be better than standards specified by the law and comparable to international standards, which will lead to excellence in environmental

management.

Sample Analysis (2016 - 2017)

13,216 14,096 13,691

2017 2018

Water Management

Consistent, monitoring and inspections of the wastewater treatment system causes wastewater quality after the treatment
process to have good quality. In addition, the Company is determined to develop control personnel and technology by training
operators in the care of wastewater treatment systems, researching microorganisms and select microorganism types suitable for
wastewater conditions in biological treatment systems along with monitoring chemical oxygen demand (COD) in wastewater in all
24 hours in 2019.

Amount of Treated and Reused Water

2018 s '

[ g

61,192

Amount of Treated Water

2019 <,

53,710

Amount of Treated Water

— &

61,192

Amount of Reused Water

é ¢

— &

53,710

Amount of Reused Water



Air Management

Air Quality around the Factory’s Area

Measured Parameters

Total Dust
Total VOC
Methane

Unit

mg/m3
ppm
ppm

Measurement
Results of 2018

25
3.5
591

Remarks: Compare with OSHA (TWA) standards.

Air Qudlity in the Atmosphere around the Factory Area

Sample Storage Site

Contaminated Industrial Waste

(m.)

Quality Modication Building Area -

(0714713E, 1599771N)

The Area on Khao Mai Khon

(0713992E, 1601254N)

Ban Nong Prue
(0715887E,1600034N)

Edge of the Project’s Front Fence

500

600

(South) (0714566E, 1599320N) B

Pollution Source

Date / Month
/ Year

19-20/11/62
20-21/11/62
21-22/11/62
19-20/11/62
20-21/11/62
21-22/11/62
19-20/11/62
20-21/11/62
21-22/11/62

swwnuusznl 2562

Measurement Standard
Results of 2019 Scores
0.97 15
3.7 -
4.34 -
Test Result
TSP (mg/m®) PM-10 (mg/m®) NMHC (ppm) THC (ppm)
19-20/11/62 - - 183 480
20-21/11/62 - - 1.86 485
21-22/11/62 - - 184 482
0083 0,041 143 432
0096 0,046 1.46 436
0.065 0032 1.41 429
0075 0038 143 413
0066 0032 1.39 409
0070 0034 1.40 411
0298 0112 153 459
0268 0.102 1.49 448
0284 0.109 151 450

-

AL
“‘.“,_\l.\\

—

P, W
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Sound Management

The Company monitors mean sound levels in 24 hours and maximum sound levels every six months in the area and in
community areas. All sound levels were found to have values meeting the specified criteria of no more than 70 decibels and 115
decibels (a), respectively. To control and prevent effects and disturbance in communities around the Company including employees’
health, the Company has measures for controlling and preventing potential effects. For example, the Company installed sound quality

measuring equipment and continually monitored and assessed the results.

—O— Measurement (dB (A)) Stantard

Stantard: < 70 dB(A)

O O O O

] Project Entrance Fence Project Entrance Fence
Ban Nong Prue Ban Khao Mai Khon (South) (North)

—O— Highest Sound Measurement (dB (A)) Stantard

Stantard: < 115 dB(A)

o . O O

. Project Entrance Fence Project Entrance Fence
Ban Nong Prue Ban Khao Mai Khon (South) (North)
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Management of Waste and Disused Materials
The Company prioritizes waste management and strictly and continually complies with the law by adhering to waste management
based on the 3Rs principle by reducing, reusing and recycling according to domestic and international practice guidelines in order to
reduce environmental effects from waste. The Company continually aims for zero waste from the production process to burial in landfills.
In 2019, the Company organized a project to reduce and sort office waste with the objective to create a green culture in waste
management in the office using the 3Rs principle consisting of reduce, reuse and recycle. In addition, the project added value to waste
through reuse such as in RDF production. Most office waste is plastic and paper. This waste has thermal energy, enabling waste to be

used in producing fuel as a renewable energy.

Strategy
- Waste management based on the 3Rs principle.

- Comply with applicable laws.

Goals in 2019 - 2020
- To sort 100 percent of waste for reuse
- To reduce the amount of waste requiring disposal by 50 percent.
- To expand performance for at least two companies in the group.
Operation Plans and Operations in 2019
- Manage and sort waste types and dispose of waste based on the 3Rs principle.

- Zero Waste to Landfill

Summary of Accumulated Recycled (RDF) (JAN-DEC 2019)

M 2019 [ Target

(ton)
6.00
5.00
4.00 = l
3.00
2.00
et
0.00 J_.J
MAR APR MAY UL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Amount of recycled waste sent as RDF meets specified goals and increased from 2018 by 31.96 percent (1.16 tons). *Costs were
reduced by 14,252.31 baht.
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Resource Utilization Management

Operations adhered to the 3Rs principle to reduce effects from waste contamination in the environment. The Company campaigns
to build awareness and specify waste reduction measures in the production process and in the office by indicating effects from wasteful
use of resources, which creates large amounts of waste for disposal and burial in landfills, causing contamination in soil, water, plants and

animals. The Company achieved the following:

REDUCE

- Changed information from document form to - Reduced waste by 880.22 tons
electronic files and use application programs in 14 - expenses by 1.771.80 baht (poper)

departments (8 more departments joined since the

previous year). - Reduced expenses by 2,142,900 baht
- Container liner (1 box reduces 300 kg. of waste). (wastewater + pa rﬁdes)_)

REUSE

1. Treated water used in public utilities, restrooms - Reduced waste by 3.44 tons

and used to clean contciners. (ink pads/paper scraps/food scraps).
2. Ink pads returned to seller for repacking.
3. Paper used on one side is reused to fill both sides.
4. Employees took food scraps to feed animals at home

RECYCLE

Reduced waste
by 22.42 tons

1. Used PPEs (masks/boots/rubber gloves)/bags/
plastic cups/test waste/medical gloves/used paper
/cardboards are used to make RDF.
2. Plastic bottles/glass bottles/safety hats/plastic
gallons and old items.

Summary of Waste in 2019 Compared to 2018

10,000.00

8,000.00

MG S,193.63
5,904.84

2,000.00

0.00

2018 2019

This was because the Company emphasized the policy to reduce waste generation in 2019.

1. Wastewater creation from washing boxes was reduced by using plastic liners under boxes and management of test equipment cleaning
by the LAB/FT room.
2. Paper use was reduced significantly from policies and measures of the project to save paper by using application programs/

sending-recording data in electronic files/modifying part of files to save more paper.
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Greenhouse Gas Management

Operations of the Company’s group are also in response to the United Nations’ Sustainable Development Goal 7 on clean,
reliable, sustainable and modern energy accessible to every person, Sustainable Development Goal 13 on urgent action to combat
climate change and effects and Sustainable Development Goal 15 on use of land ecosystems. Recognizing this importance, the
Company planned guidelines for managing climate change in the organization’s sustainable development policy as an operation framework

to begin development of the following projects:

Policy Lines

Invent and seek guidelines
and methods to reduce resource
and energy consumption
including pollutant and
greenhouse gas emissions.
Specify greenhouse gas
emission goals, assess
effects and risks from climate
change and response

methods.

Prevent, control and minimize
effects on the environment,
communities and society
while operating the business
to grow with security and

sustainability.

Work Plans/ Activities

- Invest in refused derived fuel
production projects.
- Reduce energy consumption in

office buildings.

- Carbon Footprint for Organization
assessment project.

- Assess and manage risks and
effects from natural disasters and
climate change.

- Support innovations to increase
production efficiency.

- Promote reduction of energy

consumption in communities.

Goals

Reduce greenhouse gases
from refuse derived fuel

production.

- Greenhouse gas emission
accounts.

- Greenhouse gas amounts
less than or equal to 5 percent
of greenhouse gas emissions
from measurements in each
year

Support communities to
conserve and restore forests

and ecosystems

SDG Goals
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Guidelines and Methods for Reducing Resource and Energy Consumption to Reduce Greenhouse Gases

In 2019, Better World Green Public Co., Ltd. joined Phase 8 of the project to expand results and promote organization carbon
footprint preparation in the industrial sector in 2019 by focusing on calculating greenhouse gas emissions from the Company’s
activities and operations along with considering guidelines in reducing overall greenhouse gas emissions at the national level.

The aforementioned operations also support the world’s trend to reduce greenhouse gas emissions by promoting economic
growth while maintaining benefits for the overall environment while supporting the United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 7

on providing access to clean, reliable, sustainable and modern energy for every person

Greenhouse Gas Emission 63,184 tonnes of CO2eqg/year
Direct GHG Emissions 60,167 tonnes of CO2eq

Energy Indirect GHG Emissions 3,017 tonnes of CO2eq

Other Indirect GHG Emissions 154,597 tonnes of CO2eq

WHOCURURSLOULS AOER 0S5

sognaok soulbaalansou
CORMSUSHASTOM SIS OUNS 0N (COAMSUNIoU)
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Participation

The Company is fully aware of and dedicated to participation between nature and humans to provide a process of shared
values. Executives and employees in the Company’s group dedicated and paid attention to managing the production process to
have the highest efficiency in using energy and resources to maximum benefit. The Company supports the Company’s employees
to know how to preserve the environment through projects and activities with participation from employees and surrounding

communities by beginning from employees and communities around the Industrial Waste Management Center.

The Buffer Zone Project to plant 400 trees aims to filter pollution and reduce effects from pollution in the Company and surrounding

communities such as problems from dust, odors and sound, etc. In addition, the project adds attractive scenery and green space to

create shade for the Company.

The 3Rs Excellence Project uses degraded and disused automobile tires from operations of Better World Green Public Co., Ltd. to make
fences around gardens, improve scenery and increase green space for use as a relaxation area. The Company recognizes and considers
degraded tire management for maximum cost-efficiency and effectiveness to reduce pollution from disposal and push for employees to

pay attention to managing and solving environmental problems by cooperating.
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Determination in the Area of Safety and Occupational Health

The Company considers employees’ work safety by arranging safe and hygienic environments in the workplace with safety
for lives and properties of employees and the Company. In addition, the Company provides personal protective equipment and safe
work methods to adjust environments to be suitable for work in order to improve quality of life and create quality production systems.
However, employees must consider working with caution and maintain health because accidents may occur inside the factory as well
as outside the factory.

The Company has an Occupational Health, Safety and Work Environment Committee which supports and cooperates in
planning and solving unsafe situations in business facilities. In 2019, the Committee held 12 meetings to assess safety risks and the
Committee’s performance in addition to providing training and instruction in various fields such as training in emergency preparation

and response plans, regular inspections of work area conditions, training in basic firefighting courses and training in safety courses.

The Safety Committee is composed of the following

Four employee
=7 representatives.

{4

« ™

i
’

One occupational
safety staffer.
Three representatives at the

supervisor level.

One employer’s representative acts
as the Chairman of the Committee.

**44.44 percent of the Committee. The Company appoints the election committee.
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Safety statistics in the Center show 362 working days without accidents causing work to stop.

Accident happened [l 365 Day

400
365

350 334/
304
300 , 73/ /
24V
250 ) V
181
200
15/ /
100 5V9 L~
50 31/

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Accident Risks

Occupational health and safety of employees and business partners are given high priority by the Company and stakeholders.
In addition, this topic may have caused effects on morale and encouragement of employees and business partners. In 2019, injury
rates among employees and contractors declined continually with 36 accidents and 3 accidents caused employees to be injured

to the point of stopping work.

Statistics of Work-related Accidents from January - December 2019 from Yearly Working Hour Statistics at 198,740 Working Hours

—O— Work Hours Target
1,000,000
<
& B & 3 e = £

Q = 0 2 R ~ 8 3 i 2
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Summary of Work Accidents Table

Information on Participation
in Training

Staff working hours And regular contractors
Number of training
® No. of trainings in safety courses.
® No. of trainees in safety courses.
e Annual emergency fire drill.
Number of incidents
No. of persons injured from contractors’” work.
No. of accidents caused by contractors to the point of stopping work.
No. of deaths from contractors” work.
Waste leakage from significant work processes.
Compliance with Environmental Laws
o Fines from operations not in compliance with environmental laws.

® No. of times of operations not in compliance with environmental laws.

Unit

hour
Time
Person
Time
Case

Case

Case
Time

Case

bath

Time

2017

597,078

33

250

2018

626,630

20

213

2019

198,740

608
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Social and Community Management

BWG is a primary industry in the area of Kaeng Khoi, Saraburi. Therefore, the Company recognizes the importance of business
operations with responsibility to potential effects from decision-making and social and environmental activities in local communities
with transparent and ethical work supporting sustainable development with consideration given to expectations of every stakeholder
group, respect for the law and international principles and standards for organization-wide integration. Therefore, the Company prepared
development projects to solve major significant problems of society concretely by including the community level in areas close to business
facilities and communities in remote areas throughout the country to support economic, social and cultural changes that will be caused

by the industrial sector’s expansion in the future.

Performance in 2019
Community and social operations in the past year emphasized main strategies in three areas via operations in every dimension
consisting of communication to build knowledge and understanding in project or power plant operations, community-quality of life

development and participation in auditing operations to show transparency for every party to acknowledge.

Strong Community, Sustainable Organization

Needs/Expectations of Communities,

Society and the Organization

Building Shared Value

Communication and Community/Quadlity of Life

Information Exchange Development Performance Audits

e Local Employment/Procurement

e Build Knowledge and Understanding e Environmental Impact Assessment

of Project Operations in Activities. ® Occupational Development

o Hearings of Opinion e Education/Education Network

e Complaint Acceptance and Development

Management Process e Public Health Development

® Performance Assessment.
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Communication and Public Relations to Create Knowledge and
Understanding in the Service Process

The Company continuously prioritizes creating knowledge and understanding on business operations and working in the

Company’s processes to build confidence and trust among communities around the area with high likelihood of significant effects from

work in order to live normally based on commitment to maintaining the environment and the highest safety. Thus, the Company’s group

divided communication levels into the following two groups:

1) Communication to Build the Community’s Understanding and Confidence Communication to build knowledge and understanding

in the Company’s operations for surrounding communities is important to build accurate understanding and reduce potential anxiety in

communities regarding operations. In 2019, the Company had the following activities:

Activity/Method

1. Study and Observe Work
- Better Home Visits Project
- Ordinary public organizations

study and observe work

2.Display of environment
quality measurement results
from agencies via confirmation

letters.

3.Newsletters for community

leaders.

4. Communication via media

including online social media

5. Report of recommendations

or complaints.

Objective

To expand the scope of
knowledge and understanding
in operations and build
relationships and confidence

in working.

To provide information for
communities and show
transparency in performance

reports.

To allow communities to
acknowledge major events of

the Company’s operations.

To provide communication and
advertisement for communities
to access and communicate in
two ways.

To hear opinions and anxiety

from operations with potential
effects on communities and

the environment.

Target Group

Students/Government
Agencies/Shareholders

/Investors

Communities in a radius of no
more than ten kilometers
around the Industrial Waste

management Center.

Community leaders and
communities around project

areas.

Community leaders and
networks who participate in

operations.

Communities or stakeholders

in operations.

Outcome

41 agencies and 985 employees
focused on studying and
observing work to adapt
knowledge for use in the
organization (education institutes,
government agencies, etc.).
Communities have more
understanding and acknowl!-
edgement of performance in
the area of environment
management.

Community leaders acknowl-
edge news and information
and disseminate news to the
community for general
acknowledgement.

The Company and communi-
ties are able to communicate
information on time with easier
access.

Accept recommendations or
complaints to make corrections,
improvements and improve
operations in order to continue

to coexist with communities.

These communication activities are a major part in helping communities, society and the Company access and understand

one another, particularly by conducting studies, observations and visits of the Company’s operations that help communities and society

see real work in the production process and environmental management while helping to create accurate knowledge and understanding

for communities along with creating more confidence and trust.



The Company opened the home to visits from 3,423 persons and 890 companies.

Generdl 3
Audit 335
Customers Who Visited 14
Before Using Services
Customers Who 514
Observed Disposal

Government Agencies 12
Education Institutes 10
Shareholders/Investors 2
/Banks

w»

e &

Preparation of Communication Channels to Accept Recommendations and Complaints
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Agencies
Companies
Companies

Companies
Agencies

Universities

Agencies

In cases where communities have anxiety concerning effects or complaints, communities are able to report complaints to

the Company directly via telephone, suggestion boxes in front of power plants, email, letters or electronic channels such as SMS, LINE,

community leaders or environment inspectors’ representatives in order to check problem issues. Staffers will go to the area to check

and make corrections within 24 hours along with notifying the community and approving of correction results after work is complete.

In 2019, the Company environmental complaints from communities around the area in case of odors. The number of complaints

about odors declined by ten percent from the number of complaints about odors in 2018.
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Problem-solving Measures and Guidelines in the Project to Prevent Effects from Odors

- Use wind direction data to manage spraying of deodorants.

- Install effective odor suppression systems.

- Emphasize on checking operations and covering current work areas.

- Specify monitoring points and prepare odor testing plans (study data of past complaints).

- Respond to complaints immediately when unusual events are discovered.

Complaint Acceptance Procedures

Procedures for Accepting External Complaints

Complaint Acceptance Channels

Complaint Letters from Government Agencies/Complaint Letters
from Communities to the Company/Telephones, Opinion
Boxes/ Letters/Email/LINE or Walk In/Direct Report at an
Advertisement Center

Staffers at the Environment Academic Department Consider
Complaints and Conduct Preliminary Checks

Not Caused by the Company

IPresent to Executives for Consideration Reply Letter to Complainer

Caused by the Company

Assign Persons Responsible for

Correction

Report Correction

Resultsto Complainer

Follow-up on Correction

Results

Store Notes




2) Communication Via Corporate Social Responsibility Activities
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Overall communication with society emphasizes promotion of knowledge and understanding about the Company’s work inserted

via the Company’s activities for society.

Activity/Method

Online Communication Via

Social Media

Teach Children to Love

Science Project

Objective

To disseminate performance in
the area of the Company’s
corporate social responsibility
to build confidence in the
organization’s performance
and build good image.

To create awareness of
environment conservation and
develop capacity of children
and youths through science

education.

Target Group

Interested persons/communi-

ties/overall society.

Children and youths from
schools around the Center’s

area.

Outcome

Interested persons acknowl-
edge performance of the
Company’s group, which builds
reliability and good image for

the organization.

Children and youths have more
learning and awareness of
environmental conservation
and are able to benefit more

from community sources.

Work Guidelines in Social and Community Development

Combine energy and capacity of business groups
and promote employee participation in the BWG
group, customers and service users to create
sustainable value for society.

Listen to reflections from communities in target areas

to meet specific needs of each community on point.

Build cooperation networks with allies who have

special expertise to expand capacity for supporting

communities and society.
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Health Promotion

Priorities (Public Health) Quality Education (Environment and Ecosystem)
SDG Sustainable Development Goal 3 | Sustainable Development Goal 4 SDGs 13, 15
Goals Access to necessary public Provide a budget for children and | Supporting budgets and organizing
utilities in life and access to youths in the area to have access | activities for environmental quality
medical services. to scientific education and learning. | development
Social and - No. of participants in health - No. of schools, students and Community and staff participation

Environmental

Indicators

Project or Activity

Examples

checkup projects.

- Reduce costs of health
examination programs by
reducing activity participants’

expenses in activities.

BWG Cares for the Elderly Project.
- BWG Returns Clear Water
Homes to the Community Project
- BWG Supports Disabled and
Disadvantaged Persons Project
- Better Group Happy Blood

Donations Project, Year 2

villagers in communities with
infrastructure and public utilities
modification.

- Employee participation to
increase satisfaction toward work
and build attachment to the
organization

- Better Home Visits Project

- Teach Children to Love Science
Project

- Send Children to Dreams Project
- Paint and Color Dreams Project
- Teach Children to Sort Waste

Project.

- BUFFER ZONE Project
- 3R Excellent Project
- Better returned clear water to the Chao

Phraya River Project




Companies in the Group
Akkhie Prakarn Public Co.,, Ltd.

s1wnudsznl 2562 @

In 2019, the Company was able to provide services and dispose of industrial waste by incineration for a total amount of 95,165

tons or a total service income of 417.21 million baht. The Company provided the following services to dispose of each type of industrial waste:

Amount (Tons)

47,159
44,858

Solid

*/  liquid

Semi-liquid
solid

3,133

15

Ratio of Industrial Waste Accepted

o

Remarks

Management Ratio

Renewable Fuel

36.82 %

Incinerated

18.01 %

Reused

44.83 %

e

Ratio of Industrial Waste Management

om0,

Graph of Comparison of Waste Accepted for Incineration (2017 - 2019)

15,000

10,000 =

5000

@019 © 2018 2017

A=Y

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
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Customers Divided by Region in 2019
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Better Waste Care Co., Lid.

In 2019, the Company provided industrial waste disposal services for 678 customers. The Company provided services to
dispose of a total of 32,576 tons of industrial waste or a total service income of 123.05 million baht. The Company provided services to

dispose of the following industrial waste:

’_ (Unit : Ton)
c—
ﬁ
° i
Hazardous Waste Non-hazardous Waste
13,887 18,689
Graph Showing Comparison of Industrial Waste Accepted for Disposal (2017 - 2019)
@ 2019 @ 2018 2017
4,000 T
3,000 + W
2,000 +
1,000 +
0 L 1 1 1 1 L 1 L 1 1 L 1
JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
Graph of Service Income Compared between 2017 - 2019
1 46 09 (Unit: Million baht)

145.16
' g 123.05

2017 2018 2019
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Better World Transport Co., Ltd.

In 2019, provides transportation services and other income generation. Related to the company And companies in the

total of 78,705 trips, representing a total revenue of 284.98 million baht, consisting of revenue from

BWG 2521 [] million bant AKP U1 ﬁ million baht

Better World Green Public Co., Ltd. Akkhie Prakarn Co., Ltd.

ch 1832 million baht ?rglﬁnﬂﬁ hEhltjsmmerS

Better Waste Care Co., Lid.

ETB 1 ﬁg million bant 1.0 rin an

Earth Tech Environment Co., Lid.

Total : 284.98 million baht

Graph of Transport Rounds Compared between 2017 - 2019

@ 2019 @ 2018 2017



Graph of Income from Service Provision Compared between 2017 - 2019

232.90

2017

277.41

2018

Earth Tech Environment Public Co., Ltd

Earth Tech Environment Public Co., Ltd. engages in the business of a power plant that uses refused derived fuel as an electricity

s1wnuuszl 2562 @

(Unit: Million baht)

282.51

2019

generator. The Company is located at Kaeng Khoi Industrial Estate, Kaeng Khoi, Saraburi, with a maximum installed electricity generation

capacity of 9.4 megawatts. The Company generates and distributes electricity to PEA. In 2019, the electricity generation and distribution
generated 65,605,621 KWh of electricity and sold 56,641,992 KWh of electricity.

Graph of Electricity Generation Data (kWh) of 2019

No. Month Electricity Electricity Used in the Electricity Import
Generated (kWh) Sold (kWh) Factory (kWh) (kWh)

1 JAN 2019 6,335,360 5,494,104 841,681 418

2 | FEB 2019 5,067,720 4,316,736 751,001 =

3 MAR 2019 3,666,378 3,178,144 597,119 114,724

4 | APR 2019 6,238,771 5,408,956 829,836 =

5 | MAY 2019 6,472,053 5,613,341 858,734 -

6 | JUN 2019 4,313,622 3,737,611 639,318 65,533

7 | JUL 2019 5,857,143 5,107,432 772,460 23,492

8 | AUG 2019 6,458,280 5,611,671 847,121 500

9 | SEP 2019 5,856,167 5,036,154 820,026 -

10 | OCT 2019 4,160,807 3,558,003 602,804 56,979

11 | NOV 2019 5,584,580 4,765,478 819,405 -

12 | DEC 2019 5,594,740 4,814,362 818,195 38,524
Total 65,605,621 56,641,992 9,197,700 300,170

*Mar / Jul / Nov Stop maintenance as planned

** Jun / Oct. Change maintenance maintenance plan
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Graph showing electricity production (KWh) for the year 2019.

@ Electricity Generated (kWh) @ Electricity Sold (kWh) Used in the Factory (kWh) @ Electricity Import (kWh)
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Income from electricity generation and distribution in 2019 amounted to a total of 328,965,570.30 baht (Three hundred twenty-eight

million nine hundred and sixty-five thousand Five hundred and seventy million baht thirty-three satang) according to the following information:

Date / Month / Year COD (MW) Electricity Sale Volume Net Total (Baht)
Month Previous Unit Note | Current Unit Note W

JAN 2019 JAN 2019 FEB 2019 8 5,479,737 31,860,834.84
FEB 2019 FEB 2019 MAR 2019 8 4,305,549 25,033,753.55
MAR 2019 | MAR 2019 APR 2019 8 3175571 18.463.722.47
APR 2019 APR 2019 MAY 2019 8 5,401,461 31,405,714.69
MAY 2019 MAY 2019 JUN 2019 8 5,602,627 3257535417
JUN 2019 JUN 2019 JUL 2019 8 3,734,783 21,715,148.80
JUL 2019 JUL 2019 AUG 2019 8 5,097,030 29.635,661.53
AUG 2019 AUG 2019 SEP 2019 8 5,606,833 32,599.809.11
SEP 2019 SEP 2019 OCT 2019 8 5,023,039 29.205,455.66
OCT 2019 OCT 2019 NOV 2019 8 3,652,318 21.235672.55
NOV 2019 NOV 2019 DEC 2019 8 4,687,821 27.256,397.64
DEC 2019 DEC 2019 JAN 2020 8 4,811,937 27.978,045.30

Total Income from Electricity Sales 328,965,570.30




Comparative income graph 2018 - 2019

40,000,000

@ 2018

® 2019
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Income received from electricity production and distribution for the year 2018 in the total of 340,611,212.31 baht.

Income received from the production and distribution of electricity for the year 2019 in a total of 328,965,570.30 baht.

Recovery House Co,, Ltd. (RH)

Recovery House Co., Ltd. (RH), a company in the group of Earth Tech Environment Public Co., Ltd. (ETC), operates in the

project to generate and distribute electricity from industrial waste with a generation capacity of 7.0 megawatts. The project is located

in the Saharattana Nakhon Industrial Estate, Bang Phra Khru, Nakhon Luang, Phra Nakhon Sri Ayutthaya. In the electricity purchase-sale
contract, the Company’s commercial operation date (COD) for starting electricity distribution to the Provincial Electricity Authority was
24 September 2019. The project generated 11,015,253 KWh of electricity and distributed 10,131,851 KWh of electricity in 2019.

Graph of Electricity Generation Data (kWh) of 2019

No. | Month Electricity Electricity Used in the Electricity Import
Generated (kWh) [ Sold (kWh) Factory (kWh) (kWh)
1 [SEP 2019 739,733 -
2 |OCT 2019 | 3,253,639 2,775,480 549,621 76,080.00
3 |NOV 2019 | 4,103,882 3,478,232 641,944 16,440.00
4 |DEC 2019 | 3,657,732 3,138,406 577,385 58,800.00
Total 11,015,253.00 | 10,131,851 1,768,950 151,320
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Income from electricity generation and distribution in 2019 amounted to a total of 67,261,577.11 baht ( Sixty-seven million,

two hundred and sixty-one thousand Five hundred and seventy-seven baht eleven satang) according to the following information:

Date / Month / Year COD (MW) Electricity Sale Volume Net Total (Baht)
Month Previous Unit Note | Current Unit Note (Unit)
SEP 2019 SEP 2019 OCT 2019 55 645,799 4,708,714.89
OCT 2019 OCT 2019 NOV 2019 515 2,720,676 19,837,267.64
NOV 2019 NOV 2019 DEC 2019 55 3,426,371 24,982,702.30
DEC 2019 DEC 2019 JAN 2020 515 3,077,805 22,441,202.67
Total Income from Electricity Sales 67,261,577.11

Ava Grand Energy Co., Ltd. (AVA)

Ava Grand Energy Co., Ltd. (AVA), a company in the group of Earth Tech Environment Public Co., Ltd. (ETC), operates
in the project to generate and distribute electricity from industrial waste with a generation capacity of 4.0 megawatts. The project
is located in the Lower Northern Industrial Estate, Nong Lum, Vajira Baramee, Pichit. In the electricity purchase-sale contract, the
Company’s commercial operation date (COD) for starting electricity distribution to the Provincial Electricity Authority was 25 December

2019. The project generated 10,474.00 KWh of electricity and distributed 8,491.00 KWh of electricity in 2019.

Graph of Electricity Generation Data (kWh) of 2019

No.|  Month Electricity Electricity Used in the Electricity Import
Generated (kWh) Sold (kWh) Factory (kwWh) (kWh)
1 | DEC 2019 10,474,00 8491.00 19,083 17,100.00

Income from electricity generation and distribution in 2019 amounted to a total of 57,860.22 baht ( Fifty seven thousand eight

hundred sixty baht twenty two satang) according to the following information:

Date / Month / Year o
COD (MW) Electricity So.le Volume Net Total (Baht)
Month Previous Unit Note| Current Unit Note (Unif)
DEC 2019 25 DEC 2019 1 JAN 2020 3 8,491 57,860.22

Total Income from Electricity Sales 57,860.22
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Awards and Success 2019

e The organization’s carbon footprint project in the industrial sector to reduce greenhouse gas emissions.

o The 5th consecutive Thailand Sustainability Investment Award of 2019 from the Stock Exchange of Thailand as a registered company
with outstanding business operations and consideration given to environmental, social and corporate governance balance.

o The Green Industry Certificate, Level 3, Green System, for systematic environmental management, monitoring of assessments and
reviews for continual development (Factory License No: Jor. 3-101-2/40 Sor. Bor.).

o The Green Industry Certificate, Level 3, Green System, for systematic environmental management, monitoring of assessments and
reviews for continual development (Factory License No: 3-106-8/49 Sor. Bor.).

o Certificate of Alliance in Thailand’s Private Sector Collective Action Coalition Against Corruption (CAC)

o The CSR-DIW Continuous Award 2019 for Corporate Social Responsibility Standards from the Federation of Thai Industries.

» The 5th consecutive ESG100 Certificate of 2019 as a registered company with outstanding business operations in the environmental,
social and governance aspects (ESG) from the Thaipat Institute.

o The Renewable Energy Deal of the Year Thailand by the Asset Award.

o The Asia Responsible Enterprise Award 2019 (AREA 2019) in Green Leadership “Green Energy from Industrial Waste” as an organization
with outstanding business operations in the area of responsibility to society, communities and the environment.

o Excellent CG Scoring in the Corporate Governance Report (CGR) of 2019 for the fifth consecutive year.

o Outstanding Results from Quality Assessment of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) to Protect Investors’ Rights by the Thai Investors
Association

e The Gold Medal for Industrial Waste Management Plant Standards for Solid Mixed Fuel Production Activities

« Sustainability Disclosure Recognition Honorary Award for presenting sustainability data in all dimensions including the environmental,

social and governance aspects.

“Excellent” “Very Good”
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The Company’s Shareholder Structure r+Asof 81 Docomber 2019

Registered Capital
1,184,014,248.75

“BWG” Better World Green Public . Operofes in the business of prov.iding
industrial waste management services by

disposal and reuse as energy.

Company Limited “BWG”

Paid-Up Capital
958,029,725

Registered Capital

Operates as a representative in procuring 150,000,000
Befter Waste Care Company industrial waste into the process to create energy
Limited. “BWC” and operates business management and manage
industrial waste in the category of waste water. Paid-Up Capital
150,000,000

Registered Capital
150,000,000

Better World Transport Company Operates in the business of providing industrial
limited. “BWT” waste transportation services and control.
Paid-Up Capital
150,000,000

Registered Capital
202,000,000

Akkhie Prakarn Public Company Provides waste disposal services
Limited. “AKP” by incineration.
Paid-Up Capital
202,000,000

Registered Capital
Serve as a broker and / or agent. To provide hazardous 40,000,000
Better Me Company Limited waste removal services and or not hazardous. Solid or
“BME” liquid analysis of industrial waste, transportation or other
related services Paid-Up Capital
12,250,000

Registered Capital
1,000,000

estate for industrial plant or commercial business focusing on
industrial estates or similar characteristic

@ Be Green Development To operate in property development, buy and sale of real

Company Limited “Be Green”
Paid-Up Capital
1,000,000

Paid-Up Capital

1,120,000,000

Earth Tech Environment Produces and distributes
Company Limited. “ETC”. electricity.
Paid-Up Capital
820,000,000

Registered Capital | Paid-Up Capital

ling 88 Power Co.ltd. “ling88’ 200000000 200,000,000

Produces and distributes electricity.
Sirilapha Power Company Limited. “SIRI” Restied Gatel| | Refht Gt
50,000,000 12,500,000

Operate in production and sale of electricity
current from industrial waste.
Recovery House Company Limited. “RH” ) i i )
Operate in production and sale of electricity current Registered Capital | Paid-Up Capital
from industrial waste. And the rental of buildings and 200,000,000 200,000,000

land for factory operators.

Earth Engineer And Construction
Company Limited. “EEC”
Engineering Design and Consfruction Services

Registered Capital
10,000,000

Paid-Up Capital
10,000,000

Reile] ||q§i€;§uwua§ﬁ g Registered Capital | Paid-Up Capital
125,000,000 125,000,000
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Securities and Shareholders

Registered and Paid-up Capitals

Detail if the registered capital as of December 30th,2019 was shown below.

Capital Detail

Registered Capital : 1,184,014,248.75 bath

Paid up Capital : 958,029,725.00 bath

Par Value : 0.25 bath per share

Shares Detail Common Stock

Listed Share : 4,736,056,995.00 Shares
Paid-up Stock : 3,832,118,900.00 Shares
Voting Right Ratio : 1 share with 1 vote

As of December 30th,2019 the first ten major shareholders are as follows

NO Top 10 Maijor Shareholders Number of Shares | Soua:
1 Mr.Suwat Luengviriya 183,150,000 4.78
2 Mr.Komol Jungrungreangkit 125,300,400 3.27
3 BBHISL NOMINEES LIMITED 112,643,700 294
4 CREDIT SUISSE AG, SINGAPORE BRANCH 88,000,000 2.30
5 BBHISL NOMINEES LIMITED 86,684,200 2.26
6 N.C.B.TRUST LIMITED-POLUNIN EMERGING MARK ETS 82,837,953 2.16

SMALL CAP FUND, LLC
7 SOUTH EAST ASIA UK (TYPE A) NOMINEES LIMITED 80,214,100 2.09
8 BBHISL NOMINEES LIMITED 60,119,000 1.57
Ms.Daranee Attanandana 60,000,000 1.57
10 Mr.Titipong Jentaveepornkul 58,900,000 1.54
Top 10 Total 937,849,353 24.47
Shareholders Others 2,894,269,547 75.53
Grand Total 3,832,118,900 100.00

Issuance of other securities

Warrants to Purchase Ordinary Company Shares No. 4 (“BWG-W4”) were issued for sale by 584,939,483 units to existing
company shareholders based on share ratios at no cost at the rate of six existing ordinary shares for one warrant unit (remainders are
rounded off). One warrant unit can be used to purchase one ordinary share at the price of three baht per share. The age of the warrants
is three years. Warrant holders can exercise the right warrant rights on the 15th of March, June, September and December of each year
throughout the warrant age. In cases where a date for the exercising of rights coincides with a company holiday, the aforementioned date
is to be moved to the most recent business day before the aforementioned date for exercising of rights. In the year 2019, BWG-W4

warrants have expired and are listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand. Since 25th, May 2019, with the exercise details as follows
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Revenue Structure

Summary of the Financial Status and Performance Outcome for the Company and Its Subsidiaries
(Unit: million baht)

2017 2018 2019
Total Revenue 2,027.73 2,456.37 1,879.78
Gross Prot 753.15 807.09 42510
Prot attributable to the parent company | 25317 | 233.99 | (20.63)
Gross Prot Rate 37.14% 32.86% 22.61%
Prot margin attributable to the parent company | 12.37% | 9.47% | (1.08)%
Total Assets 5,964.23 6,814.24 7,356.42
Total Liabilities | 2,259.58 | 2,937.40 | 3,759.45
Shareholder Holdings 3,704.66 3,876.84 3,596.97

Revenue Structure for the Company and Its Subsidiaries
(Unit: million baht)

2017 2018 2019

Value Percentage Value Percentage Value Percentage

Revenue of the Company and its
subsidiaries

Revenue from sales and services of the 1,349.16 61.15% 1,374.82 55.65% 1,046.13 54.91%

Company

Revenue from sales and services of 661.70 32.33% 849.16 34.38% 724.86 38.05%
Subsidiary

Revenue from construction work 16.87 0.83% 232.39 9.41% 108.80 571%

Total revenue from sales and services 2,027.73 99.08% 2,456.37 99.44% 1,879.79 98.67%
and construction

Other revenue * 18.92 0.92% 13.91 0.56% 25.26 1.33%

Total Revenue 2,046.65 100.00% 2,470.28 100.00% 1,905.05 100.00%

Remarks: * Other revenue such as waste andalysis fees, profits from the sale of properties, interest income,
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Industrial Waste Management Service Trends in 2020

Regarding the trend of industrial sector in 2020, Thai economy is still slowing down in the production and export sectors although
the government has many policies on investment promotion. This is also the positive factor that will cause more investments in Thailand in
the future. However, Thai industrial sector still needs to adjust according to the country's development guidelines or Industry 4.0 so that
readiness will increase to efficiently cope with the global competitiveness. In the meantime, it also needs to focus on the environment and
community which is considered as the key of the promotion of industrial sector’s direction.

As for the action plan in 2020, this year the Department of Industrial Works focuses on 4 master plans, consisting of the
implementation of environmental protection policies and suppression of entrepreneurs committing offences relating to environmental
problems, development of laws and digital systems for driving Thai industry to Industry 4.0, promotion of industrial sectors for development
of competitiveness and sustainable business growth, and promotion of industrial sectors for development of competitiveness and
sustainable business growth, which greatly correspond with the Company's guidelines.

Regarding wastes, it is still a major problem of the nation in terms of the management of existing domestic wastes, imported
wastes, and emerging industrial wastes. Ban on plastic bag usage is a good starting point but it is just the beginning of all waste problem
solutions, such as the draft of Electrical Appliance and Electronic Equipment Waste Management Act that has not been implemented yet,
the self-declaration of entrepreneurs and third party supervision, transfer of missions on factory supervision to local agencies, the
reduction of the role on factory inspection of the Ministry of Industry, the cancellation of the factory license renewal process possibly
affecting the control of recycling and landfill businesses to comply with laws, the Department of Foreign Trade’s notification on the ban on
electronic waste import, the management of existing accumulated wastes from production and import, as well as government measures
on waste management caused by EEC, etc. The Company will further follow up these matters closely.

However, in 2020, the trends of the industrial sector should grow more due to the driving of various projects, such as green
industry project and water management projects in the major river basins. The first project is to promote industrial factories nationwide to
become the green industry. Initially, Industrial Environment Technology Promotion Division is assigned to coordinate with the provincial
industry office closely. Groups are divided into the group with dense industrial factories, the group of industrial factories in potential areas
for growth of industrial sector, and the group of areas in the Eastern Special Development Zone (EEC). The latter project starts from the
Chao Phraya River Basin and U-Tapao Canal which will be extended to 25 major river basins. Plus, there are other projects that will help
promote an investment climate to stimulate investment and must be environmentally-friendly investments.

With the outbreak of Coronavirus 2019 (COVID-19), the growth of the industrial sector is likely to be delayed. The impact of this
disease has a direct impact on the economy. It can be predicted that the overall consumption should be reduced significantly. Especially

those that are not needed or superfluous On the contrary, there should be some industries that grow rapidly. Including the management of

infectious waste Or hospital waste, which is something that must be monitored closely following.
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Risk Factors

The Company’s business operations involve intemnal and extemnal risk factors with potential impact on the organization. Accordingly,
the Better World Green Public Company Limited is well aware that enterprise risk management is an aspect of good business governance
and also an important foundation to aid in the successful achievements of the Company’s objectives and goals. Therefore, the Company
focuses on development and gives importance to systematic risk management in line with the Enterprise Risk Management Framework to
generate increased value for shareholders, employees and other related people and manage the organization and develop business to
achieve sustainable growth.

The Company has specified an organizational risk management policy in which personnel at every level participate in risk
management to maintain acceptable risk levels. Furthermore, the Risk Management Sub-committee is established to perform duties in the
specification of risk management frameworks, risk consideration and specification of important risk management measures to ensure that
the Company has a mechanism in place for effective oversight in risk management in line with the risk management policy set in place by
the organization and that risks and risk management measures are reviewed on a regular basis.

In the year 2019, the company held a meeting and analyzed the important risk factors that may affect the business operations.

Which is in line with sustainable development issues as follows :

1. Risk on Safety, Occupational Health, Environment and Communities

The Company manages hazardous and non-hazardous industrial waste. Treatment, disposal and reuse processes in the area
of energy have risk of creating environmental impacts from operating activities such as the processes of industrial waste transportation,
treatment and disposal including safety, health and hygiene of employees and nearby communities if management is inefficient.

The Company recognizes the significance of the aforementioned risks. Therefore, the Company clearly sets safety, environment
and corporate social responsibility policies with a focus beginning from the process of transportation, treatment and disposal of industrial
waste. In addition, the Company manages work steps and modifies work steps to always be up-to-date along with providing knowledge
and understanding for employees at every level by continually organizing regular safety and environmental training. Moreover, the Company
measures and monitors air, soil and water quality inside and outside the Company to monitor potential environmental impacts on nearby
communities. Furthermore, the Company uses modern technology for environment management in order to prevent and reduce potential
pollution from work including resource conservation and efficiency technologies. The Company has the following risk management guidelines:

- 5-S area inspection activities to search for risks and make corrections and improvements for safety.

- Activities to build safety awareness under the goal of zero accidents such as morning meetings, KYT activities including
preparation and response in emergency cases such as fire drills and evacuation drills in cases where industrial waste falls/leaks
with coverage of every work area which may have the aforementioned emergencies, etc.

- Natural resource conservation projects (to reduce fuel, electricity and paper use), air treatment system installation in the
stabilization process, wastewater treatment systems (industrial wastewater) and treating water for reuse without draining
water outside.

- Ongoing activities for society and the environment. In 2019, the Company organized the Saraburi Clean & Green City Project
by properly disposing of hazardous waste according to academic principles in order to reduce waste amounts and prevent
environmental impacts by applying the 3R principles and the seven principles of operations with corporate social responsibility.
The Company also participated and received the CSR-DIW Continuous Award 2019 under the project to promote industrial
factory corporate social responsibility and sustainable coexistence with communities. This was to create awareness and
participation in operations with corporate social responsibility and corporate social responsibility (CSR) network building.
The Company has a policy to carry out the aforementioned activity continually

- In the year 2019, Better World Green Public Company Limited is a part of the expansion project. Promoting the production
of carbon footprint Of organizations in the industrial sector, Phase 8, year 2019, with the focus on being able to calculate
the greenhouse gas emissions from the company's operating activities And consider ways to reduce greenhouse gas emissions
at the national level as a whole

- In the year 2019, Better World Green Public Company Limited uses unused tires from the operation of Better World Green
Public Company Limited in order to make a fence around the garden. Improve the scenery Increase the green area and can be
used as a recreation area Under the project "3R Excellence", with awareness and consideration of tire management to make
it worthwhile and most effective Reduce pollution from destruction Encourage employees to pay attention and manage

environmental problems with participation
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2. Risk Social and corporate governance

2.1 Strategic Risks

These are risks occurring in relation to the setting of strategic plans, work plans and improper implementations of the aforementioned
plans. Moreover, strategic risks include changes caused by external and internal factors that affect the specification of strategies or work
to achieve primary objectives, goals and work guidelines of the organization.

2.1.1 Risks from Development or Investment Expansions

Failed investment projects can impact the rate of investment returns. The Company is aware of the significance of
this issue and has thus set forth the following management actions:

- The Company’s investment policies are set such that considerations are made for investments to be made in
businesses that support and benefit the Company’s business or in businesses in industries that have potential for
future growth. Furthermore, the Company gives primary consideration to investment returns in order to benefit the
Company'’s shareholders.

- Continuous monitoring of economic and social conditions along with government policies and relevant laws.

- Detailed and thorough studies into information related to business operations and assess the feasibility and cost
effectiveness of projects before investment decisions with emphasis on developing new businesses related to
the main business to enhance security and provide sustainable growth for the Company.

- Making preparations and ensuring that employees are prepared to support investment expansions.

- Upgrading service standards to create distinction.

- Procuring sufficient financial sources and giving consideration to screening investors to ensure that business can
be jointly operated sustainably in the long-term.

2.1.2 Risks from Investment in Subsidiaries

Risk from investment in subsidiaries can occur when the performance of subsidiaries fail to generate the profit
expected by the Company, which also impacts the Company’s performance.

The Company has set in place policy for investment in joint companies and subsidiaries such that investments
are to be made in businesses that support and benefit the Company’s business and in businesses in industries with potential for
future growth. Furthermore, the Company gives primary consideration to investment returns in order to benefit the Company’s
shareholders, and the Company achieves control through sending directors and/or persons assigned by the Company to act as
representatives according to share ratios.

2.1.3 Risks from Competition

Increased investment interest in waste disposal service providers can have impact on the Company’s customer
base and revenue in the future. However, new service providers will face numerous obstacles and limitations due to their need for heavy
investments, large and suitable space along with certification and approval of their environmental impact assessments (EIA) and approval for
their health impact assessments. In addition, failure to achieve community acceptance can lead to failure for the aforementioned
operators to be granted their business licenses.

The Company sets its competition strategy to emphasize high-quality services that meet international standards and comprehensive
services consistent with the needs of the industrial sector, along with continuous legal compliance. Throughout the past, the Company
has always given importance to the activities and waste management that meet standards with business verifiability in every stage. Therefore,
the Company is always believed and entrusted by customers.

In addition, in the year 2019, the company received the Green Industry Certificate Level 3, Green System from the Ministry
of Industry. As a systematic environmental management With evaluation tracking And review for continuous development.

2.2 Operation Risk

These are risks associated with the operations of each processes or activities inside the organization in addition to risks
related to the management of IT information and knowledge to ensure that operations achieve set objectives. Operation risks impact

work effectiveness and the overall accomplishment of the primary objectives of the organization.
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2.2.1 Risk from Developing Personnel Capabilities to Accommodate Business Growth

If the Company is unable to prepare personnel to support the growth of the organization, there might be impacts
in terms of loss opportunities for business growth, which can then influence the ability of the business to generate profits.

The Company develops its investment projects continuously in order to become a leader in innovations and increased
value with emphasis on sustainable growth. Furthermore, investments have been expanded to include subsidiaries to ensure business
continuity and effectiveness for the Company. Thus, the Board of Directors significantly perceives and recognizes the importance
of human resources. Therefore, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been established to create a succession plan for
people in the positions of chairmen, executives, managing directors and high-ranking executives from the department manager level
and above using a clear and transparent recruitment process that involves proposals to the Board of Directors for consideration and
annual review in order to ensure the smooth and effective continuity in the work operations of the aforementioned positions in addition
to minimizing risks from lack of successors.

Furthermore, the Company gives importance to improving the capabilities of employees through planning and training
arrangements for employees in every course that is important and related to business activities. Furthermore, a process for selecting
capable employees is in place to give assurance that the Company has sufficient quality executives and employees for expanding the
Company’s business activities. In addition, the Company manages performance by using the key performance index (or KPI) that is
passed on from the executive level down to the operator level to ensure work consistency and congruence with the Company’s objectives.

2.2.2 Risk of Incidents to Systems and Infrastructure within the Waste Management  and Disposal Center, Saraburi (Center)

Risks for accidents and natural disasters such as fires, etc., and risks from calamities may damage the Company’s assets
and personnel and put a stop to the Company’s operations. The Company realizes the importance of this issue and has set in place management
measures as follows:

- Insurance to protect against potential damage.

- Clear work regulations on emergency preparedness and response pursuant to the environmental and occupational

health and safety standard ISO 14001:2015& OHSAS 18001:2007&ISO 45001: 2018).

- Close follow-up, monitoring and reporting of situations in areas/activities vulnerable to damage.

- Create work plans in preparation for prevention and reduction of potential losses along with reducing possible

impacts to the environment and occupational health and safety.

- Organize training/drills of the emergency preparedness and response plan.

- Set in place water reserve systems to provide sufficient availability of water for use in continuous firefighting for

at least 30 minutes and conduct monthly inspection on water reserves.

2.2.3 Risk from Limitations in Procuring Additional Land

The land in the waste management and disposal center of the Company can accommodate a limited amount of wastes.
Therefore, the Company might be at risk in regards to the procurement of new land for accommodating increases services after all currently
available land has been land filled.

The Company is aware of the aforementioned risks. Hence, operational guidelines have been set forth to control
and prevent risks through improvements to the industrial waste management processes in order to extend the usage life of landfill pits
and increase areas for accommodating future industrial wastes in addition to providing sufficient time for obtaining suitable sites for
use in expanding the Company’s businesses.

2.2.4 Transportation Risk

A lack of good transportation risk management by the Company can impact the effectiveness of the work procedures
in the stage of accepting wastes from the factories of clients for disposal and land filling in addition to achieving the overall objectives
of the organization.

The Company recognizes the aforementioned risk. Therefore, Better World Transport Co., Ltd., a subsidiary company,
was appointed to be the be the manager in dealing with transportation services along with procuring and employing external transport

entrepreneurs in addition to setting operational procedures to control and prevent risk as follows:
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- Procedures to select and recruit competent external drivers/contractors (vendors) and procedures to monitor, evaluate
and specify motivators to maintain work quality.

- Operational manuals and training to provide knowledge about the importance of waste movement and transportation
in order to raise awareness about potential impacts.

- Conditions and terms in contracts with external contractors that stipulate compliance with the law, regulations
and rules of government bodies that currently exist along with those that are to exist in every article and distinctively
prosecute violators or wrongdoers.

- Install GPSs in vehicle used in transportation in order to enable monitoring and verification of routes, speed and
transportation duration at all times along with increasing safety along the way.

- Emergency agencies to guide and provide assistance to drivers to minimize potential impacts. In any case, the
Company'’s industrial waste services are offered pursuant to license granted by the government. Therefore, the
Company does not provide services to highly hazardous, flammable or environmentally harmful industrial wastes,
thus reducing potential risks from the aforementioned.

2.2.5. Fraud Risk

Corruption is an important obstacle in maximizing the benefits of the organizations resources and can occur at

any time, regardless of the effectiveness of the organization’s internal control. The Company recognizes the significance of the issue.
Therefore, measures for risk management have been set in place as follows:

- Applying good corporate governance principles as guidelines in the work of the Company in order to benefit business
operations and promote transparency and effectiveness of management, which builds confidence in shareholders,
investors and all stakeholders.

- Setting business ethics and policies against bribery and corruption for strict adherence by directors, executives and
employees.

- Specifying clear and suitable infrastructure and authorization powers in management in order to achieve the
organization’s objectives.

- Appointing the risk management sub-committee with responsibility for overseeing and monitoring overall risk
management processes to be an appropriate level.

- Providing effective internal control.

- Appointing the Audit Committee to oversee and monitor the presence of suitable and effective internal control and
audit systems.

- Setting the Internal Audit Department to perform duties in auditing and assessing the sufficiency of specified internal
control measures along with work systems that significantly impact work operations in order to ensure that work
operations are correct, transparent and free of conflict of interests.

- Appoint an investigative committee to obtain facts in situations related to corruption to duties of employees and other
actions or wrongdoing that impact the Company.

The company Conducting business with transparency Adhere to the principles of good corporate governance and support
anti-corruption in all forms by participating in the Thai Private Sector Collective Action Coalition Against Corruption (CAC) project.
Received an extension of certification for the second year on 21 May 2019 in order to show the intention and determination to fight
against all forms of corruption.

2.3 Financial Risks

These are risks are related to financial management and can be risks caused by internal factors such as management of
liquidity, credit and investments or external factors such as changes in interest or currency exchange rates or risks failure to meet contract
obligations by contract parties that would cause impacts to wellbeing of and damaging the organization.

2.3.1 Investment Risk

If the Company has channels for financing high-cost investments that can impact performance and cash currents

of the Company along with decreased profits/remunerations, which can impact future business growth or confidence of financial institutions.
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Due to realization of the aforementioned risks, the Company has set measures to manage risks as follows:

- Built confidence in financial status and returns along with effective debt management.

- Appropriate use of financial instruments to prevent increased liabilities.

- Other options for financing aside from borrowing such as seeking joint investors in new projects.

2.3.2 Financial and Liquidity Risks

If the Company does not have good financial management, it can lose liquidity. The Company is aware of the
aforementioned risks and has set work guidelines to control and prevent risk by setting strict loan policies and regularly expediting debt
repayment by debtors along with providing close monitoring by the Management Department.

2.3.3 Risk from Lending to Subsidiaries

The Company authorizes loans to subsidiaries to promote business liquidity and provide operating capital. Accordingly,
there might be problems in repaying the funds borrowed from the Company. The Company is aware of the aforementioned risk and has
set work guidelines to control and prevent risk in the work of subsidiaries by appointing company representatives as directors in subsidiaries
to closely set policies and oversee the business operations of subsidiaries along with following up on debt repayment and interests to
the Company according to schedule.

2.4 Compliance Risk
There are risks from compliance to regulations and rules of governing bodies along with risks associated with various laws
related to the business operations of the Company. These risks impact the reputation and overall image of the organization as they occur.

2.4.1 Legal and Government Policy Risk
Improper industrial waste management causes illegal industrial waste disposal, which damage the nation’s economy.

Accordingly, the Company operates an industrial waste management business. It is an end-distination business whose
growth is based on the growth of the economy, particularly growth in the industry sector, and compliance to the strategies of the Ministry
of Industry, which governs all industrial factories nationwide, i.e., industry promotion, social responsibility and balanced resource and
environmental management aimed for the industrial sector to sustainably utilize and manage natural resources and the environment.

If the Company fails to examine related laws and trends of changes to regulations and government policies thoroughly
before making investment decisions, there can be impacts to investment returns/decreased profit growth.The Company is aware of the
aforementioned risks and has set the following work guidelines for correction and prevention:

- Give importance to examining legal limitations in detail prior to making investment decisions.

- Properly manage industrial wastes in concurrence to academic principles.

- Plan and prepare measures to accommodate changes.

- Cooperate with government agencies in the treatment and disposal of illegally disposed industrial wastes in public

areas to ensure proper management.

2.4.2 Risk from Confidence in Service Quality and Liability Insurance

The Company gives significance to building confidence in quality in all processes with a strict internal preventive
auditing system ranging from confirmation of service, procurement of vehicles and containers to collection for industrial waste transportation
for treatment and disposal pursuant to the ISO 9001 quality system up to the end of processes in which a goal has been set in services
to provide the greatest customer satisfaction with zero customer complaints. This is a strategy to be followed by all employees with a
conscience on quality. Furthermore, processes are in place for regular internal and external audit to ensure that service quality oversight
procedures and processes are strictly followed and continuously implemented. The Company is confidence that it can maintain customer
satisfaction in service quality perpetually. As for response measures, the Company enters into liability insurance agreements with customers
who use the Company’s services in order to set a clear scope of responsibility in accordance with the law (Ministry of Industry Notification on
Disposal of Wastes and Discarded Materials of B.E. 2548 (2005 A.D.)
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2.4.3 Risk of Legal Disputes

o On December 30, 2010, the civil court received an indictment from a group of individuals, accusing the Company
has done violations and caused that the plaintiffs have been damaged, therefore, asked the court to give a judgment
to the Company to pay damages and has an order prohibiting the Company operate all businesses that cause pollution
or create trouble to the plaintiffs anymore. On February 21, 2019, the court sentenced the Company must pay
compensation including interest and court fees in the Civil Court as amount totaling Baht 52.04 million and the
Company has recorded provision for loss from litigation in the financial statements year 2018. However, the Company
appealed to the court on October 16, 2019.

e On August 14, 2018, the Labor Court (Samut Prakan) has received an indictment from a group of employees who
are drivers of the subsidiary. They alleged that the subsidiary paid the labor and overtime payment to employees
who filed the lawsuit illegally and request the subsidiary pay total damages claimed is 7 million. The court has
scheduled a hearing. On September 24, 2019, the Company entered into a compromise agreement with the court.
The Company has provided assistance to the plaintiffs in the amount of Baht 20,000 per person for a total of Baht
400,000 (It is not considered as a debt settlement under the plaintiff's complaint), and the Company has already
paid on October 15, 2019. As a result, this case was terminated in every court.

e On July 22, 2019, a person filed a lawsuit against a subsidiary company by accusing an employee of the subsidiary
company driving a car through the front of him car in a short distance, cause to injury and damage, the total amount
is Baht 922,677. The court has set the date for mediation and / or settlement on December 3, 2019. The legal counsel
of the Company has expressed the opinion that the subsidiary does not have to be responsible for damages as
claimed by the plaintiff because the subsidiary company has the car insurance and the insured amount is enough

to compensate for the damage.

3. Emerging Risks

Emerging risks are risk of losses from risks which have never appeared or were never experienced. However, because the future
may have many changes from political, legal, social, technological, physical environment or natural changes. Some incidents may not be
possible to assess effects or specify definite risks such as risk from nanotechnology, economic risks or risks from climate change, etc.

3.1 Risks from Climate Change

Climate change has trends of greenhouse gas accumulation and more frequent and severe natural disasters including regulation
and legislation to control greenhouse gas emissions. Climate change has become a risk which the world and stakeholders from every
sector give importance to.

The Company is aware of the aforementioned risks and views risks as an opportunity for building value for the organization.
Therefore, the Company focuses on developing effective services and promoting maximum customer satisfaction by analyzing and
monitoring climate change trends in order to improve work, modify and create new innovations continually. The Company uses modern
technology to manage weather conditions in order to prevent greenhouse gases, natural disasters and reduce possible pollution
from operations along with conserving and enhancing use of resources as follows:

- The Company procures and considers investing in areas surrounded with mountains as a natural buffer zone for industrial

waste management pursuant to the United States Environmental Protection Act (USEPA).

- Insurance to cover possible damage.
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3.2 Risk of changing Digital technology

Digital technology has played a big role in daily life and technology business operations in delivering results that affect The
old business model and marketing channels to the point that the loss of competitiveness

The company has set up to monitor and analyze the trend of technological changes for the development and improvement of
operational procedures in order to increase competitiveness and response to customer needs. Emerging technologies used in the production
process

Known in the year 2019 with the study and development of new technologies that occur in the production process. "Storage
Technology" (Refuse Derived Fuel - RDF) is suitable for learning the learning skills to develop electronic communication systems.
Customer demand (Customer needs) and the information you need more quickly

With advances in technology that are developing rapidly and continuously, there may be security risks in information systems
or from various technological disasters that may occur due to system damage or from Boring feelings for maintaining bad people's
information Establishing rules and regulations regarding the use of information technology as a framework for the prevention and management
of information security in all areas for executives and employees at all levels. To prevent data transmission-via mobile devices and health
insurance Of information in important work systems including internal communication to prevent damage occurring in information technology

systems (emergency plans) so that technology systems Data can be continuously processed efficiently.



Good Corporate
Governance




@ Annual Report 2019

Securities Holdings of the Directors and

Executives of the Year 2019

The Company has notified the Board of Directors and the Executives to file their securities holding, including those of their
spouses and children not yet of legal age, to the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) within 30 days as from date of appointment
as director or executive. In case of change in securities holding, it shall be filed with SEC  within 3 business days (Reported electronically.

www.sec.or.th) as from the date of purchase, sell, transfer or acceptance of transfer of such securities.
BWG portfolios and changes of the Board and the executives are reported As of year-end 2019, these portfolios were as follows.

Shares as of
Name Year-end 2018 Year-end 2019 Up (Down)

1. Dr. Vicharn Vithayasai 2,500,000 2,500,000 -
their spouses and minor children
2. Mr. Akrawit Khankaew 1,250,000 1,250,000 =
their spouses and minor children
3. Dr. Thamnoon Ananthothai 2,827,644 2,827,644 -
their spouses and minor children
4. Assist.Prof.Boonyabaramee Sawangwong,Ph.D. 1,250,000 1,250,000 -
their spouses and minor children
5. Mrs.Nartruidee Thammawon 1,250,000 1,250,000 -
their spouses and minor children
6. Mr. Suwat Luengviriya 183,150,000 183,150,000 -
their spouses and minor children
7. Mr. Voradit Thanapatra 24,300,000 500,000 -23,800,000
their spouses and minor children
8. Mr. Suthat Boonya-Udomsart 1,250,000 1,250,000 -
their spouses and minor children

9. Miss.Nattaphan Luengviriya 1,000,000 1,000,000 -

their spouses and minor children

10. Miss. kamala Luengviriya - - -
their spouses and minor children

11. Miss.Charuwan Phochaeng 12,500,000 12,500,000 -
their spouses and minor children

12. Mrs. Pornpen Paoratchatapiboon 13,375,000 13,375,000 -

their spouses and minor children
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Management

The Board of Directors is primarily responsible for making decisions on activities that will benefit the Company, shareholders
and stakeholders, including employees and communities in the area in which the Company operates. Furthermore, the Board of Directors
is responsible for authorizing the Company’s policies, work plans and strategies as well as for arranging for clear separation of duties

between the Board of Directors and the Management Department.

Board of Directors

==
. .

Audit Committee Subcommittee on Subcommittee on Nomination Subcommittee on Corporate
Risk Management and Remuneration Governance and Corporate Social
Responsibility
Internal Audit !
: Executive Committee

Chief Executive Officer

and Managing Director

LTSI Office of the President
Accounting and Financial Business Development and
corporate communication

1.Board of Directors

The Board of Directors should be composed of qualified people of different genders and ages who possess knowledge and
experience in many areas in order to successfully specify business policies and objectives and authorize strategic and operation plans
as well as to perform supervisory and inspection duties over the work of the Management Department and support work management
in line with the principles of good corporate governance.

The Board of Directors of the Company as of December 31st, 2019 consisted of 9 directors with 6 Directors who are non
Executive Director and 3 Directors who are Executive Director were 66.67% and 33.33%, respectively as 3 in 6 of the Directors who are
non Executive Directors are the audit committee who their representatives of the shareholders to supervise the operation of the Company

for accurate and transparent business running.

The list of the Board of Directors is as follows: ( As of 31st December 2019 )

First-Last Name Position Appointment Date
1.Dr.Vicharn Vithayasai - Chairman of the Board 17th, March 2005
2.Mr. Akarawit Khankaew - Vice Chairman of Board 11th, August 2005
3.Dr.Thamnoon Ananthothai - Independent Director 30th, June 2007
4. Dr.Boonyabaramee Sawangwong - Independent Director 17th, March 2005
5. Mrs. Natruidee Thammawan - Independent Director 17th, March 2005
6. Mr. Suwat Luengviriya - Director 17th, March 2005
7. Dr.Voradit Thanapatra - Director 11th, August 2005
8. Mr.Suthat Boonya-Udomsart - Director 5th, September 2006
9. Miss Nattaphan Luengviriya - Director 11th, August 2018

With Miss Siriphorn  Suasakul as the Company secretary of the Boand
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Directors authorized to sign on behalf of the company
The directors authorized to sign on behalf of the company are Mr.Suwat Luengviriya who can sign together with Mr.

Suthat Boonya-Udomsart or Miss Nattaphan  Luengviriya and the official company seal.

Definition

Executive Directors:

The directors who hold a position in the management and are involved in the day-to-day operations of the organization.

Non-Executive Directors:

The directors who do not hold a position in the management, and are not involved in the day-to-day operations of the organization,
may or may not be an independent director.

Independent Directors:

Independent or outside directors who are not engaged in the day-to-day management of the organization and are not major
shareholders. Furthermore, independent directors must have no such connection with a major shareholder, group of major shareholders,

or other stakeholders.

Position in Sub-Committees

Audit Recruitment & Risk Management Corporate Governance and
Name List Committee | Wage Sub-Committee  Sub-Committee Social Responsibility
Committee. (CG&CSR)
1. Dr.Vicharn Vithayasai - - Chairman -
2. Mr.Akarawit Khankaew Committee = Chairman
3. Dr.Thamnoon Ananthothai Chairman Chairman Committee Committee
4. Dr.Boonyabaramee Sawangwong Committee Committee Committee =
5. Mrs.Natruidee Thammawan Committee - - Committee
6. Mr. Suwat Luengviriya - - Committee Committee
7. Dr.Voradit Thanapatra - - - -
8. Mr.Suthat Boonya-Udomsart - Committee Committee =
9. Miss.Nattaphan Luengviriya - - - -

Appointment and Dismissal of Company Directors

The nomination, appointment, removal and termination of Directors are prescribed in the Company’s Articles of Association,
which can be summarized as follows:

1. The shareholders meeting shall elect no more than five directors and no less than half of the total number of directors must
reside in the Kingdom and the company directors must be individuals with the qualifications as specified by the law.

2. The shareholders’ meeting shall appoint directors by majority vote. Each shareholder shall have voting power equal to one
vote per share and the directors shall be elected individually. The candidates with the highest vote in descending order will be appointed
as directors equal to the number of positions up for election on that occasion. In the event that subsequent candidates have equal votes
while exceeding the number of directors to be elected on that occasion, the Chairman of the meeting is to cast the deciding vote.

3. One-third of the directors shall resign from their positions at every annual general meeting of the company. If the number
of the resigning directors cannot be divided into three parts, the directors shall resign by the number closest to one-third. The directors
leaving office during the first and second year following the listing of the company are to draw lots to determine who will leave office
in subsequent years if directors are unable to come to an agreement. The director in office the longest will leave that office in subsequent

years and directors already released from office may be reelected.
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4. Directors shall be released from office upon death, premature resignation, court orders to resign or a resolution by the meeting
to remove the director from office or lack of qualifications as set forth in the regulations.

5. In the event that a director’s position is vacant for reasons other than expiration of term, the remaining directors are to choose
qualified individuals without forbidden characteristics based on specifications as replacement directors at the next meeting of the Board
of Directors, unless the remainder of the director’s term is less than two months with a vote of no less than three quarters of the remaining

directors whereby the replacement director will remain in office for the remainder of the term.

The Company offers opportunities for minor shareholders to nominate qualified persons for election as directors before the

annual general meeting of shareholders in compliance with the Company’s director recruitment criteria. In 2019, no minor shareholder

nominated individuals to be elected as Company directors.

Qualifications of Directors
All directors are required to meet the following minimum qualifications:

1. Is a person who has the ability to conduct business with honesty.

2. Have enough time to devote knowledge Ability and perform duties for the company.

3. Serves as the chairman of meetings of the company’s board of directors and shareholders.

4. Independent directors must have independence qualification according to the SET announcement of Thailand subject
qualifications and scope of work of the audit committee.

5. Have knowledge, ability and experience, at least one of the areas that are important for the Board of Directors.

6. Understand individual roles and responsibilities and perform duties on behalf of related persons honestly and diligently with
the determination to continuously generate maximum value for the business and shareholders in the long-term.

7. Qualifications without the prohibited characteristics pursuant to the laws governing public limited companies and other

relevant laws.
Board of Directors Roles and Responsibility

Observing Company’s regulations, the Board of Directors is authorized to conduct roles and responsibilities under the law,
Company’s objectives, regulations, and resolutions approved by Shareholders” meetings. Directors must observe the “Code of Practice
for Directors of Listed Companies” stipulated by the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) with integrity and prudence to protect the Company’s
interests and maximize profits for its shareholders. To enable employees to observe the business principles and establish credibility among
shareholders and investors, the Company has defined the following roles and responsibilities for the Board of Directors:

1. Elect a person who possesses the qualifications and does not have prohibited attributes stated in the Company Articles
of Association to replace the vacant director position due to reasons other than completion of term.

2. Assign one or several directors or other persons to act on behalf of the Board of Directors.

3. Appoint other persons to operate the Company’s business under supervision of the Board of Directors or may assign a power
of attorney to act on behalf within the appropriate period, including consolidating or segregating or replacing the entire or part of the
authority of the involved directors, and the Board of Directors may occasionally cancel, terminate, change or amend such authority.

4. Appoint 4 specific committees, namely the Audit Committee, the nomination and remuneration subcommittee, the risk
management subcommittee and the Corporate Governance Subcommittee and Social Responsibility to screen significant matters with
care and efficiency.

5. Appoint a Company Secretary according to the Securities and Exchange Act to prepare and maintain documents and
other matters as determined by the Capital Market Supervisory Board as well as to facilitate the Board’s and the company’s business,
such as meetings of the Board and shareholders, regularly provide the Directors and the Company with legal advice and remind them
of the various regulations that they need to know and comply with, as well as ensuring that Directors and the Company disclose correct,
complete and transparent information

6. Perform duty with accountability and duty of care. Directors and executives shall perform their duties as other persons of

ordinary prudence or business operators shall act under the same situation.
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7. Perform duty with integrity for the ultimate benefits of Company and with righteous objectives and take no action that may
cause significant conflict of interest with Company

8. Operate the Company’s business in conformity with laws, objectives, Articles of Association and resolutions of the shareholders’
meeting with integrity, morals, and business ethics as well as try its best to cautiously safeguard the interests of Company’s and
shareholders

9. Set directions, goals and business policies as well as direct the management to operate efficiently according to the Company’s
policies and plans to achieve corporate goals under good corporate governance, thus maximizing the Company’s economic value and
the wealth of its shareholders.

10. Monitor the company’s business operations at all times and conscientiously comply with the law and the company’s
specifications in related contracts. Stipulate that the management report to the company’s Board of Directors on the company’s work
performance and other relevant issues for acknowledgement in Board of Directors’ meetings. The objective is to ensure that the company’s
business operations are effective.

11. Manage business for sustainable value, which includes sound performance, creating value with long-term perspectives,
ethical and responsible business that benefits or eases socio-environment impacts (Good Corporate Citizen), and resilience to changes.

12. Hold at least three (3) monthly meetings of the Board at the venue set by the Board of Directors.

13. Independent directors and external directors are ready to independently exercisediscretion in considering the setting of
strategies, managing work, using resources, appointing directors and setting business operation standards. They are also ready to object
to the actions of other directors or the management in cases where there are differences of opinion on matters with impact on the equality
of every shareholder.

14. Directors who have conflict of interest in particular matters shall have no right to vote on the matters.

15. Each Director cannot hold a Director position in a listed company in SET more than five companies.

16. Directors shall not operate other businesses having the same nature and competing directly with the Company, or shall
not be a partner in a limited partnership or a partner with unlimited liability in a limited partnership, or a director in other public limited
or private companies operating business of the same nature and directly competing with company, whether for personal or others’
benefits, except the director informs the shareholders’ meeting prior to the appointment resolution.

17. Provide balance sheets and income statements as well as audit report of the auditor, all of which are to be approved by
the Audit Committee, at the end of accounting year of the Company. Such information will be disclosed in the annual reports and submitted
to the annual general meeting of shareholders within 4 months after the end of the accounting year

18. Establish a corporate governance policy and code of conduct to guide Directors and employees, with an annual review
and assessment.

19. Exemplify compliance with the corporate governance policy and code of conduct, together with the Stock Exchange of
Thailand’s (SET’s) policy on good practices for Directors of limited companies.

20. Ensure reliable accounting system, financial report and audit report to be submitted to the Audit Committee as well as
set up an internal audit unit and ensure efficient evaluation processes of internal control and internal audit.

21. Prepare accurate minutes and resolutions of the meetings of shareholders and Board of Directors and the reports shall
be kept at the Company’s office. The reports, signed by the chairman of the meeting or approved by the next meeting, is considered
the evidence of the matters appeared in the minutes, and resolutions and other considerations recorded in the minutes shall be
considered correct.

22. Deliver the following documents to the shareholders together with the invitation letter to the annual general shareholders’ meeting:

22.1 Copies of balance sheet and income statement audited by the auditor togetherwith an audit report
22.2 Company’s annual report

23. Dedicate time and effort in formulating vision, direction and strategy through full opinion expression and with adequate

research on information useful for formulating such direction as well as consider possible risks in order to ensure that the executives

would be able to concretely and effectively implement the vision, direction and strategy
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24. Review and participate in the vision and mission to ensure that management and employees are oriented in the same
direction. The Board of Directors shall review and approve the Company's vision and mission regularly. And give approval Follow up
and keep the management team in line with the direction and strategy of the organization.

25. The company’s board of directors has the authority to appoint, assign or recommend a Sub-committee director or task
force to make consideration or take action in certain areas as the company’s board of directors benefit.

26. Establish a risk management policy with efficient risk management and internal control systems that cover the whole
organization. The Board of Directors shall also require the management to regularly report risk management results and possible risk
management guidelines, with full disclosure in the annual report.

27. Provide appropriate system or mechanism for top executive’s remuneration to ensure good incentives in both short and
long term.

28. Report their interests and the interests of concerned parties. The reported interests are those related to the operations of
company’s and its subsidiaries. Updated reports shall also be submitted whenever there are changes. Directors are required to fill in
the information on the interests of their own and related parties in the conflict of interest report of the directors as required

29. Maintain the Company'’s inside information obtained from their job performance and refrain from exploiting such information
for personal or other parties’ gains. Undertake no securities transactions at least one month prior to announcement of financial statements
and at least three days after such announcement

30. Monitor and solve conflict of interest, including connected transaction, and concentrate on significant transactions to ensure
the ultimate benefits of shareholders and stakeholders

31. Establish a suitable executive compensation system to inspire them and benchmark them with prevailing industry practices,
linking it with Key Performance Indicators (KPIs). Short-term compensation means monthly salaries and bonuses; long-term compensation
is individually decided, including Employee Stock Option Program.

32. Provide appropriate communication channels with each group of shareholders as well as evaluate the information disclosure
to ensure correctness, lucidity, transparency, reliability, and high standards.

33. New directors need to receive orientation on knowledge about the company’s business operations.

34. Training in at least one course offered by the Thai Institute of Directors (IOD) that is concerned with the Director Accreditation
Program (DAP) or a course on Director Certification Program (DCP) or the equivalent thereof to increase operational skills and ability.

35. The company’s Board of Directors is authorized to consider and approve any matters as necessary and concerning the
company or as deemed fitting in the interests of the company. This includes the following:

1. Approve and revise the Company’s vision, mission and policies
2. Approve both short-term and long-term strategic plans; including action plans, annual budget and manpower
to be in line with the strategic plans
. Establish and amend the sub-committees’ charters
. Establish and amend the Company’s regulations
. Establish and revise the organization structure of Company.

. Dividend payment policy.

~N oo O~ W

. Make a decision for the interest of the Company, shareholders, stakeholders and to monitor the Management’s
performance and provide suggestions to solve the problems appropriately

8. Investment and operation of key projects for company and affiliates

9. Appointment of Directors who resign during the year and that of sub-committees
10. Designation of Directors authorized to sign
11. Approve the change in significant accounting policy and compliance with new accounting standards
12. Appointment of executive vice presidents upward
13. Self-assessment of personal performance and the Managing Director’s performance.
14. Specification of the Managing Director’s remuneration.

15. Approve the Company’s salary structure, wages, compensation and benefits
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According to the Company’s Articles of Association and the Public Limited Company Act B.E. 2535 (1992), the
Board of Directors shall take action only when receiving approval from the shareholders’ meeting with majority votes of the shareholders
attending the meeting and having voting rights on the following matters

1. Approval of balance sheets and income statements

2. Approval of dividend payment

3. Appointment of directors replacing those who retire by rotation and approval of director remuneration

4. Appointment of auditor and approval of auditor remuneration

5. Any issue designated by law as requiring the decision of the shareholders’ meeting

6. Any issue concerning the directors’ gains or losses and within the precepts of the Lawyer announcements by the

Stock Exchange Bureau and Stock Market, or the Stock Exchange of Thailand by the express approval of the
shareholders meeting.

The decision of the Company’s board of directors to take action regarding the Following issues must be performed
only with the approval from the shareholders’ meeting and the votes of no less than three quarters of all the votes of the shareholders
attending the meeting and entitled to vote.

1. Amendment of Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association

. Increase of registered capita / Decrease of registered capita

. Issuance of shares and offering of debentures

2
3
4. Dissolution of business/ Merger of business
5. Selling or transferring in whole or significant parts of the Company’s business to others
6. Purchasing or accepting transfer of business of other companies, whether public limited or private companies
7. Making, amending or terminating of contracts related to the lease of whole or Significant parts of the Company’s
business
8. Assigning other persons to manage the Company’s business, or
9. Merger of business with other persons with the purpose of profit and loss sharing
10. Any other actions as set forth under acts of legislation governing stocks, stock exchanges and/or announcements
by the Stock Exchange of Thailand that require the approval from the meeting of the company’s board of directors
and the shareholders meeting by the aforementioned votes above.
Chairman of the Board
1. The chairman of the board is not an executive director and not the same person as the CEO. Furthermore, the chairman
of the board is not involved in any way to the management.
2. By oneself or assign a delegate, calls the meetings of the Board of Directors with meeting notices sent at least seven days
prior to the meeting date so that the Directors may have adequate time to study, review, and make proper decisions;
3. Serves as the person casting the deciding vote in meetings of the company’s board of directors when both sides have
cast equal votes.
4. Encourages the Board of Directors to attend Shareholders’ meetings and presides over such meetings to ensure the meeting
efficiency and address shareholders’ queries;
5. Supports, assists and leads the work performance of the management through the CEO, but does not interfere with the
regular work or business under the responsibility of the management under the CEO.
6. Plays a key role in encouraging the Board of Directors’ conformance to corporate governance principles, including identifying
themselves, refraining from voting, and leaving the meeting in case of having conflicts of interest in any agenda;
7. Encourages the Board of Directors to perform their duties under the scope of authority given by laws, and the corporate
governance.
8. Responsible as the head of the board of directors in directing, monitoring and governing the work of the executive committee

and other sub-committees in order to achieve the objectives as planned.
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9. To allocate sufficient time for directors to carefully and effectively discuss issues related to the management and corporate
governance or propose meeting agenda items, as well as to encourage directors to independently use their discretion at the Board
meeting. Top executives of the Company may be invited to provide significant information to support the Board of Directors’ decision
on particular issues.

10. Informs the Board of Directors all significant matters;

2. Company Secretary

In order to ensure compliance with the corporate governance principles for registered companies in the category of the
responsibilities of the Board of Directors and compliance with the specifications of the Securities and Exchange Act, the Board of Directors
and the Nomination and Remuneration Sub-committee have passed a resolution appointing Miss Siriphorn Suasakul as the Company’s
secretary, whose background is as follows:
Miss. Siriphorn Suasakul Age: 42 years
Education/Training

- Master's Degree: Kasetsart University (Majoring in Marketing).

- Bachelor’s Degree: University of the Thai Chamber of Commerce (Accountancy).

- Auditor and Tax Auditor.

- Board Reporting Program (BRP 28/2019)

- Company Reporting Program (CRP 25/2019)

- Company Secretary Program (CSP) with Institute of Thai Directors.

- Being trained in Anti-Corruption : The Practical Guide (ACPG 23/2015).

- Completed the Internal Audit Certificate Program (IACP).

- Completed the ISO 9001 : 2015, ISO 14001 : 2015 and OHSAS 18001 : 2007 Internal Audit.

- Completed the Business Risk Management for ISO 9001 : 2015, ISO 14001 : 2015, ISO31000:2009 Guide line.

- Being trained in Workshop COCO 2013 Internal Control Framework.

- Being trained in Update COSO Enterprise Risk Management : Integrating with Strategy and Performance.
Work Experience

2018 - Present Company Secretary Better World Green Public Company Limited

2008 - Present Internal Auditing Manager. Better World Green Public Company Limited

2007 - 2008 Internal Auditing Manager.
TEKA Construction Company Limited

Shareholder Equity : -None-
Family Relationships with Directors and Executives : -None-
The scope, authority, duties and responsibilities as follows:

The Company Secretary executes its duties and responsibilities pursuant to Article 89/15 and Article 89/16 of the Securities
and Exchange Act (4th Edition) B.E. 2551 (A.D. 2008) with responsibility, caution and honesty. In addition, the Company Secretary
must comply with laws, objectives, company regulations, Board of Directors resolutions and shareholder meeting resolutions. The Company
Secretary’s duties under the law are as follows:

1. Provide advice and recommendations to the Board of Directors in ensuring that its duties and responsibilities are in compliance
with laws and regulations of the companies listed on Stock Exchange
of Thailand, the Securities and Exchange Commission and relevant regulators.

2. Schedule Board meetings and shareholders’ meetings under the law and company regulations. Coordinate conformance

to the resolutions of Board and shareholders’ meetings
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3. Prepare and keep the shareholders’ letters of invitation, supporting documents, and minutes of meetings with complete
information within the timeframe of the law.

4. Prepare and compile personnel records of directors.

5. Maintain conflict of interest reports submitted by directors and executives.

6. Supervise and be responsible for the preparation and maintenance of annual statements (Form 56-1) and annual reports
(Form 56-2).

7. Coordinate and collect information from the management covering finance, budget, risk management, internal control, internal
audit and report to the Board of Directors regularly.

8. Disclosure of information and information reports as relevant to the responsibilities of to directing work units and according
to the regulations and specifications of government agencies.

9. Support the directors in proceeding in line with good corporate governance practices of listed companies according to
Good Corporate Governance Guidelines. This includes director training courses, annual self-assessment of the Board of Directors and
reporting assessments to the Board of Directors to acknowledge and consider for further implementation of the operating development plan.

10. Contact and communicate with shareholders in general to inform them of shareholders’ rights in addition to company
news and information.

11.Carry out other missions as assigned by the Board of Directors.

In 2019, the Company was assessed the quality of Annual General Meeting (AGM) of shareholders by Thai Investors
Association in the level of “Very good”. In addition, the assessment result of good registered corporate governance report is in the level

of “Excellent”. However,

However, The Board of Directors has the responsibility in supervision and review in order to improve the appropriate practices

in accordance with the changeable environmental situation, to create assurance to the efficient, transparent, and measurable management

system, and to respond the sustainable benefits to all shareholders and stakeholders.

3. Audit Committee

The Board of Directors has appointed 4 sub-committees to assist in the supervision of the company's business as follows:

3.1. Audit Committee

Audit committee will be appointed from the company committee or from the shareholder meeting for at least 3 people and they
should be an independent director of the company, and the audit committee should be qualified in freedom according to the Capital Market
Board in the qualification and operation limitations of audit committee.

In 2019, there were 4 audit committee meetings and the following details were in the consideration:

1. Considering of the financial statements and consolidated financial statements of the company and its subsidiaries.

2. Consider and nominate auditors and remuneration.

3. Internal Control and Internal  Audit and Anti-Corruption.

4. Related transactions or transactions with potential conflicts of interest.

5. Consideration of reviews of various topics based on specifications and regulations.

The Audit Committee at 31st, December 2019 as follows:

First-Last Name Position
1. Dr.Thamnoon Ananthothai Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Dr.Boonyabaramee Sawangwong Audit Committee
3. Mrss.Natruidee Thammawan Audit Committee

With Miss Siriphorn Suasakul as the Secretary of the Audit Committee
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Scope, authority, duties and responsibilities as follows:

1. To ascertain that the company has accurate financial reports with adequate disclosure by coordinating with the external
auditors and the executives responsible for preparing both quarterly and annual financial reports. The Audit Committee might propose
that the auditor examine or audit any transactions as deemed necessary and significant during the company’s auditing period.

2. Consider checking whether or not the company has an intemal control system and an internal audit unit based on the Internal
Control Framework (COSO 2013). Furthermore, internal audits are appropriate and effective according to generally accepted international
methods and standards by reviewing with the auditor and the internal auditor.

3. Consider independence of internal audit agencies and give approval in considerations to appoint, transfer or terminate the
head of internal audit work or other agencies responsible for internal audits.

4. Review company practices in compliance with laws on securities and exchange, specifications of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand and laws related to the company’s business.

5. Review summaries of corruption examination results and specify preventive measures in the organization including revising
internal processes of the company related to notification of clues and complaint acceptance.

6. Review self-evaluation forms related to anti-corruption measures according to examination and evaluation by the Internal
Audit Department to ensure the company has various anti-corruption systems as reported on the self-evaluation form of the Thai Institute
of Directors (IOD).

7. Consider, select and propose the appointment of the company’s auditor, including consideration of proposed auditor
remuneration by considering independence, reliability, resource sufficiency, auditing workload of the auditing office and experience of
personnel assigned to audit the company, including attendance at meetings with the auditor without the management in attendance
at least once a year.

8. Consider disclosure of information belonging to the company in cases involving connected transactions or transactions
with potential for conflicts of interest to ensure accuracy, completeness and compliance with the law and specifications of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand along with providing opinions regarding necessity and logic of the aforementioned transactions by considering
maximum benefits of the company.

9. Perform any other actions assigned by the Board of Directors and approved by the Audit Committee.

10. Prepare reports on the activities of the Audit Committee and signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee by disclosing
in the company’s annual report.

10.1. Opinions about the accuracy, completeness and reliability of the company’s financial statements.

10.2. Opinions on the sufficiency of the company’s internal control system.

10.3. Opinions about compliance with legal stipulations concerning securities and the Stock Exchange and specifications
of the Stock Exchange or laws related to the company’s business.

10.4. Opinions about the suitability of auditors.

10.5. Opinions about transactions with potential conflicts of interest.

10.6. Number of meetings of the Audit Committee and attendance of each audit director.

10.7. Overall opinions or observations obtained by the Audit Committee from performing duties in compliance with
the charter.

10.8. Other transactions for which it is viewed that ordinary shareholders and investors should have knowledge
under the scope of duties and responsibilities as assigned by the company’s Board of Directors.

11. Report on the performance of the Audit Committee to the Board of Directors at least once a year.

12. The Audit Committee is authorized to audit and investigate various issues as necessary, including the rendering of independent
opinions from any other professional consultants when necessary with expenses paid by the company to ensure successful performance

of work under duties and responsibilities.
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13. Examine suspicious behaviors to determine crimes committed by directors, managers or persons responsible for the
work of the company pursuant to Article 281/2, Paragraph Two, Article 305, Article 308, Article 309, Article 310, Article 311, Article
312 or Article 313 of the Securities and Exchange Act (4th Edition) of B.E. 2551 (2008 A.D.) detected and reported by the auditor.
The Audit Committee is required to report preliminary internal audit results to the Board of Directors, the Office of the Securities and
Exchange Commission and the auditor within 30 days from the date of receiving notification from the auditor. Suspicious behaviors
requiring reporting and methods to obtain facts related to the aforementioned events are to be concurrent with notifications and specifications
by the Capital Market Supervisory Board.

14. In performing duties, if the Audit Committee detects or suspects the following transactions or actions with potentially
significant impacts on financial status and performance of the company, the Audit Committee is to report to the Board of Directors to
make corrections within the period of time deemed fitting by the Audit Committee.

14.1. Transactions with conflicts of interest.

14.2. Corruption, abnormalities or significant errors in the internal control system.

14.3. Violations of laws on securities and exchange, including specifications of the stock exchange or laws related
to the business of the company.

3.2. Risk management subcommittees

Board of the company appointed Risk management subcommittee consisted of chief executives or committees from each
field for not more than 5. The committee must have at least one person with expertise in risk management.

in 2019 Risk management subcommittee has totally 2 meeting which consider about the following topics:

1. Review policy And the risk framework To ensure that Risk management and internal management are efficient and effective.
Or able to manage the risk levels down to an acceptable level

2. Consider the significant risks of the organization as disclosed in the annual report. Especially the risks associated with "ESG"
(Environmental), Social and Corporate Governance issues. (Governance) is an important foundation for driving the organization to achieve

sustainable goals.

The Risk Management Sub-committee comprises at 31st, December 2019 five members as follows:

First-Last Name Position
1. Dr. Vicharn Vithayasai Chairman of the Risk Management Sub-committee
2. Dr. Thamnoon Ananthothai Risk Management Sub-committee
3. Dr. Boonyabaramee Sawangwong Risk Management Sub-committee
4. Mr. Suwat Luengviriya Risk Management Sub-committee
5. Mr. Suthat Boonya-Udomsart Risk Management Sub-committee

With Mr. Suthat Boonya-Udomsart as the Secretary of the Risk Management Sub-committee
The scope, authority, duties and responsibilities as follows:

1. Verify and present risk management policies and acceptable risks to the company’s board of directors for consideration
and approval.

2. Supervise development and practice according to the risk management framework for the entire organization.

3. Examination of reports on risk management follow-up on major risks and actions taken to ensure that the organization has
sufficient and appropriate risk management.

4. Presentation of overall company risks including the sufficiency of internal control systems for management of major risks in
various areas for the company’s board of directors.

5. Provision of suggestions to the company regarding risk management and consideration of revisions for information about the
development of the risk management system.

6. With authority to appoint a committee for evaluation and follow-up on company risks.

7. Other issues assigned by the company’s board of directors regarding risk management.
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3.3. Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee

To comply with the principles of good corporate governance and practices for directors of listed companies prescribed by
the SET, the Board of Directors appointed the Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee to recruit and consider remuneration
for directors of the company and high ranking executives with transparency, fairness and concurrence with written policies on the

Recruitment & Wage Sub-Committee charter.

Policy on the Board of Director's Diversity

The Company recognizes the importance of requirements regarding the composition of the Board of Directors (Board Diversity).
In determining the Board diversity, the Company is confident that the requirements on the Board Diversity are important factors that
help create balance in terms of ideas, quality of work as well as the Board’s efficiency in making decision, which is beneficial to the
Company's business.

The Company, therefore, establishes the composition of the Board of Directors to consist of persons with knowledge, ability,
experience and various types of expertise in accordance with the business strategy of the Company including the merit and ethical conduct
with good attitude towards the organization, leadership, far-sighted vision and dedication of sufficient time to work regardless of gender,

nationality, religion, professional skill and other specific expertise.

Director Recruitment Policy

The company gives importance to persons with knowledge, ability, experience, good work history and leadership with far-reaching
visions including morals, ethics and good attitude to the organization along with the ability to devote sufficient time for benefits in the
company’s business operations. Furthermore, recruitment also considers any shortage of necessary skills to specify desired qualifications
for directors, including suitable qualifications consistent with director components and structures based on the company’s business
strategies. Furthermore, the Board of Directors specified official and transparent methods for director recruitment with the following procedures:

1. The company allows minor shareholders to nominate persons to become company directors.

2. The Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committee considers revising director structure to be suitable based on the company’s
strategic needs.

3. The Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committee considers specifying the knowledge, capabilities and experience of
directors who will be recruited in line with company goals and strategies.

4. The Nomination and Remuneration Sub-committee recruits and nominates persons with proper qualifications to hold positions
as directors to replace directors who have been released from office upon expiration of term or additional directors with voting rights.
The Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committee is to consider returns for nominating appropriate persons as directors by sending to
the Secretary of the Remuneration and Wage Sub-Committee.

5. The Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committee considers selecting appropriate persons to be directors and proposes
the aforementioned to the Board of Directors for consideration of approval.

6. The Board of directors considers approving the list of directors to be presented for approval request at the general shareholders’

meeting at the annual general shareholders’ meeting.

Remuneration Policy for the Board of Directors / Managing Director / Executives

Director Remuneration Policy

In setting director remuneration, the company will consider suitability in relation to duties, assigned responsibilities and comparison
with listed companies on the Stock Exchange of Thailand in similar industries and business sizes. The aforementioned remuneration
for directors is adequate to motivate directors to have quality and ability to successfully perform duties according to business goals

and directions specified by the company with transparent processes to build confidence among shareholders.
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Remuneration of Managing Director (CEO)

The remuneration of the Managing Director (CEQ) will be determined each year according to the principles and the policies
that the Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee designated. For the best interest of the Company, the level of short term
remuneration in the forms of salary, bonuses and long term incentives must be conformed to the financial performance and the long
term operational strategies, Executives development, and also considering the business expansion and the growth profit
of the Company

Remuneration of Executives:

Remuneration of the Executives are determined annually by the Managing Director, in accordance with the policy of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee is scheduled to meet at least 2 times a year by the current
committee consists of four persons, who must be independent directors, more than half will have a membership of at least one
person who has knowledge. Ability or expertise in the field of personnel management. And Chairman of the Nomination Committee
and Remuneration Committee must be independent directors.

In the year 2019, the Nomination and Compensation Committee There were 2 meetings in total, which were considered
In various matters as follows

1. Considering, finding and presenting name of qualified person who is suitable to be a member of Board Company, and other
subcommittees of the company such as Audit committee, Risk management subcommittees, Recruitment & Wage Sub-committee and
Corporate Governance And social and environmental responsibility Sub-committee to be appointed in the position instead of the committee
who quit from the position in the Company Board Meeting and then presents the name to the shareholders meeting.

2. Considering and reviewing remuneration and remuneration budget for committees in the Company’s Board and other
subcommittees in the company.

3. Review the Charter of the Nomination and Remuneration Subcommittee To scrutinize various matters According to the roles
and responsibilities for the most benefit Including self-assessment for both faculty and individual basis in accordance with the assessment
form set by the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

4. Reviewing the succession plan of the Chairman of the Executive Committee Managing Director And the company's management

In order to proceed smoothly in that position Effective And reduce the risk of No successors

By the Recruitment and Remuneration Sub-Committee as of 31st, December 2019, consisting of 4 members, consisting of

First-Last Name Position
1. Dr. Thamnoon Ananthothai Chairman of the Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee,
2. Dr.Boonyabaramee Sawangwong Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee
3. Mr. Akarawit Khankaew Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee,
4. Mr. Suthat Boonya-Udomsart Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee

With Mr.Suthat  Boonya-Udomsart as the Secretary of Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee

The scope, authority, duties and responsibilities as follows:

1) Consider the structures, elements and qualications of company directors.

2) Select and procure individuals with knowledge and abilities suitable with the company’s business wherein names
of potential directors should be proposed for the consideration of the company’s board of directors, or the shareholders’
meeting, in the event that a position becomes available.

3) Consider proposals regarding payment structure for directors e.g. wages, pensions, bonuses, privileges, meeting
gratuities and other benets of nancial and other nature by agreement.

4) Assess the performance of the Nomination and Remuneration Subcommittee and report to the Board of Directors
for the year.

5) Perform any other recruitment work assigned by the Company’s board of directors Consideration of wages.
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3.4. Corporate Governance and Social Responsibility Committee. (CG&CSR)

Subcommittee on Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility. To oversee operations Good Corporate Governance
Business ethics Sustainability management and operations on the care of society, communities and the environment. At present, the
Corporate Governance Subcommittee It consists of more than half of independent directors and the chairman of the Corporate Governance
Subcommittee, Good Corporate Governance and Social and Environmental Responsibility. Is an independent director which there are 4 directors.

In the year 2019 has fulfilled duties. And responsibilities as assigned by the Board of Directors and in accordance with the charter
of the Corporate Governance Subcommittee and Social and Environmental Responsibility. In accordance with the regulations of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand by the Corporate Governance and Social and Environmental Responsibility Subcommittee. There were 2 meetings
which were considered. In various matters as follows

1. Considering and approving the implementation of policies, strategies, operation plans Good Corporate Governance And
corporate social and environmental responsibility By focusing on the promotion and development of the quality of community life, youth
capacity development And encourage employees to participate in making social benefits through various projects.

2. Review and review the policy and procedures for good corporate governance. Corporate social and environmental responsibility
In accordance with good corporate governance practices And a report summarizing the results of good corporate governance Corporate

social and environmental responsibility

The Corporate Governance and Social Responsibility Committee at 31st, December 2019 four members as follows:

First-Last Name Position

. Chairman of the Recruitment & Corporate
1. Mr. Akarawit Khankaew

Governance and Social Responsibility committee
> Dr. Thamnoon Ananthothai Recruitment & Corporate Governance and
Social Responsibility committee
3. Mrss. Natruidee Thammawan Recruitment & Corporate Governance and
Social Responsibility committee
4.Mr. Suwat Luengviriya Recruitment & Corporate Governance and

Social Responsibility committee

With Miss. Nattaphan Luengviriya is the Secretary to the Corporate Governance and social and environmental responsibility.

The Committee’s scope, authority, duties and responsibilities are as follows:

1. To promote participation by the Board of Directors, executives and operators in the Company’s good governance and
corporate social responsibility.

2. To govern and oversee practices to be consistent with the Company’s polies and/or regulations on good corporate
governance and corporate social responsibility.

3. To monitor and make regular performance reports to the Board of Directors every time after
good corporate governance and corporate social responsibility meetings.

5. To regularly review and propose adjustments to good corporate governance and corporate social responsibility policies
and practice guidelines of the Company in addition to making recommendations to the Board of Directors for consideration of
adjustment to be continually up-to-date.

6. To perform any other duties related to good corporate governance and corporate social responsibility as assigned by
the Board of Directors.

7. To disclose information regarding the company’s good corporate governance and corporate social responsibility to

stakeholders and the public.
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Meeting of the Board of Directors

1. The Board of Directors’ Meeting is held once every quarter on a normal basis. Directors must regularly attend the Board
of Directors” Meetings to be informed of and jointly make decisions on the Company’s business operations. and the dates of the Board
of Directors’ Meetings are predetermined one year in advance and present to the board meeting for acknowledgment at the meeting
However, additional meetings may be called if there are special matters that require the Board’s approval or urgent matters that require
the Board’s consideration

2. The chairman and president set the agenda. Each director is able to offer various topics to be considered as agenda items
for the meeting.

3. The secretary is responsible for the delivery of meeting notice with the agenda and supporting documents seven days in
prior to the meeting date for that the board of directors to review them before the meeting takes place. For urgent cases, the delivery
of documents can be done later.

4. The secretary will provide accurate meeting minutes with details such as list of the directors who attended the meeting
and who were absent from the meeting, the summary and points of discussion at the meeting including the opinion of each director
and clear recorded resolutions of the board of directors. Shareholders can review the meeting minutes to determine if it is in accordance
with the law. The company will systematically eep all reports and meeting documents so that they are searchable.

5. All directors will have adequate information to make decisions on various topics.

6. Chairman of the board allocates sufficient time for the management to present the date and for the board of directors to
thoughtfully consider it and provide the opportunity for a full and open discussion.

7. At times, some senior executives may join in the meeting to provide directly related additional information.

8.In every meeting, the management had been asked on questions raised by directors. The directors exercised careful,
independent and transparent judgment with fair consideration for the interests of shareholders and stakeholders. Directors with vested
interests in the matter under consideration must leave the meeting during consideration of that matter. The Chairman also provided
sufficient time for directors to discuss problems and possible solutions. Management related to the presented agenda item were invited
to the meeting to provide additional details and answer questions, which also is a good opportunity for the management to get to know
the high-level executives for further job-handover.

9. All the Board of Directors is considered a duty to attend every meeting of the Board of Directors except for necessary
reasons.

10. Resolution of each agenda item is passed by a majority. One director has one vote. A director who has a financial
or personnal interest on an agenda item should not attend the meeting and cannot exercise the right to vote on such matters. If the
votes are equal, the chairman of the meeting will have an additional vote to make it decisive.

11. The Company has assigned theminimumquorum. The Board ofDirectorsFor the resolution ofthe Board ofDirectorsat
least 2 out of 3 of its members.

12.In 2019, a total of 5 Board of Directors’ Meetings were held which was appropriate for the duties and responsibilities of
the Board and the operations of the Company .In addition, there was one Non-Executive Directors Meeting .To exchange opinions

and consider issues related to the Company’s business and issues in the Company’s interests.
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In the year 2019 of Directors meetings and all Sub-Committee meetings

Number of Meeting Attendances

Neminafion | ¢ oorate Governance and
ommittee.

Committee
1. Dr. Vicharn Vithayasai 5/5 - 2/2 - - 11 11
2. Mr. Akarawit Khankaew 5/5 = = 2/2 2/2 11 11
3. Dr. Thamnoon Ananthothai 5/5 4/4 2/2 2/2 2/2 11 11
4. Dr.Boonyabaramee Sawangwong | 5/5 4/4 2/2 2/2 = 11 11
5. Mrss. Natruidee Thammawan 5/5 4/4 - - 2/2 11 11
6. Mr. Suwat Luengviriya 5/5 = 2/2 = 2/2 11 11
7. Dr.Voradit Thanapatra 5/5 - - - - 11 11
8. Mr. Suthat  Boonya-Udomsart 5/5 = 2/2 2/2 = 11 11
9. Miss Nattaphan Luengviriya 5/5 - - - - 11 11

Self-Assessment of the Board of Directors
The company has policy for the company’s Board of Directors to conduct annual performance assessments by viewing board
effectiveness as an important factor contributing to the success of the company. The performance assessment has an important objective
to help the company’s Board of Directors, furthermore, each director and all sub-committees review their own performance over the
past year in addition to improving performance of duties by the entire Board of Directors and all sub-committees in a more effective
manner. There are two types of board of director evaluations as follows:
1) The board assesses various aspects as a whole, on various aspects:
1) Structure and properties of the board
2) The roles, duties, and responsibilities of the board
3) Strategy
4) Board meetings
5) The performance of duties.
6) Relationship with Management
7) Self-development of the directors and executive development.
8) Development of directors and executive development.
2) The board assess the performance of individual directors, on various aspects:
1) Availability of directors
2) Independence.
3) Business supervision.

4) Readiness to become directors and qualifications.

)
)
)
)
5) Risk management and internal control.
6) Prevention of conflicts of interest.

7) Monitoring of financial reports and operations.
8) Committee meetings.

)

9) Other
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Assessment of the Subcommittees' Performance
The board of directors provides annual performance assessment of the subcommittees including the Audit Committee, Subcommittee
of Recruitment and Remuneration, and subcommittee of Risk Management and Corporate Governance and Social Responsibility Committee

.This provides a framework to monitor the performance during the past year and consideration for future performance improvements.

The information on the performance evaluation process and criteria is as follows:

1. The Recruitment and the Wage Sub-Committee reviews the performance evaluation form on a regular annual basis as
presented by the Company’s secretary in order to ensure that the committee-level and personal performance evaluation forms contain
accurate information in line with appropriate criteria. The self-assessment form used by the Company is based on the guidelines of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand.

2. The Company’s secretary will gather all performance evaluation forms for scoring and subsequent submission to the Nomination
and Remuneration Sub-Committee.

3. The Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committee will present all evaluation results to the Board of Directors for consideration

and use as guidelines for improving the Board of Directors’ work management along with the capabilities of individual directors.

The performance evaluation in 2019 produced the conclusion that each committee fully and effectively performed its duties.

Development of Directors and Executives

1. The company promotes and facilitates training and education to the board and all employees in order to achieve operational
improvements.

2. The board of directors has established a manual, "Corporate Governance Policy" to understand the workings of the board
of directors and subcommittees as well as policies and important other information about the company so that they can perform the role
of corporate governance effectively.

3. For the director of a new position, the company has provided orientation in order to have a better understanding of the
business of the company and related regulations. Also by meeting other executives, the new director is able to enquire and gain insight
about doing business and of the company. It also encourages the new member to attend training courses of the Thai Institute of Directors

(IOD) and other relevant institutions

Training of the Board of Directors.

The company has encouraged the Board of Directors. Education and training more To improve our understanding of the principles
of good corporate governance rules and regulations as well as the roles and functions. Director of the administration. To be effective
The Ethics and Corporate Secretary will discuss with each director. To prepare a program of training and knowledge to suit your individual
needs. Inthe year 2019, the Directors ( Miss.Nattaphan Luengviriya) participated in the training. Director Certification Program
(DCP 271/62) of 10D, and Training in Young Executive Program in Energy Literacy for a Sustainable Future ( 7/2019) of Thailand
Energy Academy and trained in Investor Relations Fundamental Course (2/2019) of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. And seminars

on various courses of the Stock Exchange of Thailand And the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission And other departments held

Orientation of New Directors

The new director has been appointed to attend the inauguration of the company before duty.To attend an orientation with the
aim to help the new administration can get to know the business and practice of corporate governance of the company. The company
secretary and directors of departments. The lecturer explained to acknowledge that the company has given a lecture. And present merged

company. The new director has acknowledged the topics below
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- Business operation framework (laws, rules and regulations).
. Performance and activity information.

. Main projects.

. Corporate and business development.

. Good corporate governance.

. Corporate social responsibility (CSR)

4, Executive Board of Directors

There are 5 members in the Executive Board of Directors as follows:

First-Last Name Position
1. Mr. Suwat Luengviriya Chief Executive Ofcer
2. Miss. Charuwan Phochaeng Executive Committee
3. Mrs. Pornpen Paoratchatapiboon Executive Committee
4. Miss. Kamala Luengviriya Executive Committee
5. Mr. Suthat Boonya-Udomsart Executive Committee

Mrs. Pornpen Paoratchatapiboon, Secretary of the Executive Committee

Scope, authority and responsibilities as follows:

1. Prepare and present business policies, goals, operational plans, business strategies and the company’s annual budget
for the approval of the company’s board of directors.

2. Consider screening and monitoring various projects and investment opportunities for concurrence with company strategy
before making presentations with opinions to the Board of Directors for consideration of further approval.

3. Consider and monitor human resource development plans, information technology systems and management processes
to support long-term corporate structure and human resource maintenance plans in line with strategies by considering the company’s
sustainability.

4. Oversee the company'’s business operations to ensure compliance with business policies, goals, operational plans, business
strategies and the company’s annual budget as approved by the company’s board of directors.

5. Establish organizational structure and jurisdiction covering details for the recruitment, hiring, establishment of wages and
benefits, transfers, and termination of company employees.

6. May appoint or authorize one or many individuals to perform any act on behalf of the Executive Board of Directors as deemed
appropriate and terminate, change or amend the aforementioned authorization.

7. Maintain the authority to consider the approval of expenditures for the company’s normal operations such as the purchase
of assets and significant investments in the interest of the company

8. Perform any other function as designated by the company’s board of directors.

Thus, the approval of the executive board of directors shall not include the approval of items wherein the executive board
of directors or other individuals with any potential disputes, stakeholders or conflict of interest with the company and/or the company’s
subsidiaries or the authorization of any other individual to act as proxy in the aforementioned case including items designated as
requiring approval from the shareholders in performing associated and acquired or sold items which are significant assets belonging
to the company or the company’s subsidiaries in order to correspond with the specifications of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, the

board of directors over stocks and stock exchanges or laws associated with the company’s business.
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5. Executives

First-Last Name Position
1. Mr. Suwat Luengviriya Chief Executive Ofcer and Managing Director
Acting Deputy Managing Director
2. Miss Kamala Luengviriya Deputy Managing Director of Management
3. Mr. Suthat Boonya-Udomsart Deputy Managing Director of Accounting and Finance,
and Acting Managing Director of Accounting and Finance

4. Miss Nattaphan  Luengviriya Deputy Managing Director of Business Development And corporate

communications.

Scope, authority and responsibilities as follows:

1. Supervision and provision of various recommendations for the operational procedures and daily management of the company.

2. Perform or practice duties to ensure compliance with operational procedures, planning policy and budgets according as
approved by the company’s board of directors.

3. Authorized to perform any business procedures to ensure compliance with the objectives, policies, regulations, agreements,
orders and decisions of the meeting of the company’s board of directors and/or the decision of the meeting of the company’s shareholders.

4. Holds authority to order, regulate, announce and record to ensure that work performance complies with the policies and
benefits of the company and in order to maintain working discipline within the organization.

5. Perform daily follow-up and evaluation of the outcomes of the company’s operational procedures to remain prepared and
prevent potential risks due to both external and internal factors.

6. Holds the authority to approve legal actions regarding the company’s ordinary business transactions such as trading,
procurement of raw materials for production, expenses in performing ordinary business transactions, investments, provision or sales of
equipment, property and services in the company’s interests including the authorization in the aforementioned procedures for
flexibility in the company’s operational procedures.

7. Holds the authority to act and appear as the representative of the company to third parties as necessarily involved the
business and for the performance of ordinary business transactions in the interests of the company.

8. Operate the company’s businesses in line with the principles of good governance prescribed by the Board of Directors as
practice guidelines.

9. Executives must not operate the same business or participate in the same business in competition with the company whether
for personal gain or the gain of others, unless executives have notified supervisors and received approval to operate in the aforementioned
business.

10. Occasional performance of any other duties as assigned by the company’s board of directors.

With authority to perform any legal procedures with potential conflicts of interest between the Managing Director or stakeholders
in the company or the company’s subsidiaries as specified by law and the announcement of the Board of Directors over Stocks and
the Stock Exchange or over the Stock Exchange of Thailand, which shall not be considered under the authority of the Managing Director
in considering the right to vote in the aforementioned legal procedure regardless of whether the issue is left to the Managing Director’s
own discretion, or assignment for other individuals to act on his/her behalf In the aforementioned case, that legal procedure must be
presented for approval of the Audit Committee for presentation to the company’s board of directors and/or the meeting of shareholders

(depending upon the case) as specified in the company regulations and according to the law.
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Chief Executive Officer and President (CEO/President) Roles and Responsibilities

Assigned by the Board of Directors to conduct the Company business under the approved plans and budgets with rigor
and integrity, while protecting the best interests of the Company and its shareholders, the CEOQ/President must not be engaged in
any conflicts of interest and Subsidiaries. His roles and responsibilities consist of the following:

1. Manages the Company business and activities under the approved plans and budgets, as well as business strategies;

2. Fine-tune the Company’s POSITIVE culture in support of its vision, mission, and strategic imperatives;

3. Prepares and presents the significant company business performance and activity reports as well as other reports required
by the Board of Directors;

4. Prepares and provides to the Board of Directors information relevant to the Company business and activities, as well as
other information needed;

5. Delegates authority and/or assigns others to act on his or her behalf, under the rules, terms, principles, and orders given
by the Board of Directors and/or the Company;

6. Represents the Company in external contacts.

7. Executes all other tasks assigned by the Board of Directors;

Performance Evaluation of the Managing Director

The company’s non-executive directors are under obligation to evaluate the performance of the Managing Director on an annual
basis. In each year, the Board of Directors will evaluate the performance of the Managing Director during the past year. The Managing
Director is required to present performance in various areas such as business management guidelines, corporate development and explain
effects of current management in terms of success and obstacles, including capacity for opportunity expansion and business competition,

social and environmental policy and response to government policies in various areas, etc.

6. Recruitment for Directors and Executives

6.1. Director Recruitment

The company has a Nomination and Remuneration Sub-committee to perform duties in the area of Nomination and Remuneration
consideration for specific company directors by considering the basic qualifications of the directors according to the criteria specified
by associated laws including consideration of factors in other areas such as knowledge, capability, business-related experience and
in the business interests of the company, etc, for proposal to the company’s board of directors or the meeting of shareholders in order
to consider the appointment (depending upon the case) with the following criteria and procedures:

1. The company directors must perform their duties in compliance with the law, objectives and regulations of the
company as well as the decisions of the meeting of shareholders.

2. The company’s board of directors shall consist of at least five directors wherein no less than half of all of the
directors must reside in Thailand and the directors must possess qualifications as specified by related laws.

3. One-third of the directors shall resign from their positions at every annual common meeting of the company. If
the number of the resigning directors cannot be divided into three parts, the directors shall resign by the number closest to one-third,
but no more than one-third of the number of all directors. The directors to be released from office during the first and second year
after the registration of the company are to draw lots to determine who will be released in subsequent years. The director in office longest
will leave that office and the directors already released from office may be reelected.

4. The Nomination and Remuneration Sub-committee shall select and recruit individuals with knowledge and
capabilities as suitable for the company’s businesses including consideration of wages for the directors for proposal to the meeting

of shareholders for consideration of approval.
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5. The meeting of shareholders shall appoint directors by means of a majority vote according to the following criteria:

5.1. Each shareholder shall have voting power equal to one vote per share.

5.2. Each shareholder must use all of the remaining votes to elect one or several individuals to be a director(s).

5.3. The individual receiving the highest respective amount of votes will be elected as a director according
to the appropriate number of directors or the number of directors that should be elected at that time.
In the event that the individuals elected in the next rank have equal numbers of votes but exceed
the number of director seats up for election at that time, the Chairman of the meeting shall cast the
deciding vote.

6. In the event that a director’s seat is available due to causes other than release due to expiration of the director’s
term , the Recruitment & Wage Sub-committee shall choose qualified individuals without forbidden characteristics as specified to replace
the director in the next meeting of the board of directors, unless the remainder of the director’s term is less than two months and with
the votes of no less than three quarters of the remaining directors wherein the individual to replace said director shall remain in office
for the length of the term of the director being replaced. The decision of the board of directors must be the result of no less than
three-quarters of the remaining directors.

7. The shareholders meeting may decide upon the release of any director from office before the expiration of his/her
term by a vote of no less than three quarters of the number of shareholders present at the meeting with the right to vote and a total
number of shares less than half of the number of shares held by the shareholders in attendance at the meeting with the right to vote.

6.2. Procurement of Auditing and Independent Directors

The auditing Committee is comprised of independent directors serving three - year terms in office. The Sub-committee
on Nomination and Remuneration Consideration has policy for recruiting auditing/independent directors in agreement with Capital
Market Supervisory board Announcement No. Thor.Jor.4/2552 on the subject of requesting permission and permitting proposals
to distribute issued shares. Directors must have the following qualifications:

1. Directors must hold no less than 1% of the total shares with voting rights for the company, main company, subsidiaries,
corporations, major shareholders or individuals with authority to control the company. Shares held by individuals associated with that
independent director shall also be included.

2. Directors must be persons who are not or have not been directors who participated in the management of hired labor, employees
or paid advisors.

3. Directors must not be persons with relationships by blood or legal registration in as a father, mother, spouse, sibling or
child, including spouses of children of executives, shareholders, persons with authority to control or individuals who will be proposed
as executives or individuals with authority to control the company or subsidiaries.

4. Does not have or has ever had a business relationship with the company, parent company, subsidiary company,associated
company, major shareholder Or the controlling person of the company In a manner that may obstruct his independent judgment

5. Not having any characteristics which make him incapable of expressing independent opinions with regard to the company's
business affairs.

In addition, at least one independent director holding the position of auditing director must be an individual with sufficient
knowledge and experience in the field of accounting or finance to be able to perform the duty of reconciling financial budget credibility.
Also, the Sub-committee on Nomination and Remuneration Consideration will decide upon other qualifications, such as business experience,
expertise involved with business, ethics, etc. As for criteria and methods for appointing auditing directors, the criteria shall comply with
the criteria and methods for appointing company directors. Auditing directors who have been released from office by term may be reappointed
to the position. In cases where the position of auditing directors becomes available due to any cause other than the completion of the
term for that position, the Sub-committee on Nomination and Remuneration Consideration shall make a selection and proposal to the
meeting of the Company’s Board of Directors in order to consider appointing individuals with qualifications as auditing directors so the
number of auditing directors will be complete as specified by the Company’s Board of Directors. Individuals substituting for auditing

directors may remain in the position only for the remainder of the term of the auditing director substituted for.
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6.3. Recruitment for the Risk Management & Sub-committee

The company’s board of directors will appoint a Risk Management Sub-Committee consisting of no more than five directors
or senior executives from various fields of work by designating the Chairman of the Risk Management Sub-Committee as an independent
director. The Risk Management Sub-Committee members shall serve for compensation consideration have agenda for operation according
to the agenda of being the committee of the company and need to have a meeting at least two a year. There must be quorum at least
3 subcommittees for compensation consideration participates in each meeting.

6.4. Recruiting recruitment & wage sub-committee members

The committees of the company are authority to appoint the subcommittees for compensation consideration which composes
of 4 committees maximum. The president of subcommittee for compensation consideration has to be freelance committee. By the way,
the committees for compensation consideration have agenda for operation according to the agenda of being the committee of the company
and need to have a meeting at least two a year. There must be quorum at least 3 subcommittees for compensation consideration
participates in each meeting.

6.5 Corporate Governance And social and environmental responsibility Sub-committee. (CG&CSR)

Board of directors Appointed the Corporate Governance and Social and Environmental Responsibility Sub-Committee (CG &
CSR) consisting of not more than 4 directors. The Chairman of the Corporate Governance and Social and Environmental Responsibility
Committee (CG & CSR) must be Independent Director. The Corporate Governance and Social and Environmental Responsibility Subcommittee
(CG & CSR) has an operational agenda. According to the agenda of the Board of Directors and is scheduled to meet at least 2 times a year.
The quorum of the Corporate Governance and Social and Environmental Responsibility Committee (CG & CSR) must consist of not less than
3 people attending the meeting.

6.6. Recruitment Managing Director

The company’s board of directors will appoint the Managing Director by selecting from the directors or senior executives
of the company’s senior executives and subsidiaries who are capable of managing operations in terms of ordinary business transactions,
operational procedures and management operations for the company and with ability to establish policies, business plans, budgets,
administrative structures as well as inspections and follow-up on the outcomes of the company’s operational procedures in compliance
with the policies set forth by the company’s board of directors.

6.7. Recruitment Directors

The company’s board of directors and/or individuals assigned by the company’s board of directors will consider the appointment

of executives from experienced personnel with knowledge and capabilities in managing operations in related fields of work.

7. Remuneration of Board of Directors and Executives

The company has a board of directors and executives’ remuneration policy for appropriate levels, taking into account results of
the company’s operations and comparison with similar business or industry. This considers duties and responsibilities of directors and
each executive. The company compensates company executives reasonably. The rates are competitive within the same business group
to attract and maintain quality management executives. The executives who were assigned additional duties and responsibilities receive
appropriate extra remuneration. The company provides the remuneration for the board of directors that is clear and transparent and that
which is approved by the Subcommittee of Recruitment and Remuneration prior to submission for approval at the general meeting of
shareholders. The disclosure of the compensation paid to the board of directors and executives is in accordance to the Securities and

Exchange Commission.
7.1 Director Remuneration

The Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committee considers setting fair and reasonable remuneration for directors with
consistency to responsibilities of directors, financial status of the company and comparison with listed companies on the SET from
similar industries and business size along with comparing to mean values of listed companies according to a report on findings from
surveys of director remuneration rates in listed companies by the Thai Institute of Directors. The company sets remuneration in the
form of meeting gratuities and bonus payments. The company requests approval for director remuneration from the shareholders’

meeting as follows:
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1. Monetary Compensation
Meeting Gratuities for Directors and Audit Committee Directors The company offers the following monetary compensation:

Meeting gratuities for the company directors shall be paid at the following rates:

- The company s Chairman of the Board: 20,000 paht/time

- Each company director: 10,000 baht/time
Meeting gratuities for the Audit Committee Directors shall be paid at the following rates:

- Company Chairman of the Board: 20,000 baht/time

- Each company director: 10,000 baht/time

2. Bonus Remuneration

Bonus remuneration for performance in 2019 was set at no more than 3,500,000 baht (three million and five hundred

thousand baht only). Bonus remunerations are considered appropriately in line with the Company’s performance. The Chairman of the

Board is assigned to allocate bonus remunerations for the Board of Directors.

3. Other compensation

- None -

Consideration of payment for directors’ meeting gratuities as follows:

1.

2
3
4
5
6.
7
8
9

Total

Remuneration Description

Name Mesting Oranies Bonuses fotal

Dr. Vicharn Vithayasai 80,000 636,363.64 716,364

. Mr. Akrawit Khankaew 40,000 47727273 517,273
. Dr. Thamnoon Ananthothai 120,000 47727273 597,273
. Dr.Boonyabaramee = Sawangwong 80,000 318,181.82 398,182
. Mrs. Natruidee Thammawan 80,000 318,181.82 398,182
Mr. Suwat Luengviriya 40,000 318,181.82 358,182

. Mr. Voradit Thanapatra 40,000 318,181.82 358,182
. Mr. Suthat Boonya-Udomsart 40,000 318,181.82 358,182
. Miss Nattaphan Luengviriya 40,000 318,181.82 358,182
560,000 3,500,000.00 4,060,000

7.2 Executive Compensation

The Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committee has properly considered and specified the short-term and long-term

remunerations of the Managing Director and executives with considerations to the performance of the previous year as linked to the

key performance index in monetary and non-monetary forms as approved by the Board of Directors and comparisons made with the

remunerations of other companies in the same Industry in order to ensure that the Company has remuneration structure that is competitive

and appropriate for work.
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Executive remuneration 2019 is the total amount 16,616,760 Bath

Description 2018 Amount (baht) 2019 Amount (baht)
Salary 14,070,200 15,871,200
Bonus 1,087,650 -
Retirement Fund 685,584 745,560
Total 15,843,434 16,616,760

8. Personnel

Employees are valuable and very important resources in driving the Company’s operations to achieve its goal in creating
business value and growing sustainably as well as ensuring happiness and trust among its employees and all stakeholders. The
Company has therefore formulated employee policy covering management, human resource development, society, environment,
ethics and anti-corruption practice. All the guidelines is aimed at promoting employees’ capability, competency and desired behaviors
corresponding to the corporate value and supporting corporate strategy, goals and the society. Over the past three years, the Company
and its subsidiaries had absolutely no labor disputes whatsoever.

In 2019, the company did not change the number of employees significantly. By the number of employees of the Company
and its subsidiaries (Excluding senior management) Total amount 1,023 People Divided into company employees, number of 416

people And employees of the subsidiary company 607 people
BWG BWT
BWC

ETC & Subsidiary

()
7/

A

Remarks: BWG means Better World Green Public Co., Ltd. AKP means Akkhie Prakarn Public Co., Ltd. BWC means Better Waste Care Co., Ltd. B ME means
Better ME Co., Ltd.,, ETC means Earth Tech Environment Plc. and Subsidiary BWT means Better World Transport Co., Ltd, EEC means Earth Engineer

and Construction Co., Ltd.

Employee Remuneration and Employee Welfare

Employee Remuneration

The Company has a clear policy to offer fair remuneration system and employee’s benefit that is competitive in the market,
suitable to the position and responsibility with consideration on each job’s importance, national economic situation, average remuneration
in the labor market, especially those in similar businesses and also the Company’s short-term and long-term operational performance.

To ensure that its remuneration is competitive and can retain capable employees
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Remuneration for new employees who have no experience is based on the Company’s remuneration structure which is in
the same level as other companies in similar businesses. New employees with experience will receive remuneration with consideration
on their direct experience for the job and the length of work experience period. Their remuneration is compared against those offered
by other companies to their employees in similar status and position. The Company also considers its demand, current situation and
the company’s business. The remuneration comprises cash and non-cash forms. Cash remuneration includes salary and bonus, varying
according to the level of position and individual’s annual performance, overtime fee in compliance with the laws and travel expenses
incurred in case of field visit. Non-cash remuneration include welfares.

Employee Welfare

To ensure that its employees have good security and confidence as well as willing to perform at their best in accordance with
their assignment and responsibilities, the Company provides welfare as required by law and other benefits beyond legal requirements.
Other benefits offered included assistance in case of disaster, life and accident insurance, annual health check-up, financial support in
case of death, financial assistance on baby delivery and provident fund, for example. Criteria for benefit offering are based on the related
regulations and order. For Provident fund, the objectives are mainly to promote savings and enhancing financial security for its employees

both in short and long term retirement

Personnel remuneration (salary and bonus) 2017-2019 (Excluding Directors and High Ranking Executives)

Description 2017 2018 2019
Total Salary 84,743,412 81,110,695 86,243,485
Total Bonus 7781177 6,613,092 -
Grant-In-Aids and Provident Fund 2,723,625 2,097,933 2,174,531
Total 95,248,214 89,821,720 88,418,016

Personnel Capacity Building

The Company is well aware that employees are a major resource enabling the Company to achieve success and sustainable
business growth. Thus, the Company aims to build employee capacity clearly, systematically and continually by setting policies, strategies,
goals and indicators of employee development to be consistent with the Company’s business direction and strategies. In addition, the
Company promotes and improves employee capacity continually to support business expansion in the Company’s group by preparing
personnel at every level including personnel who will hold important positions in the future through the use of various instruments such
as internal and external trainings, on-the-job training, work rotations and assignments.

The Company develops employees to have suitable knowledge and skills for current positions in addition to building employee
capacity in the area of professional skills and leadership in order to prepare employees for career progress and growth alongside the
organization.

The Company places importance on training and development which allows employees to enhance their knowledge and
abilities in the performance of their duties. In 2019, the Company set out development plans appropriate for employees at various levels,
covering managerial & leadership skills as well as professional skills. Trainings were facilitated by experienced and knowledgeable

internal trainers as well as by outside experts. With a total of 590.10 training hours / year



s1wnuuszU 2562

Good Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance Policies

The company’s Board of Directors is aware of the principles of good corporate governance as key factors for the company’s
business operations toward sustainable growth. Moreover, the company firmly believes in the importance of adding value and maximizing
remunerations to shareholders and all stakeholders in the long-term. Hence, the Board of Directors has set and given approval to govermnance
policies that promote transparency in the administration of the company’s business, project the rights of small shareholders and all
stakeholders, while promoting shareholder engagement in overseeing the business operations of the company and setting risk management
to ensure the stability of the company’s business. In addition, business philosophy and ethics have been setfor the company’s business
operations to take place transparently, honestly and fairly with responsibility toward society. Furthermore, corporate governance policies
are set in accordance with good governance principles that the Board of Directors make considerations for improvements and authorizing
governance policies on a yearly basis. This is to upgrade the company’s governance with improved standards and in line with the good
corporate governance of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Thai Institute of Directors.
The company has created good corporate governance and business ethics manuals for all persons involved in the company, whether
the Board of Directors, the Board of Executives or employees, to have adherence as good guidelines for performing duties under their
responsibility. Moreover, the company has included business ethics in the aforementioned manuals, as the company desires to promote
for directors, executives and employees to operate and run the company’s business transparently and in accordance with the law with
adherence to morals and ethics while recusing from activities that can lead to conflicts with the company’s business. Additionally,
executives should provide good examples for their own subordinates.

The Company’s management adheres to practice guidelines under corporate governance principles and recognition of importance
and responsibility to the Company’s shareholders and stakeholders, causing the Company to receive the following assessments from
regulating agencies and organizations in 2019:

e Received a quality rating of the 2019 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders at the level of 99.00 percent
from the quality of the AGM Assessment Program of the Thai Investor Association

o “Excellent” for the Corporate Governance Report 2019 (CGR 2019) of Thai Listed Companies from Thai Institute
of Directors (IOD)

o SET Sustainability Awards in the category of Thailand Sustainability Investment 2019 from the Stock Exchange
of Thailand

o The Environmental, Social and Governnance 100 Certificate of 2019 as one of 100 companies with outstanding

environmental, social and governance performance among 683 listed companies.

In 2017, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Corporate Governance Code (CG Code 2017) as principles for
the Board of Directors to adapt to governance in order to ensure good business performance in the long-term, reliability for shareholders
and benefit in building sustainable value for the business. The eight main principles for the Board of Directors are as follows:

1. Awareness of the Board of Directors’ role and responsibility as a corporate leader building sustainable value for
the business.
. Setting of main business objectives and goals for sustainability.
. Promotion of an efficient Board of Directors.
. Recruitment and development of high-ranking executives and personnel management.
. Promotion of innovation and responsible business operation.
. Assurance of appropriate risk management and internal control systems.

. Maintenance of financial reliability and disclosure of information.

o N OO O B~ W

. Support of shareholder participation and communication.
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The Board of Director reached a resolution to consider implementing the Corporate Governance Code 2017 by considering
and having awareness of roles and duties as the Governing Board. All directors have thoroughly considered implementing the aforementioned
principles and have understood the benefits and importance of applying the CG Code to build value for the business with sustainability.
Nevertheless, regarding unsuitable principles for the Company’s business operations, the Board of Directors considered and issued
appropriate replacement measures along with recording measures as part of the Board of Directors’ resolution in order to hold annual
reviews. The Company discloses the Company’s corporate governance policies on the website for communication
outside the organization and dissemination to the organization’s employees to acknowledge the Company’s corporate governance
along with promoting employee participation in complying with the aforementioned policy.

Furthermore, the Company adheres to and places importance on Corporate Governance Code 2017, which covers principles
of the Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development in all five categories for use as guidelines in developing policies with
coverage of rights and equitable treatment of shareholders and stakeholders, structures, roles, duties, responsibilities and independence
of the Board of Directors, disclosure of information and transparency, risk control and management including business ethics. This is to
help the Company’s business management and operation to be effective and transparent. The Corporate Governance Code covers the

following five principles:

Section 1 : The Rights of Shareholders
The Company places importance on shareholders as investors in the Company’s assets and the Company’s owners. The
Company has the Board of Directors appointed by shareholders to perform duties on behalf of shareholders. Furthermore, shareholders
have the right to make decisions regarding the Company’s significant changes. Therefore, the Company has a policy to support, promote
and facilitate convenience to allow shareholders to exercise rights, particularly the following basic shareholder rights:
e The right to purchase, sell or transfer the Company’s shares as prescribed by the law.
« The right to receive accurate, complete, sufficient and timely information in appropriate formats for decision-making
to monitor operations. In addition, the Company has no policy to obstruct or create barriers in communications between any shareholder.
o The right to attend shareholder meetings, express opinions, provide recommendations, make inquiries at shareholder
meetings and make decisions on the Company’s main issues.
¢ The right to appoint and dismiss directors.
o The right to appoint certified public accountants and specify remuneration for certified public accountants.
o The right to receive the Company’s profit shares in the form of equal dividends.
o The right to receive share certificates, transfer shares and redeem shares equitably in the Company’s name.
o The right specify or revise the Company’s objectives, regulations and memorandum of association.
o Other rights decreed in any other related laws and regulations including the Company’s regulations.
In addition to supporting shareholders to exercise basic rights, the Company treats shareholders equitably such as by providing
up-to-date important information via a website, arranging for shareholders to visit the business and the Company does not perform

any actions to violate or suppress shareholders’ rights.

Shareholder Meetings
In the year 2019, the company held 2 shareholders' meetings.
1. Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for the year 2019, held on 30th, April 2019
2. The Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders No. 1/2019 held on December 30th, 2019, in order to ask
the shareholders to consider and approve the plan to bring ETC's shares to be listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand / MAI

In the past, the company Proceeded with good corporate governance For the rights of shareholders as follows
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1. Treatment of Shareholders before the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

1.1 The Company promotes and facilitates every shareholder group including institute shareholder to fully exercise the right to
attend shareholder meetings and vote.

1.2 The Company provides opportunities for minority shareholders to present topics for inclusion as meeting agendas and to
nominate individuals to be elected as the Company’s directors at the general meeting of shareholders in advance. The Company notified
shareholders via the news system of the Stock Exchange of Thailand in addition to announcing clear criteria, specifications and steps for
presenting the aforementioned meeting agendas on the Company’s website at www.betterworldgreen.com on 15 November 2018.
Shareholders were able to present topics to the Company from 15 November 2018 to 15 January 2019.

1.3 The Company sends meeting invitations to all shareholders with meeting information, date, time, place and agendas
including objectives, reasons and opinions of the Board of Directors accompanying each agenda along with all information related to
topics being decided at the meeting in Thai and in English no less than 21 days before the meeting for shareholders to consider. The
Company sent meeting invitations to shareholders by mail on 5th, April 2019. At the annual general meeting of shareholders in 2019,
the Company presented the following agenda items for shareholders to consider approval:

o Approval of financial statements and the consolidated profit-loss statement.

o Approval of profit allocation to pay dividends and legal reserve.

o Approval of bonus payments to the Board of Directors.

o Approval of directors’ remuneration.

o Approval of director appointments.

o Approval to appoint the certified public accountant and remuneration specification.

e Approval to reduce and increase the Company’s registered capital.

e Approval to issue and offer common shares to increase the Company’s capital in a general mandate.
o Approval of revisions or additions to the Company’s memorandum of association.

1.4 The Company disseminated meeting invitations to the annual general meeting of shareholders in 2019 on the Company’s
website at www.betterworldgreen.com in Thai and English since 21st, March 2019 to allow shareholders sufficient time to study information
no less than 30 days in advance of the shareholder meeting date.

1.5 The Company provides opportunities and specifies clear criteria for shareholders to send questions in advance of the annual
general meeting of sahreholders of 2019. Shareholders were able to send questions in advance to the Company Secretary, Better World
Green Public Co., Ltd., 488, Soi Ladprao 130 (Mahadthai 2), Khlong Chan, Bang Kapi, Bangkok, 10240, or Email: siriphorn.s@bwg.co.th.

1.6 The Company attached Power of Attorney Forms A, B and C with shareholder meeting invitations to allow shareholders
with inconvenience preventing shareholders from attending the meeting personally to grant power of attorney to any other persons or
independent directors appointed by the Company as power of attorney grantees to attend meetings and vote on behalf of shareholders
by following conditions specified on power of attorney letters.

1.7 The Company fully facilitates shareholders’ right to attend meetings and vote. The Company used the Pavilion Room, 8th
Floor, The Grand Four Wings Convention Hotel, 333 Srinagarindra Rd., Hua Mak, Bang Kapi, Bangkok, 10240 as the meeting venue with
sufficient width to support shareholders and convenience for traveling. In addition, the Company prepares sufficient snacks and

beverages to support meeting attendants.

2. Treatment of Shareholders on the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders’ Date

2.1 The Company provides sufficient personnel and technology for shareholder meetings including document examination, meeting
attendance registration, vote counting and voting results on each agenda to allow meetings to be fast and accurate. The Company allows
shareholders to register at least one hour before the meeting and allows shareholders who wish to attend meetings after the registration
time to vote on agenda items being considered as a meeting quorum from the agenda when shareholders attended the meeting. In 2019,

the Company used the meeting program of Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd. (TSD) in registering and counting votes.
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2.2 The Company allows shareholders to vote with one share being equal to one vote and, to facilitate voting and vote counting,
the Company prepares voting forms for each agenda items, especially for director appointment agenda items. The Company allows
shareholders to vote and appoint directors individually. Furthermore, the Company allows shareholders to volunteer as witnesses in
counting votes and the Company provides legal consultants to count votes for transparency in voting and vote counting along with disclosing
voting results to the meeting and recording in the minutes of the meeting.

2.3 At the beginning of the meeting, the Chairman of the Board, the Chairman of every sub-committee, every director, high-ranking
executives, the certified public accountant and legal consultants attend the meeting together. Before convening the meeting, the Chairman
of the Board who acts as the Chairman of the meeting assigned the staff to explain all criteria related to the meeting such as votes, etc.

2.4 Meetings are held according to agenda items notified in meeting invitations sent to shareholders in advance without
changing the aforementioned agenda and without asking the meeting to consider other issues than those specified in the meeting agenda
because the Company does not have a policy to add agenda items to meetings without notifying shareholders in advance.

With regard to directors who hold a stake in meeting agendas, the Company specifies stakes held by directors in meeting
agendas and the Chairman of the meeting notifies the meeting of any directors with stakes or relation in any agenda before considering
the aforementioned director. Stakeholding directors will not attend the meeting on that agenda.

2.5 The Chairman of the meeting gives shareholders equal rights to express opinions and make questions at the meeting
before voting and summarizing meeting resolutions on each agenda by recording issues, inquiries and significant opinions in the minutes

to the meeting in order to allow shareholders to subsequently examine the minutes to the meeting.

3. Treatment of Shareholders after the General Meeting of Shareholders

3.1 The Company discloses resolutions of the meeting of shareholders along with voting results in the evening of the meeting
day through the SET’s electronic system and on the Company’s website.

3.2 The Company makes accurate and complete records of minutes to meetings in Thai and English for shareholders to examine.
The Company records the names and positions of directors in attendance, voting methods, shareholders’ opinions, directors’ explanations
and meeting resolutions clearly along with categorizing votes in agreement, disagreement or abstention and delivering voting results
to the SET via www.setportal.set.or.th within 14 days from the shareholder meeting date along with disseminating the aforementioned
reports on the Company’s website.

3.3 The Company records images of the meeting’s atmosphere to allow shareholders not in attendance at the meeting to
acknowledge on the Company’s website.

3.4 After the shareholder meeting decides to pay dividends, the Company reports meeting resolutions and dividend payout
information to shareholders via the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s diseemination system and coordinates with Thailand Securities
Depository Co., Ltd. to ensure that shareholders receive accurate and full dividend payments. The Company specifies the dividend
registry closing date no less than five business days after approval from the meeting of shareholders in line with principles recommended
by the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

3.5 The Company considers recommendations and opinions from shareholders and auditors in assessing meeting results

and searches for guidelines to make revisions/modifications in order to continually improve shareholder meetings.

From the assessment of the quality of the Company’s 2019 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders conducted by the Thai

Investors Association, the Company received a score of 99.00 precent.

Section 2 : The Equitable Treatment of Shareholders

The Company respects shareholders’ and institute investors’ legal rights and/or in compliance with the Company’s regulations.
The Company treats shareholder equitably, regardless of whether shareholders are minor shareholders, foreigners, institute investors
or major shareholders without consideration of gender, age, disability, ethnicity, citizenship, religion, beliefs or political opinions. All

of the Company’s shareholders are entitled to equitable treatments and protection of basic rights as follows:
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1. Equitable Treatment

1.1 In shareholders’ meetings, the company has policy for preserving the rights of every shareholder by not increasing meeting
agendas without notifying other shareholders in advance of the meeting to allow shareholders the opportunity to study meeting agenda
information prior to reaching a decision. Every shareholder as the right to vote based on the number of shares held. Each share has one
vote and there are no shares with special privileges limiting the rights of other shareholders.

1.2 The Board of Directors allows minor shareholders to propose agendas at the annual shareholders’ meeting and nominate persons
with proper qualifications to become directors by announcing for the acknowledgement via SEC channels and on the company’s website
with clearly defined criteria. The company has allowed shareholders to propose agendas and director names in advance since 15th ,
November 2018 to 15th January 2019. Any company shareholder or shareholders with total shares amounting to no less than 1 percent
of shares with rights to vote may propose agendas and nominate director names. No shareholders proposed any agendas or nominated
any persons as directors.

1.3 For transparency and accountability, the company has arranged for the use of voting ballots on every agenda and allows
shareholders to nominate directors individually.

1.4.The Company grants stakeholders equal rights to vote with one common share, the only type of share issued by the Company
to shareholders, being considered as one vote. Furthermore, resolutions of the shareholders” meeting require a majority vote.

1.5.The Company provides opportunities for shareholders who do not have the convenience to attend meeting in person to
grant proxy rights to other persons or any independent director nominated by the Company. The Company grants rights to and treats
proxies as shareholders. In addition, the Company provides convenience for shareholders who are unable to attend meetings in person
by sending proxy letter forms meeting detailed and clear specifications of the Department of Business Development, Ministry of Commerce,
with shareholder meeting invitations in Thai and English no less than 21 days in advance of the meetings date. And to create accuracy
and prevent problems from proxies’ meeting attendance, the Company displays information concerning the meeting, meeting schedules
and agendas including steps, documents and evidence required to grant proxy rights on meeting invitations and the Company’s website
(http://www.betterworldgreen.com) in the part of investor relations under the topic of Investor Relations more than 30 days in advance
of the meeting. Shareholders can inquire for more information by telephone and email from Investor Relations (see the topic of Investor
Relations for more information).

1.6. Since the majority of shareholders attending the general shareholders 'meeting are Thai, therefore, the shareholders'
meeting is conducted in Thai. However, for the benefit of communication and convenience for foreign shareholders, the company has
prepared documents in two languages, namely Thai and English, such as an invitation letter to the shareholders' meeting. proxy Minutes
of the shareholders' meeting Annual report etc. and create a website for the company (http://www.betterworldgreen.com) in 2 languages
to provide services to interested shareholders.

1.7. The company delivered the meeting invitation letter. Along with supporting documents for consideration of various agendas.
To shareholders no less than 21 days before the meeting date and bring details about the meeting Meeting schedule Agenda Published
on the company's website (http://www.betterworldgreen.com) more than 30 days before the meeting date.

1.8. The company does not specify conditions or rules that require document certifications by government agencies or other
rules that cause complications for shareholders in proxies. As well as the company Facilitated the duty stamp issuance service in the
proxy form for the proxies attending the meeting And provide staff to provide photocopy services that need to be attached And check
the accuracy of the document Without charge at the registration point to reduce the burden of procurement of stamp duty and
copying documents of shareholders Registration is open for 1 hour before the meeting. The company uses the meeting program of the
company. Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited (TSD) for registration and vote counting Including providing a reception for

shareholders to attend the meeting.

2. Protection of against Abuse of Insider Information and Conflicts of Interest
The company has specified guidelines to store and prevent the abuse of insider information in ethics for directors and employees
to prevent abuse of insider information for personal gain and unlawful gains of others, which is considered as taking advantage of other

shareholders or causing overall damage to shareholders with the following essential principles:
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2.1 The company keeps insider information and has set procedures to prevent the use of insider information for self gain or
gains for relations i.e. inside trading. The procedures concerning the leaking of insider information or secrets of company have been
provided in the company's policy and regulations manual as well as in the procedures concerning trading of securities. The use of inside
information and conflicts of interest has also been provided in business ethics and has been communicated to directors, executives
and employees.

The company prohibits directors, executives, employees and relevant persons to buy or sell securities of the company prior
to the release of the financial statement and insider information to public and should wait until at least 24 hours after the release of
information to public before buying or selling securities of the company. The company has established disciplinary actions for violations
of use of inside information for self gain. These could include written warning, wage cut, suspension without pay and termination.
Disciplinary actions is taken depending upon willfulness and severity of the violation.

2.2 Directors and executives have a duty to report their securities holding of the company and disciplinary actions in accordance
with the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535 (1992). If directors or executives buy or sell securities of company, they are required
to report their securities holding of the company, including their spouses and minor children in accordance with Section 59 of the Securities
and Exchange Act B.E. 2535 (1992) to the Securities and Exchange Commission within 3 working days and this information must be
disclosed to public.

2.3 The board of directors have established guidelines to prevent directors and executives who have any personal interest
in any transactions or on matters directly affecting the company to participate in the decision-making or approval process of the
company. Prior to the board of directors meeting, directors who have any interest in any transactions are requested to disclose their
interest in any transactions and that director has no right to vote on such issues.

2.4 The company has a simple shareholder structure and share price volatility is normal.

2.5 Established guidelines regarding not using insider information for unlawful gains in the Handbook on Business Ethics and
Code of Conduct

2.6 The Company adopted measures and steps for granting approvals of related party transactions as prescribed by law and
in accordance with standards prescribed in the requirements of the Capital Market Supervisory Board and SET by implementing the
“Rules of Entering into Related Party Transactions”, which were approved by the Board of Directors. For related party transactions which
required approval from shareholder meeting prior thereto, the Company would disclose information on such transactions in the letter
of invitation to the meeting, e.g. names and relationships of related parties, nature of the transactions, the transaction pricing and valuation
policy, reasons for making such transactions including opinions of the Board of Directors and theindependent financial advisor on such
transactions, etc., and deliver the letter of invitation to the meeting within such time as fixed, and properly and completely fulfilled all
relevant obligations in accordance with requirements of the Capital Market Supervisory Board and SET. In 2019 the Company had no
related party transaction which required prior approval from the shareholder meeting, The Company disclosed the details of related
transactions of all types made during. And 2019 in the annual report and Report 56-1 under the heading “Connected Transactions”

2.7. The Company does not have a business group structure that engages in related transactions that may have conflicts of interes

2.8. The Company strictly complied with laws and requirements of the Capital Market Supervisory Board and SET relating to
transactions on acquisition or disposal of assets. In case of transactions on acquisition or disposal of assets approved by shareholder
meeting, the Company would disclose details thereof in the annual report and the 56-1 Form of that year. Until now, the Company had
no transaction on acquisition and disposal of assets which required compliance with notification of the Capital Market Supervisory

Board and the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

3. Stakeholder Information Disclosure

The company has specified the following guidelines on disclosure of stakeholder information of directors and executives for
transparency to prevent problems due to conflicts of interest:

3.1. Directors are required to notify the company without delay when a director and family members have interests or are
shareholders in any business with potential interests or conflict with the company having a direct or indirect stake in any contracts
made by the company or when a director and family members hold securities in the company and affiliated companies. Stakeholder
Directors and executives must be excluded from participation in discussions aimed at rendering opinions or voting to approve the
aforementioned transactions.
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3.2. Directors and executives are required to report securities held by the company at every meeting of the Board of Directors.
The aforementioned agenda is to notify directors that directors and executives, including spouses and children who have not reached
adult maturity and related persons according to Article 258 of the Securities and Exchange Act of B.E. 2535 (1992 A.D.), are under
obligation to prepare and disseminate reports on security holdings, including reports on changes in security holdings for the SEC
whenever securities are purchased, sold, transferred or received within three days ( www.sec.or.th ) from the securities purchase/sale
date.

In 2019, the company treated shareholders equally and there eas no complaints of shareholder rights violation or the use of

inside information for personal gain.

Section 3: The Role of Stakeholders

The Company and its Board take into account the rights of all stakeholder groups and consistently abide by corporate governance
principles, best practices, and other supporting guidelines, including our Code of Conduct, to ensure equal and proper treatment of all
stakeholders. This takes into account, although not exclusively, employees, shareholders, customers, business partners, competitors,
creditors, communities in which we operate, society as a whole, and the environment. Furthermore, the Company abides by international
human rights principles and anticorruption guidelines to promote the development of society as follows:

1. Shareholders : The company performs duties to shareholders with honesty and fairmess and manages business for stable
progress and interest of shareholders by disclosing information to shareholders equally, regularly and completely. The company provides
opportunities to propose opinions, suggestions, including either additional agenda items or candidates to serve as directors.

2. Customers : The Company has a quality policy as well as the ISO 9001:2008 quality system dedicated to creating customer
satisfaction and allowing customers to trust that they are receiving high quality products and services at reasonable prices. The Company
aims to maintain good customer relations and is dedicated to ensuring that any customer complaints are dealt with fairly and efficiently.
The Company will also safeguard any customer data that should not be divulged, unless such customer information must be disclosed
to third parties under the Sustaiable Development Policy and Code of Conduct on responsibility to customers.

3. Business partners and creditors : The Company has a policy to treat every business partners and/or creditors with equality
and fairness, adhearing to the business operation to create credit worthiness in the eyes of creitors on the realization of mutual benefits
whilst avoiding a situation which can give rise to conflict of interest or damage to the Company’s reputation or illegal as follows:

o The Company shall provide business partners and/or creditors with adequate data, and shall not provide any
false, distorted, or incompletedata which, in turn, can cause business partners and/or creditors to have a misunderstanding and impact
decisions.

e«The Company shall conduct financial management in a way that business partners and/or creditors shall have
confidence in its financial status and ability to pay Company debt.

o The Company shall by no means, ask for, receive, or grant any trade benefits to business partners and/or creditors
with dishonesty. If dishonest behavior occurs, the Company shall notify business partners and/or creditors of all details and cooperate
with them to correct the problem with speed as well as take measures to prevent recurrence.

o Deals with business partners and/or creditors shall be conducted in a good manner without damage to the Company’s
reputation or any illegal activity. Conduct should be on a basis of equality, fairness, and mutual benefits.

4. Communities / Society / Environment : The company has a responsibility to ommunities and society to follow standards
related to safety, security, occupational health and environment and address concerns that impacts natural resources and the environment.
Moreover, the Company has also implemented Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) for sustainable community development and society.

5. Employees : Our employees are our most valuable asset. Therefore, there are olicies in place to foster advancement of
employees, driven by procedures for human resource improvement including the provision of both professional and general improvement

training courses on a regular basis. Also, the Company values equal and fair treatment of its employees.
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Remuneration Management : The Company has a policy to determine appropriate remuneration and other benefits for employees
in line with the Company’s performance both in the short and long terms. The Company has implemented a job evaluation system to
determine the value or worth of a particular job in relation to other jobs within the organization in order to provide merit compensation.
Regular salary and benefit surveys are conducted to benchmark the Company against the market, while the cost-ofliving index is taken
into account to ensure that compensation packages and rewards are reasonable and competitive.

Welfare and Benefits : The Company provides appropriate employee benefits such as health check, life and accident group
insurance, aid for injured from working, provident fund, marriage financial aid, funeral financial aid, disaster, and gift for patient.

Employee Well-being : The Company places consistent priority on employee well-being. In addition to providing a safe and healthy
working environment as required under occupational health, safety, and environment legislation, the company also aims to improve overall
quality of life for its employees by adhering to international standards for workplace health and safety, providing ergonomic office equipment,
and offering facilities and programs to encourage wellness among all employees. The Company has also set up a provident fund, run by
a professional fund management company certified by the Securities and Exchange Commission, to help employees prepare for financial
security in retirement.

Employee Development : The Company supports and invests in continuous employee development throughout the organization
with a systematic approach whereby managers must consistently plan, review, and report on staff development activities that are aligned
with their business direction. This development covers managerial knowledge and skills, leadership, professional/functional knowledge
& skills, critical thinking skills, and global perspectives. The Company provides a career path for continual advancement, supported
by a succession plan and a talent development program, in order to achieve objectives, maintain a culture of good corporate governance,
and fulfill commitments to all stakeholders.

6. Business Competition : It is the Company policy to support and promote free and fair competition in business in pursuant
to the rules of fair competition. It is against the aforementioned policy to resort to any form of business competition in which information
from competitors is acquired in an unlawful or unethical manner or which intentionally aims to destroy the reputation of competitors with
groundless slander as described in the Code of Conduct.

7. The Media : Any information about the Company to be supplied to outside sources must be factual and accurate, and
presented with care. This policy has been included in the Code of Conduct. Those who do not have relevant duties or receive assignment
cannot give information or interviews to press or public in reference to the Group in any way. This prohibited action can give rise to
undesirable impact on the reputation and business operations of the Company.

8. Safty, Occupational Health, and Environmental Conservation : The Company considers the management of safety,
health and environment conditions in workplace to be of utmost importance to successful and sustainable business operations.
This includes ensuring safety of the work environment for company employees as well as customers and other relevant persons.
The Company therefore maintain has Policy on Occupational Safety, Health, and Environment as follows:

o All employees throughout all levels of the Company are responsible for maintaining the safety, health, and environment
conditions in the workplace by cooperating to ensure the safety of life and property.

« The administration of occupational safety, health, and environment procedures is carried out in accordance with
all applicable laws, regulations, and other relevant provisions throughout the Company’s business operations.

e The Company maintains procedures as well as a working plan conceming occupational safety, health, and environment,
including review of the plan and continual follow up and assessment of results. The Company also establishes preventative measures
to control risk which may give rise to loss from accident, injury, or iillness due to improperly following procedures or any errors which
may occur.

e The Company promotes and supports performance of duties by personnel in a manner which does not create
danger to life, body, mind, or health.

e The Company communicates and distributes information regarding occupational safty, health, and environment

to company personnel as well as to stakeholders involved in the Company’s operations, in an appropriate manner.
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9. Environmental Preservation and the Efficient Use of Resources : The company encourages the efficient use of resources
for maximum benefits concerning environmental impacts and has stipulated systematic measurement to prevent impacts.

10. Respecting Human Rights : The Board of Directors, executives and employees at every level adhere to principles of human
rights, supports treating every person with respect and fairess, respect and consider human dignity, equality and respect for personal
rights, freedoms and equality without discrimination for reasons of nationality, citizenship, origins, religion, gender, language, beliefs,
education, race, disability, expression of political opinions, economic status, membership in groups or any other social status unrelated
to work or any other topics.

11. Avoiding Infringement of Intellectual Property : The company has a policy and guidelines to respect by not violating
intellectual property or copyrights for which directors, executives and employees have to follow the ethics on intellectual property and
copyright.

12. Anti-Corruption : The Board of Directors has established and improved the policy on anti-corruption of the Company
clearly and also determined the manual on anti-corruption measure to be the guidelines for directors, executives and employees. It
focuses on preventing and fighting against all kinds of corruption directly and indirectly, including not involving with bribes and corruption
with officers and entities in the public and private sector in order to acquire or maintain competition advantages. In addition, the Company
appoints the Anti-Corruption Working Group to coordinate with executives and all sections in the organization in order to improve
related rules, requirements and practices correspondingly and appropriately based on the current situations. Moreover, the policy
and manual on anti-corruption measure are published to external persons. In 2016, the Company was verified to be a member of
Private Sector Collective Action Coalition Against Corruption Council on April 22, 2016 from the Private Sector Collective Action
Coalition Against Corruption. The Company has disclosed an Anti-Corruption Policy on www.betterworldgreen.com

13. Procedures for Whistle-Blower and Mechanisms for Whistle-Blower Protection : The Company has set up a Whistle-blowing
Policy to provide channels for reporting and to encourage all employees to report any information on misconduct and/or fraud occurring
in the Company. This is will prevent misconduct and/or fraud which may occur in the organization and help detect and reduce damage
from misconduct and fraud. In addition, this Policy provides protection to employees who provide information, cooperation or assistance
to the Company concerning misconduct and fraud from any kind of threat or unfair act.

Complainants

Employees, relevant officers, or a third party coming across or becoming aware of dubious acts including those
affected by the company’s business or the conduct of company directors, executives, or employees that violate laws, regulations, the
company’s corporate governance, code of conduct, policies, and regulations and suspected corrupt practices. The company encourages
complainants to identify themselves and provide adequate evidence.

Channels for Reporting Complaints and Clues of Wrongdoing and Corruption

The Company assigns the Chairmand of the Audit Committee to consider accepting reports, clues and complaints
concerning actions which may create suspicion of bribery and corruption in the Company directly or indirectly. Complainers must specify
information on the topic of the clue, complaint, evidence or sufficient information for examination including names, addresses and
telephone numbers through the following

1. Submit via The audit committee’s e-mail

audit@bwg.co.th

2. Submit via The Company’s online channels

www.betterworldgreen.com
Facebook : BWG — Better World Green
Line ID: @bwgcenter.
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3. Report by telephone 02-012-7888 ext. 211 (Human Resources Department).
4. Report by addressed mail or submit letters directly to the following:
- Chairman of the Audit Committee.
- Chairman of the Investigative Committee.
- Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director.
- Company Secretary.
- Manager, Intemal Audit Department. At Better World Green Public Co., Ltd.,
- 488, Soi Ladprao 130 (Mahadthai 2), Khlong Chan, Bang Kapi, Bangkok, 10240.

In cases where informants or complainants have complaints related to the Board of Directors, any sub-committee and high-ranking
executives, please send complaints directly to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

Company Actions Taken after Receiving Complaints

1. When the Company receives clue reports, the complaint recipient will examine, gather facts or assign trusted persons,
agencies or the Investigative Committee to examine the facts.

2. If the facts have been investigated and information or evidence show reason to believe the accused to have committed
bribery and corruption, the Company will allow the accused to acknowledge the accusations and prove innocence by presenting
additional information or evidence showing no involvement in actions according to accusations.

3. If the accused did commit bribery and corruption, the accused will be considered for disciplinary action according to the
Company’s regulations. If the aforementioned actions are illegal, the accused will also be punished according to the law. In the area
of disciplinary actions according to the Company’s regulations, the Chief Executive Director’s judgment is considered final and must
be reported to the Audit Committee for further acknowledgement.

4. Informants who report clues or complaints must report honestly. If the Company discovers clues or complaint reports to
be dishonest or intended to cause damage and disreputation to others, etc., and the aforementioned person is an employee of the
Company, that person will be disciplined in line with regulations. However, in cases where the person is an outside person and the
Company is damaged, the Company will consider prosecuting that person.

In cases where complaints are important such as issues with impact on the Company’s reputation, image or financial status,
conflicts with the Company’s policy in business operations or topics related to the Company’s high-ranking executives and directors,
etc., the Audit Committee has the duty to accept topics, search information and examine facts as notified in order to report to the
Board of Directors for consideration and punishment as the Board of Directors considers appropriate.

Disciplinary and Legal Actions

1. The Company will carry out disclinary actions for employees who violate compliance with this policy including direct supervisors
who neglect wrongdoing or acknowledged but did not manage wrongdoing. Direct supervisors may receive disciplinary actions up to
termination of employment. Ignorance of this policy and/or related laws cannot be claimed as an excuse for non-compliance.

2. Representatives, business mediums, distributors of goods/services or any contractor of the Company who violate criteria
in this policy provide inaccurate data when the Company’s enquirers ask for information concerning actions potentially in conflict with
this policy may have contracts terminated.

Reporting Results to Complainants

The Company will inform complainants who disclosed names, addresses, telephone numbers, email or other contact channels
of progress and results from considering complaints related to wrongdoing and corruption. Nevertheless, if there is reason or necessity
concerning personal information and confidentiality, the Company may not provide information related to investigations or disciplinary
actions.

Protection of Complainants, Whistle-Blowers, and Related Parties

Complainants or whistle-blowers are to be suitably and fairly protected by the company, which implies no change in job
titles, job nature, workplaces, job relief, threats, job harassment, dismissal, or unfair acts. The company will keep their complaints

confidential and not disclose them to unrelated parties except when required by law.
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Those with knowledge of complaints or related information must maintain confidentiality and not disclose it except when
required by law. If this is intentionally violated, the company will punish them under its regulations or the law, or both, as seen fit.

Confidentiality

1. All related persons must keep the fraud information and the investigation confidential and disclose details to anyone other
than those who have a legitimate need to know.

2. The Investigation Report may not be disclosed to anyone in order to avoid damaging the reputation of an employee suspected

but subsequently found innocent of any fraud, and to avoid potential civil liability.

In recent years, the company has received no 2019 complaints involving misconduct or behavior.

Section 4: Disclosure and Transparency

The Company places importance on the disclosure of information with accuracy, completeness, transparency and equality
for financial statements and general information, and also other information that would impact the Company’s share price. To ensure
that investors and all other related parties have free access to the information, the Company publicises the information through different
media channels such as website of The Stock Exchange of Thailand, Form 56-1, Annual Reports (Form 56-2) , and at the Annual General
Meeting of shareholders. In addition, the Company’s information which has been reported to The Stock Exchange of Thailand, shareholders
and investors, will be publicised in both Thai and English language on the Company’s website www.betterworldgreen.com. This is
another communication channel which is very timely and provides an easy access to the users.

Discloses significant information through the SET’s channel as well as on its website in both Thai and English. Such significant
information includes annual report, corporate governance policy, company information and news releases. The website is regularly
updated to provide the shareholders and outsiders to have easy access to timely and accurate information for their best benefits. The
significant information is as follows:

1. Essential information consists of both financial and non-financial information. The financial statements must be reviewed
and audited by the auditor and deemed to be accurate in all material respects and in conformity with the generally-accepted accounting
principles. They are approved by the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors before disclosing to the shareholders. The Board of
Directors is required to disclose a report on its responsibilities for the financial report, a report of the Audit Committee and a report of
the auditor in the annual report. Also discloses connected transactions in the 2017 Annual Information Form (Form 56-1) and Annual
Report (Form 56-2).

2.The Company was able to submit both the quarterly and annual financial reports for 2019 within the schedule determined
by the SEC and SET. The Company emphasized on preparing financial statement properly in accordance with generally accepted
accounting standards, using appropriate accounting policies applied on a consistent basis. The Company was very rigorous in submitting
financial statements and financial report within the schedule prescribed by law. The Company’s financial statements were certified with
unqualified opinions by the auditor and have never been ordered by the SEC to make any correction thereto and have never been
submitted late.

3.The Company prepared Management’s Discussion and Analysis by giving analytical explanations on financial position and
operation results of the Company and forwarded them to the SEC and SET together with all quarterly financial statements and publicized
them on the Company’s website as information supporting disclosure of all quarterly financial statements to enable investors to be aware
of and comprehend the changes to the financial position and operation results of the Company in each quarter better.

4.The Company provides a statement of the Board’s responsibilities concerning the Company’s financial report. This statement
is presented in the Company’s annual report.

5.The Company reveals auditing fees and other service fees paid to its auditors in Form 56-1 and the annual report. In 2019,
the company assigned Karin Audit Company Limited with capability and experience to be the independent auditor and was approved
by the Securities and Exchange Commission. The financial statement was verified to be accurate in accordance with accounting standards

and also passed the approval of audit committee and the board of directors before disclosure to shareholders.
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5.1. the company and subsidiaries paid audit fees of Baht 4,355,000 to Karin Audit Company Limited. Better World
Green PCL. by 1,250,000 baht/Better West Care Co., Ltd. by 435,000 baht/Better World Transport Co.,Ltd.
by 350,000 baht / Earth Tech Environment Co.,Ltd. by 1,970,000 baht / Be Green Development Co.,Ltd. by
160,000 baht. Better Me Coltd. By 190,000 baht. However, the audit firm and selected auditors are independent
and have no relationship with and benefits from the Company, its executives, major shareholders or individuals
related to such persons.

5.2. Other Fees

- None —

6. The Company discloses roles and responsibilities of the Board of Directors and subcommittees, number of meetings,
attendance of each member in 2019, as well as trainings and knowledge development activities of the Board and discloses remuneration
of directors and senior executives, indicating forms and types of remuneration, in Form 56-1 and the annual report.

7.The Company disclosed the backgrounds of all directors in the annual report, Report 56-1 and on the Company’s website
by specifying their names-surnames, ages, positions, educational backgrounds, training, working experiences, number of shares in
the Company and proportion of shareholding, holding of director office in any other company, clearly separating into the heading of
listed company and other companies, date appointed as director, as well as family relationships among executives

8. Remunerations of directors of the Company reflected the obligations and responsibilities of each director. The Company
paid directors their remunerations in 2019 at such rates as approved by the 2019 AGM, which were the same rates as approved by
the 2018 AGM, which have remained unchanged since 2011 In this regard, the Company disclosed the amount and type of remuneration
received by each directorfrom the Company and subsidiaries individually in the annual report (56-2) and Report 56-1 under the
“Management Structure” and publicized them on the Company’s website.

9.1n 2019, the Company paid high-level executives their remunerations in accordance with the Company’s policy to pay
remuneration by reflecting the obligations and responsibilities of each high-level executive and at suitable rates by comparing with the
same type of business, and disclosed the details of remunerationpayment in respects of format, nature and amount of remunerations
in the annual report and Report 56-1.

10. The Company established a policy requiring directors and senior executives to submit copy of report on holding of securities
of the Company in case of changes to the holding of securities (Form 59) to the Company within the same period when the directors
and senior executives delivered it to the SEC Office for retention by the Company as evidence and report to the Board of Directors
meetings on a regular basis. Directors and senior management who wish to buy or sell the securities issued by the Company, shall
notify the Company Secretary at least one business day in advance of the date of entering into such transaction. Moreover, the Company
disclosed changes to the holding of securities of the Company by directors and high-level executives by illustrating in the annual report
the number of shares held at the beginning of the year, changes during the year and the number of shares held at the end of the year.

11. In addition to disclosing information as specified in regulations through the SET, the Company has disclosed important
Company information, both in Thai and English, to the public on the Company’s website. All disclosed information is up-to-date and
includes the following:

-The Company’s vision and mission

- Nature of Business

- List of members of the Board of Directors, Subcommittees, and executives

- Financial statements, financial status and performance

-Downloadable Annual Registration Statements Annual Report

-Shareholders structure and the Company structure

-Invitation letters for shareholder meetings, other relevant documents and minutes of shareholder meetings

- Corporate Governance Policy, Code of Conduct, Anti-Corruption Policy, Management Policy as well as other policie

-Contact information for Investor Relations
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12. The company recognizes the importance of information about company, both financial and non-financial that influences
the decision-making process of its shareholders and stakeholders. The executives place importance on disclosure of information, that
is accurate, complete, regular, timely and in accordance with the criteria stipulated by the SEC and the SET. The company, therefore,
assigned the Secretarial Company and Corporate Marketing and Communication Department contact number 0-2012-7888 ext.
533 and 344 to disclose material information about company and to supervise the financial reporting system, as well as other material
information that may affect the price of company's securities, i.e. financial statements, operational results disclosed through the
(www.setlink.set.or.th) to investors. The company presented operational results and disclosure information to investors, shareholders
and relevant persons under direct and indirect methods as follow.

Direct : The company presents its operational results to the securities analysts, investors and employees regularly in the
form of analyst meetings, during meeting presentations and company visits where executives are met to enquire about progress of its
operational results.

Indirect : The company provides information about the company, operational results, financial reports, including other reports
through the Stock Exchange of Thailand and can be found under the Investor Relations tab of the Stock Exchange of Thailand website
www.set.or.th or the company's website www.betterworldgreen.com in Thai and English.

Or people who would like more information on the Company’s operations, please contact Better World Green Public Company
Limited 488 Soi Ladprao 130 (Mahadthai 2), Klongchan, Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240, Thailand. contact number 0-2012-7888 ext. 533
and 344

In 2019, the Company sent quarterly and annual financial statements on time and consistent with the criteria notified and

specified by the Stock Exchange of Thailand without notifications from the Securities and Exchange Commission to amend financial

statements.

Section 5 : Responsibillties of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors was appointed by shareholders with roles and duties to govern the business on behalf of shareholders
who oversee operations in order to build confidence that the Company’s activities are consistent laws and ethics. The Board of Directors
is independent from the Company’s executives and duties and responsibilities are clearly divided between the Board of Directors and
executives through specification of roles, duties and responsibilities of the Board of Directors, the Chairman of the Board, the Chief
Executive Officer and the Managing Director (see information on the Board of Directors’ scope of authority, duties and responsibilities,

etc., at “Management Structure”).

The Structure of the Board of Directors
1. As at 31 December 2019 the Board of Directors comprised 9 qualified and knowledgeable members with wide experiences
and specialties beneficial to the Company. The number of directors was appropriateand adequate to the size and type of the Company’s
business with non-executive directors having experiences in major business being operated by the Company. The structure of the
Board of Directors comprised:
(1) 3 Executive Directors and

(2) 6 Non-Executive Directors, of which 3 directors were independent directors or 1/3 of the total number of directors,

The company disclosed the structure of the board of directors, duties and responsibilities of the selection criteria. Important
information of each director such as name-sumame, position, date, month, year of being appointed to be director As well as the biography

of each director In the annual report and Form 56-1, as well as the company's website at www.betterworldgreen.com
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2. Diverse board The skills are consistent with the business strategy of the company through the preparation of a table of
skills (Board Skills Matrix) and a variety of educational background, experience, without any differences. Details of the biography of
directors appear in the heading of "Board of Directors and Executives"

3. Independent directors account for more than one-third of the Board.Today there are 3 of them,

4. The Company has one woman Independent Director

5.None of the Company’s directors or executives is or was an employee or partner of the external auditing company providing
services to True Group for the past two years.

6.The Chairman of the Board is a non-executive director and the President (Co) is not the same person as the Chairman. The
roles and responsibilities of the Chairman are in accordance with the law. The roles and responsibilities of the President (Co) are determined
by the Board of Directors and the authority and responsibilities of the Chairman and the President (Co) are disclosed under “Management
structure” in the annual report and Report 56-1 which is also posted on the Company’s website.

7. The Company’s Internal Audit Department reports directly to, and is accountable to, the Audit Committee.

8. The function of Company Secretary is in place to serve the Board of Directors in area of providing advice on laws and
regulations related to the Board, helping organize the Board’s activities, and monitoring compliance with the Board’s resolutions.
The Company Secretary is training courses as well as participating in any company secretary-related training courses.

The Company has disclosed company secretary’s job description, working experience and related training courses
attended in the annual report and Report 56-1 which is also posted on the Company’s website.

9. Board of Directors appoints sub-committees to perform specific duties and present topics to the Board of Directors
for consideration or acknowledgement. Each sub-committee has scopes of authority and duties according to specifications of each
of the following sub-committees’ authority and duties (see information on each sub-committee’s scope of authority, duties and
responsibilities at “Management Structure”):

- Audit Committee

- Risk Management Sub-Committee

- Recruitment and Remuneration Consideration Sub-Committee

- Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility (CG&CSR) Committee

- Executive Board of Directors

Segregation of Duties

The Company has clearly segregated duties and responsibilities between the Board of Directors and executives as follows:

1. The segregation of duty of the Board of Directors and management

The Board of Directors has its duty to govern the operations in accordance with the provisions of the law, the Company’s
objectives, articles of association, the resolutions of the shareholders’ meetings, and the Corporate Governance Policy. In governing
the Company, the directors must exercise their business judgment and act in what they reasonably believe to be the best interests of
the Company and its shareholders

The Management is responsible for implementing the Company’s strategy, Achieving the planned objectives, and
handling the day-to-day administration and affairs of the Company.

2. . The segregation of duty of Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer

Both the Chairman of the Board of Directors and the Chief Executive Officer must be competent and have the appropriate
experience and qualifications for their positions. In order to maintain a balance between the supervisory and management functions
of the Company, one person cannot hold both of these positions simultaneously.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors is a non-executive director who acts as the Chairman of both Board of Directors and
shareholders’ meeting.

The Chief Executive Officer is the head and leader of the Company’s executives, and is accountable to the Board of Directors

for managing the Company in order to achieve all its planned objectives.
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Term of Office of Directors

1. A director shall be appointed for a term of office of 3 years and a retiring director is Eligible for re-election. The Company
has no restrictions on re-election of retiring director and age of directors. However, the Company mainly considers their abilities to
perform duties.

2. Term of office of directors is in accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association. At every annual general meeting,
one third of the Directors who are subject to retirement by rotation shall retire. The director to retire by rotation shall be those who have
been longest in office since their last appointment and the retiring director is eligible for re-election.

3. Where a vacancy occurs in the Board of Directors for reasons other than the retirement by rotation, the Board shall elect a
person who is qualified and is not prohibited under Section 68 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E.2535 by a vote of not less than
three-fourth of the number of shareholders as the substitute Director at the next meeting of Board of Directors. The substitute Director
shall hold office only for the remaining term of office of the Director whom he or she replaces.

4. An independent director shall be appointed for a term of office of not more than 3 consecutive terms or not more than 9
years, whichever is longer. If the Board of Directors deem that it is necessary to hold office more than 3 consecutive terms or more than

9 years, the tenure of such independent director shall be extended.

High-Level Executives Succession Plan

The Board of Directors is aware of the significance of human resources so the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is
established to prepare the succession plan for the position of Chief Executive Officer and high-level executives from the department
manager level or higher level and report directly to the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) based on the stipulated rules, including consider

and review such plan annually.

Policies and Methods of Practice in Positions As Directors of Other Companies for Directors and Executives

The Board of Directors gives importance to the performance efficiency of directors, thereby enabling directors to fully devote
time to governing the company’s business. Therefore, policy has been set to limit the number of other registered companies in which
directors and executives can hold positions as directors to no more than five other registered companies. Currently, no directors of the

company hold positions exceeding set criteria.

Leadership and Vision

The Board of Directors participates in setting short-term and long-term vision, obligations and strategies including goals
and business plans by annually revising the company’s vision, obligations, strategies and business plans. Furthermore, the Board
of Directors has set success indicators for the organization in each aspect such as growth building and finance including preparation
of vital work systems such as the internal control system and the risk management system. The Board of Directors monitors management
performance by stipulating that the Managing Director make quarterly reports in order to review and ensure effective company

performance.

Business Governance Policy

The company has established a written policy for governing the business and the Board of Directors will hold regular reviews
of these policies for adherence to the aforementioned policy. Moreover, the company will act according to the rules and various regulations
set forth by the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand and will disclose reports on the direction of
the business in the annual reports (Form 56-2) and in the form showing the list of annual information (Form 56-1). It is also disseminated

at www.betterworldgreen.com. Business care policy is composed of governance in various areas as follows:
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Zero Tolerance Policy on Bribery and Corruption

The company is commited to zero tolerance policy against every type of bribery and corruption. To operate in a business at
risk for corruption, and with careful consideration and practice, the company has prepared written zero tolerance policy against bribery
and corruption along with stipulating that the company and subsidiaries comply with anti-bribery and anti-corruption policies with the
aim of pushing for and maintaining corporate culture by adhering to the fact that “corruption is unacceptable in transactions with the

public and private sector” as disseminated by the company in www.betterworldgreen.com.

Operational Guidelines Zero Tolerance Policy against Bribery and Corruption

1. The company has zero tolerance policy against bribery and corruption while complying with all anti-bribery and anti-corruption
laws in Thailand.

2. The company will not directly or indirectly participate in bribery and corruption. The company is committed to implementing
an effective anti-bribery and anti-corruption system.

3. Company directors, executives and employees at every level are required to comply with the zero tolerance policy against
bribery and corruption by not participating directly and indirectly in corruption and bribery of public and private officials such as the
personnel of companies involved in transations with the company to gain or maintain businesses or competitive advantages.

4. Employees are under obligation to neither neglect nor ignore. When actions fitting the scope of corruption are encountered,
employees are required to notify supervisors or the persons responsible and cooperate in investigating the facts.

5. Any action under the anti-corruption policy is to implement practice guidelines set out in the company’s business ethics
and regulations, including related company operational manuals and any other practice guidelines specified by the company in the future.

6. Corruption is a violation of the company’s business ethics requiring consideration for disciplinary action based on regulations
set forth by the company. Furthermore, corruption may result in penalities according to the law if the aforementioned action is illegal.

7. The company will give justice and protection to employees who have reported or cooperated in reporting corruption involved
with the company.

8. The company recognizes the importance of communication and public relations to build knowledge and understanding among
company directors, executives, employees and persons associated with the company on topics requiring compliance with this anti-corruption
policy.

9. The company is committed to building and maintaining corporate culture with a firm belief that corruption is unacceptable

in transactions with the government sector and the private sector based on protocol.

Business Ethics

The Board of Directors has established ethics to provide guidelines and good recommended practices for directors, executives
and employees to uphold as guidelines for performance of duty in line with the company’s mission with sincerity, honesty and fairness
in its treatment of the company, every stakeholder group, the general public and society. Furthermore, the company designated a system
to regularly monitor practices according to the aforementioned guidelines. The company has provided continual trainings and explanations
for employees to comply with business athics. The company’s directors, executives and employees are under obligation to strictly adhere
to ethics. Supervisors at every level are under obligation to observe and promote compliance with designated ethics among subordinates
along with conduct aimed at creating a good example to promote compliance among employees. The company disseminates its business

ethics at www.betterworldgreen.com.

Internal control systems

The board of directors places importance on the internal control systems both at the executive level and the operational
level in order to ensure efficient operations. Furthermore, the company has clearly set forth duties and authority for the executives
and employees in writing, with respect to control over and use of the company’s assets to generate profit. The company has also
divided the duties of employees and controllers with separate audits in order to create a balance between each other.

The company has established an Internal Audit Department to audit the primary operations and significant financial activities
of the company to assure performance in the specified direction that is effective and in compliance with the laws and specifications
related to the company's internal control systems. The audit department examines significant items continually with reports on the
findings sent directly to the audit committee. The internal audit is able to fully inspect and maintain a balanceln this regard, the Company
has assigned Miss.Siriphorn Suasakul to be responsible for internal control and audit systems. With details about the chief of internal

audit as follows
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Name  Miss. Siriphorn Suasakul
Position Manager of Internal Audit
Age : 42
Education
- Master's Degree: Kasetsart University (Majoring in Marketing).
- Bachelor’s Degree: University of the Thai Chamber of Commerce (Accountancy).
- Auditor and Tax Auditor.
- Being trained in Anti-Corruption : The Practical Guide (ACPG 23/2015).
- Completed the Internal Audit Certificate Program (IACP).
- Completed the ISO 9001 : 2015, ISO 14001 : 2015 and OHSAS 18001 : 2007 Internal Audit.
- Completed the Business Risk Management for ISO 9001 : 2015, ISO 14001 : 2015, ISO31000:2009 Guide line.
- Being trained in Workshop COsO 2013 Internal Control Framework.
- Being trained in Update COSO Enterprise Risk Management : Integrating with Strategy and Performance.

Experience
2018 - Present Company Secretary Better World Green Public Company Limited
2008 - Present Internal Auditing Manager.Better World Green Public Company Limited
2007 - 2008 Internal Auditing Manager. TEKA Construction Company Limited

Duties and Responsibilities of the Head of Internal Audit

1. Assess the adequacy and effectiveness of controls Risk management, supervising operations And the organization's
information system Including ethics for executives and employees of the organization

2. Check the accuracy and reliability of financial information.

3. Examine items that may have conflicts of interest, the potential for fraud and the efficiency of the organization in managing
the risk of corruption within the organization.

4. Report key issues about the control processes in the organization's activities and key issues found about the control processes.

5. Advising management In order to ensure good governance and operations with efficiency and effectiveness

6. Performance report of management performance, performance according to the annual audit plan And the adequacy of
the resources needed to perform the audit

7. Coordination, monitoring, overseeing controls Risk management Compliance with laws, codes of ethics, environment and
ensure compliance with laws, regulations, orders, policies and plans.

8. Coordinate with the auditor to be able to understand the plan. And determine the scope of the internal audit For mutual
benefits for the organization

9. Formulate guidelines for maintaining and developing the competency of the internal auditors in writing And continuously
follow up the results

10. Perform other duties related to internal audit as assigned by the audit committee. Or as requested by the management
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Appointment and Consideration of Auditor’s Remunerations

The Board of Directors gives consideration to selecting, nominating and removing independent persons to function as the
company’s auditors as well as propose auditor remunerations. Proposals are made by the Board of Directors at meetings of shareholders
for approval. Accordingly, the Board of Directors and Audit Committee view that Karin Audit Co., Ltd. has professional expertise, independence
and neutrality with continuous experience in auditing work in auditing and having effective knowledge in the company’s information and

other companies in the group. Hence, the audit fee for 2019 was set at the amount of 4,355,000 baht as follows:

e Better World Green PCL. by 1,250,000 bah
o Audit fees for subsidiaries
e Better West Care Co., Ltd. by 435,000 baht
o Better World Transport Co.,Ltd. by 350,000 baht
e Earth Tech Environment Co.,Ltd. and subsidiaries by 1,970,000 baht
e Be Green Development Co.,Ltd. by 160,000 baht.
e Better Me Co.,Ltd. by 190,000 baht.
e Other Services ---None--

the audit firm and selected auditors are independent and have no relationship with and benefits from the Company, its

executives, major shareholders or individuals related to such persons.

Risk Management

The board of directors set clear specific and measurable goals for business performance. The executives compare actual
performance outcomes against the goals determined by internal and external evaluations by assessing risk factors, analysis of causal
factors and events that cause risk and also assigned the related department to continuously monitor the risks and report the progress to

the supervisors.

Conflicts of Interest

The board of directors has a policy for preventing conflict of interest on the principle that any decision to conduct business
activities will be done for the best interest of the company and should avoid actions that cause conflict of interest. It requires those who
are involved or have a conflict of interest to notify the company of the relationship or interests in the transaction, and they shall not
participate in the decision-making including having no approval authority for such a transaction.

If there are items that may cause conflicts to occur that do not fall under regular trading procedures or comply with regular
trading terms it must be presented at the meeting of the board of directors for approval. The Audit Committee shall carefully consider the
appropriateness and present at the meeting of the board of directors and / or the shareholders' meeting (as the case may be.) The
company must comply with the rules and regulations set forth by the board of directors overseeing stocks and stock exchanges and the
Stock Exchange of Thailand and will disclose the reports on the direction of the business in the annual reports

(Form 56-2). and in form showing the list of annual information (Form 56-1).

Internal Control Systems

The board of directors considers corruption a major risk to the organization.
Therefore, the measures to control corruption are as follows:

1. Preventive measures: set the organization to control and manage, providing a written code of ethical conduct and promoting
compliance with the code of ethical conduct, providing a good internal control system, and evaluation of internal controls of each
operational unit.

2. Supervisors at each level are responsible to prevent, detect and investigate fraud and errors in the operation. In addition,
the internal audit unit that is independent of the executive, reviews the rules, regulations and monitors risk alarms.

3. The investigation must be fair to the accused and afford appropriate protection to the informant or whistle blower.
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Reports of the Board of Directors

The board of directors is responsible for important business operations and the direction of the business, general financial
statements of the company and subsidiary companies and financial information appearing to the public in the form of annual lists of
information and annual reports. Financial statements will be in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards in Thailand
and will be audited by a licensed auditor, licensed by the Security and Exchange Commission. The board of directors must select
appropriate accounting policies and ensure it is followed with cautious judgment and best organizational estimation. Significant
information must be sufficiently disclosed in the remarks section of the financial statement. The board of directors must ensure that
effective internal control systems are in place to be reasonably sure that the accounts are accurate and complete and prevent
misrepresentation.

The board of directors appoints an Audit Committee comprising of directors who are not executives and have sufficient
independence to be responsible for the quality of financial reports and internal control systems. The board also appoints subcommittee
of Risk Management consisting of independent directors and senior executives who are responsible for evaluating the risks in the

company’s various operating systems.

Protection of against Abuse of Insider Information for Personal Gain

The Company gives importance to the misuse of inside confidential information for personal gain. Thus, it has included in
the Company’s Policy on Corporate Governance as well as in the Handbook on Business Ethics and Code of Business Conducts that
it is prohibited to make use of confidential information that is known to them and that may be for the purpose of gaining personal benefits
prior to such confidential information is disclosed to the general public. As such, a policy has been established the Policy on Protecting
the Misuse of Inside Confidential Information together wth associated operating guidelines on the buying and selling of the shares of
the Company for use by Board Directors, Executives and employees. This is aimed to be measures to prevent the misuse of inside
confidential information (or insider trading) by any involved parties, such as Board Directors, Executives and employee working in the
Business Units that deal with confidential Company information, and includes those share of the Company owned by their spouses as
well as children and adopted children who are not yet of legal age, as follows:

1. Whenever there is any trading (acquisition or disposal) of securities of the Company by directors and executives of the
Company, they are required to file a report at least one (1) business day prior to the actual trading of such securities are made, through
using the Pre-59 Form “Advance Notice of Trading of the Securities of the Company”, to the Company Secretary who will keep the
Pre-59 Form on file and will make a summary report of all the reported planned trading to the Board of Directors on an annual basis.
Thereafter, once the actual trading of the securities of the Company is completed, then a report on the changes in securities holding,
Form 59, must be submitted electronically to the SEC within 3 business days after the actual trade has been made; whereby the SEC
will disclose this information on the changes in securities holding on its website. This will enable investors to monitor such changes in
securities holding by the said persons who are in the position or situation that might have access to inside information of the Company
and might make use of such information for their own personal benefit prior to the information being disclosed to the general public.

2. Board Directors, Executives and employees, who are able to access to or have in their possession any confidential inside
information, are told they are forbidden to trade (acquire/dispose of) shares of the Company for a specific duration immediately
prior to the disclosure of such information to the general public; whereby the Company has compiled a list of names of such persons
who are able to access to or have in their possession any confidential inside information (Insider List); namely Board Directors, Executives
and employee or other people, who may have the opportunity to gain access to such confidential information and then seek to gain
personal benefits from such information in an improper manner prior to the information is disclosed to the general public. As such, all
these persons are prohibited from trading any shares of the Company during the “Blackout period”, the period of having access to or
possessing inside confidential information or other sensitive information that may affect the share price, as well as for a period of 30
days prior to the disclosure of financial information to the SET and general public and for 1 day after the disclosure.

3. It is prohibited to make improper use of inside confidential information that have nit yet been disclosed to the general public
or to the SET for the sake of gaining personal benefit or for the benefit of any other involved parties, which is considered to be a means

of taking unfair advantage of other Shareholders
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4. The company prohibits directors, executives, and relevant persons who received insider information which may effect to
the price of securities buy or sell securities of the company prior to the release of the financial statement and insider information to
public at least 1 month and should wait until at least 24 hours after the release of information to public before buying or selling securities
of the company.

5. The company has established disciplinary actions for violations of use of inside information for self gain. These could
include: written warning, wage cut, suspension without pay and termination. Disciplinary actions is taken depending upon willfulness

and severity of the violation.

As such, during 2019, there were no incidents relating to any breach of inside information on the part of Board Directors,

Executive Directors, high-level Executives and employee of the Company.

Compliance with Corporate Governance Principles on Other Topics

Whereas the SEC and the Stock Exchange rallies and supports listed companies to be aware of benefits from corporate
governance, the Company sees and places importance on developing the Company’s operating guidelines to be consistent with corporate
govemance principles. The Board of Directors’” acknowledged the SEC’s Corporate Governance Code in 2017 and adopts the aforementioned
principle including the Stock Exchange’s Corporate Governance Principles for Listed Companies of 2012 appropriately in the Company’s
business for good long-term performance, reliability for shareholders and stakeholders in addition to building value for the business
with sustainability.

In 2019, the Company followed the aforementioned Corporate Governance Code except in some cases where the

Company was unable to implement the Corporate Governance Code according to the following information:

Unimplemented Criteria Current Practice Guidelines, Reasons and Necessity

The Chairman is an independent director. Dr. Vicharn Vithayasai , Chairman of the Board of Directors Being
a non-executive director And have the same qualifications as the independent
directors, Nevertheless, when other qualifications have been considered, the
Board of Directors believes the Chairman of the Board can perform duties and
provide opinions independently.

Furthermore, during meetings, the Chairman of the Board supports
and provides opportunities for every director to fully express opinions and hold
discussions before considering and deciding that topic without any dominance

or indications during discussions from the Chairman of the Board.

The company has specified an independent The company has independent directors with a term of more than 9
committee's term for not more than 3 consecutive years from the date of being appointed as the first independent director. Due
terms or no more than 9 years, whichever is to the nature of the company's business is a specific business. Therefore need
longer. But if the Board of Directors Deems it independent directors with knowledge and expertise Also have a thorough
necessary to request an independent director understanding of the company's business Which takes a long time to learn
Who have held the position for 3 consecutive and understand. And although the Company's independent directors hold
terms or 9 years, continue to hold the position office for over 9 years, but with the qualifications and prestige of each independent
Authorize the Board of Directors Can extend the director As a result, all independent directors are independent in performing

term of office of independent directors further their duties as well.
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Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility

Sub-Committee on Report 2019

Whereas the Better World Greed PCL Board of Directors Meeting reached a resolution to appoint the Corporate Governance
and Corporate Social Responsibility Sub-Committee to oversee work in the area of corporate governance, business ethics, sustainabili-
ty management and corporate social responsibility work, the Corporate Governance Subcommittee consists of 4 members as follows

1. Mr. Akarawit Kankaew Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Chairman

2. Dr. Thamnoon Ananthothai Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility

Committee Director (Independent Director)
3. Mrs. Nardruedee Tammawan Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee Director (Independent Director)

4.Mr. Suwat Luengviriya Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Director

In 2019, the Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility Sub-Committee followed duties and responsibilities
assigned by the Board of Directors and the Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility Sub-Committee, which are
consistent with specifications of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Corporate Govemnance and Corporate Social Responsibility Sub-Committee
convened two meetings at full meeting quorum. A summary of significant activities is as follows :

1. The Committee considered and reviewed corporate governance and corporate social responsibility policies and steps
to be consistent with the Corporate Governance Code (CG Code) of 2017 issued by the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) in order
to develop mechanisms for governing the Company’s operations to achieve objectives and create good long-term performance leading
to sustainable value for the business.

2. The Committee considered and approved performance in the area of policies, strategies and work plans in the area of
the Company’s corporate governance and corporate social responsibility by focusing on promoting and developing community quality
of life, improving youth capacity and supporting employee participation to create benefit for society through the following projects:

o "BWG Ban Nam Sai to the community " project.

e 'Taem Si Toem Fan 2" project.

o Better return clear water to Chao Phraya River project.

o Better Group supports youth sports project.

o BWG scholarships for youth future project.

* BWG join, reforestation forest planting mangrove forest and canal.

o Better Group happy blood donation Project.

« Teach to separate garbage, reduce pollution, reduce global warming (Son Nong Yak Kha-ya).

e BWG Son Nong Rak Wit project.

o The project Cleaning up Klitty Creek, Kanchanaburi.

e TGO Guidance of the Carbon Footprint for Organization Project.

o Environment Quality Testing Project according to environmental impact analysis measures.

e BWG is sponsored by the Thai Institute of Directors (IOD) in the Thai Private Sector Collective Action Coalition
Against Corruption (CAC) project for the 2nd, year.

3. Supervise and support the driving of the "Sustainability Goals in 2019" in accordance with the strategic direction of social
responsibility towards sustainability. And support the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) to achieve their goals
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Furthermore, the Sub-Committee supports participation in the Employee Volunteer Project to Develop Communities in order for
employees to spend time performing activities which benefit society and build sustainable values for the organization with determination
and intention to push for work to be consistent with corporate governance principles. This caused the Company to have “Excellent” level
(5-star) assessment results in 2019 under the ASEAN CG Scorecard for Thai listed companies. Furthermore, the Company received the
CSR-DIW Continuous Award 2019 under the project to support industrial factories to have corporate social responsibility and sustainable
coexistence with communities.

Based on the Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility Sub-Committee’s performance in the past year, Has

focused on creating immunity for Environment and society In order to conduct business in tandem with the good immunity of the environment

S,

( Mr. Akarawit Kankaew )

and society To be stable and sustainable.

Chairman of the Corporate Governance

and Corporate Social Responsibility Sub-Committee
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Risk Management Sub-committee Report of 2019

The Risk Management Sub-Committee of Better World Green Public Company Limited consists of qualified persons By
being 2 independent directors, all of whom are experts Knowledgeable In risk management, which at present, the Risk Manage-
ment Subcommittee Consists of 5 directors as follows :

1. Dr. Vicharn Vithayasai Risk Management Sub-committee Chairman

2. Dr. Thamnoon  Ananthothai Risk Management Sub-committee Director (independent director)
3. Dr. Boonyabaramee Sawangwong Risk Management Sub-committee Director (independent director)
4. Mr.Suwat Luengviriya Risk Management Sub-committee Director

5. Mr. Suthat Boonya-udomsart Risk Management Sub-committee Director & Secretary

In 2019, the Risk Management Sub-committee has been operating under the charter of the Risk Management Sub-committee,
which has been assigned by the Board of Directors. Incompliance with the specifications of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Risk
Management Sub-committee convened two meetings at full meeting quorum.The Risk Management Subcommittee attended every
quorum.A summary of significant activities is as follows:

1. Review the corporate risk management policy. And the Charter of the Risk Management Subcommittee. To supervise
development and operation efficiently modern and efficiently. In line with current business conditions.

2. Significant risks were considered in detail according to the Enterprise Risk Management Framework, Especially the risks
associated with "ESG" Environmental, Social and Corporate Governance. Governance is an important foundation for driving the organization
to achieve sustainable goals.

3. Promote the development of risk management Create a good risk management culture within the organization. To ensure
that Risk management covers all important issues and is at an acceptable level. There is a support for operators and agencies that
own risks at each level to assess risks and opportunities. In order to formulate a consistent strategy and risk management plan.

4. All agencies were encouraged to participate in the organization’s risk management and for operators and agencies that
own the risks to conduct risk factor analysis to prioritize each type of risk and define consistent risks management strategies regularly
on an annual basis.

5. Considering comments and approvals for the organization of the organization's annual risk list in 2019, in line with business
direction, strategy, and corporate goals. Include report. Corporate risk management is acknowledged by the Board of Directors.

Of duty in the past year. The Risk Management Sub-Committee has undertaken to ensure that The Company has significant

and effective risk management policies and procedures that help organizations achieve their vision and mission. Of duty in the past

year. The Risk Management Sub-Committee has undertaken to ensure that The Company has significant and effective risk management

et o

(Dr. VicharnVithayasai )

policies and procedures that help organizations achieve their vision and mission.

Risk Management Sub-committee Chairman
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Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committee Report U 2562

The Board of Directors has appointed The Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committeeln order to be responsible for recruiting,
selecting and proposing people with knowledge, ability and suitable qualifications to perform duties in the position of director Including
proposing a return policy Compensation guidelines And other benefits Currently, the Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committee
Consists of 4 directors as follows :

1. Dr.Thamnoon Ananthothai Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committee
Chairman (Independent Director)
2. Dr.Boonyabaramee Sawangwong Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committee
Director (Independent Director)
3. Mr. Akarawit Kankaew Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committee Director
4. Mr. Suthat Boonya-udomsart Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committee Director and Nomination

and Remuneration Sub-Committee Secretary.

In the year 2019, the Nomination and Remuneration Sub-Committee There are 2 meetings and a summary of the operating
results is continuously reported to the Board of Directors. In summary, the significant operating results are as follows :

1. Consider the recruitment and selection of persons Became a director of the company In place of the directors who are
retired by rotation Which has considered the person who has all the appropriate qualifications as required by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Thailand And has no prohibited characteristics according to Required by law To consider the appointment of directors
in place of those retired by rotation

2. Determine the remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee for the year 2019 in consideration of
remuneration With regard to appropriateness When comparing the work and responsibilities of the directors Linkage with the company's
overall performance As well as the overall economic situation Business environment And the size of the business Including considering
comparing with the compensation rates of companies in the same industry group.

3. Review the charter of the Nomination and Remuneration Sub-committee. To scrutinize matters the role of the maximum
benefit. Self-assessment is also provided in both group and individual format according to the assessment form set by the SET. To review
the performance in the past year. As well as enhancing the balance of ideas. Quality of work and performance. Of the Board.

4. Review of the succession plan of the Chairman of the Executive Committee. Managing director and the management of the
Company. To keep the position in place smoothly. Effective and reduce the risk of no successor.

The sub-committee on recruiting Performing duties within the scope of duties as assigned by the Board of Directors with

prudence, transparency, honesty, and reasonable, taking into account the best interests of the company and all interested parties

W

E el g

(Dr.Thamnoon Ananthothai)

Recruitment and Remuneration Sub-Committee Chairman
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Audit Committee Report

The Audit Committee appointed by the Board of Directors of Better World Green PCL is composed of three independent

directors as follows:

1. Dr. Thamnoon Ananthothai Audit Committee Chairman(Independent)
2. Dr. Boonyabaramee Sawangwong Audit Director(Independent)
3. Mrs. Nardruedee Thammawan Audit Director(Independent)

The scope of duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee is based on its charter, which is approved by the Board of
Directors. Primary responsibilities cover audit on the accuracy of financial reports, sufficiency and effectiveness of the internal control
system and risk management and compliance with laws and regulations related to the Company’s business, including oversight in the
activities of the Internal Audit Department and the Company’s auditor.

In 2019, the Audit Committee held four meetings in total with audit director present and in attendance at every meeting. Thus,
the significant activities carried out by the Audit Committee are summarized as follows:

1. The quarterly and annual financial statements for 2019 were audited in addition to disclosure of information in annotations
to the company’s financial statements, which had been audited and examined by the auditor. Additional joint discussions were held with
executives and the auditor to give consideration to important accounting policies, estimations and exercising of judgments in the
creation of financial statements. Furthermore, the Audit Committee held one joint meeting with the auditor without the attendance o the
company’s executives in order for the auditor to report situations and information about the company independently and allow full
expression of opinions. Between the audit and examination of the auditor, there were no reports of corruption or violations of the law
reported to the AuditCommittee.

2. Audit on assessment of the Company’s internal system based on the sufficiency of internal control system evaluation form
by the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Internal Control Integrated Framework (COSO) as prepared by the
Management Department was conducted along with audit of the internal control system inspection conducted by the Internal Audit
Department and the Company’s auditor. The purpose is to ensure the effectiveness and efficiency of the Company’s activities as well
as the ability to generate lasting returns for all stakeholders. Furthermore, the Management Department discloses the Company’s
business ethics information on the Company’s website, accessible through http://www.betterworldgreen.com, with the hope that the
Company'’s trade partners will adopt the aforementioned business ethics as good practice guidelines in their businesses as the Company
has done.

3. Audits were conducted on risk management and several significant risk management measures. Furthermore, the Company
has disclosed its significant risks under the titles of Risk Management and Risk Factors in its annual report for 2019.

4. An audit was conducted on the independence of the Internal Audit Department. Furthermore, approval was granted to the
review of the Internal Audit’s charter along with the annual audit plan, while performance consistent with the plan is reviewed every
quarter. Additionally, the quality of internal audit work performed by the Internal Audit Department was evaluated. It focuses on reviewing
the effectiveness of preventive action as well as the prevention of fraud. Follow up the correction results according to the audit report.
Advise on the improvement of monitoring performance.Moreover, The company Conducting business with transparency Adhere to the
principles of good corporate governance And support anti-corruption in all forms By participating in the Thai Private Sector Collective
Action Coalition Against Corruption (CAC) project. Has been renewed for a second term on 21 May 2019 in order to show the intention
and determination to fight against all forms of corruption. Therefore, the company has a policy that the board of directors And company
employees Strictly comply with the law and a commitment to fight against corruption.

5. Audits were conducted on the company’s operations involving legal compliance and concurrence with the practice guidelines
set by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) in addition to laws related to the company’s business in order to boost the
confidence of shareholders and investors. Accordingly, in 2019 the Company’s auditor did not report any discovery of suspicious
circumstances indicating that directors, managers or any other person responsible for the Company’s activities committed wrongdoing

pursuant Section 89/25 of the Securities and Exchange Act.
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6. Audits were conducted on the reasonability and maximum benefits of the Company on connected transactions and
transactions with potential conflict of interest and disclosure of information on transactions with persons with potential conflicts of
interest in 2019 to determine propriety and concurrence with the criteria set by the Capital Market Supervisory Board.

7. Karin Audit Co., Ltd. has been considered as the company’s auditor for the year 2020 based on the qualifications and
independence of the auditor in line with the criteria of the SEC Office and audit quality of the past year together with considerations for
commensurate auditing fees, which were presented to the Board of Directors for further proposal at the meeting of shareholders.

8. Reviewed the good corporate governance of the company. To ensure that The company has an appropriate and effective
corporate governance process. Which the company has continuously developed good corporate governance To increase operational
efficiency And build confidence for all stakeholders. The company has a Subcommittee on Corporate Governance and Corporate Social
Responsibility to support and make suggestions for the improvement of the corporate governance policy to be in line with the practice.
That's good Including the company has set up a system for receiving complaints as a way for employees, customers and stakeholders.
Can report information or clues Fraud Misconduct or violation of business ethics And there is a department responsible for handling
such complaints appropriately and transparently.

9. The Audit Committee’s charter was reviewed. Thus, it was deemed that the scope of responsibilities has been set comprehensively
with coverage of the significant issues according to good practice guidelines and thatannual performance self-evaluation has been
conducted with comparison with good practice guidelines and the charter. The results of the aforementioned evaluation indicated that

the Audit Committee performed its duties effectively and in accordance with the scope of responsibilities set in the charter.

According to the abovementioned audits in 2019, the Audit Committee has fully performed its duties within the assigned
scope of responsibility thoroughly and independently. To provide a consolidated summary, the Audit Committee rendered the opinion
that the company has set in place and maintains an appropriate and effective internal control system that can provide reasonable
confidence that the financial statements of the company are reliable and created properly in essential content in line with generally
accepted accounting standards with transactions with potential conflicts of interest recorded reasonably and to the greatest benefits
of the company. Furthermore, information of the aforementioned transactions is disclosed as annotations in the financial interim and

annual financial statements. Moreover, all relevant laws and regulations are followed without faults in essential content over the past

N

E’” 1<

DDr. ThamnoonAnanthothai

year.

Audit Committee Chairman
26th,February 2019
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Internal Control and Risk Management

1.Internal Control

Summary of the opinions of the Board of Directors

A good internal control system can effectively prevent and reduce potential risks or damages to the organization. The
Company applies good corporate governance principles as a guideline for overseeing the operations of the Company. Additionally,
the company supports anti-corruption in all forms. By participating in the Thai Private Sector Collective Action Coalition Against
Corruption (CAC) project. Received renewal of certification for the second year on 21 May 2019.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors has assigned the Audit Committee to conduct regular audits and follow-up assessments
in addition to regularly reporting work performance to the Board of Directors.

At the Board of Directors’ meeting, the internal control system of the Management, which passed evaluation by the Audit
Committee, was considered, and a unanimous opinion was obtained that the Company has a suitable and sufficient internal control
system for overseeing work in line with objectives, goals, laws and related regulations in an effective manner. Additionally, the
Companyhas made arrangements to ensure sufficient personnel to effectively perform work in line with the system and continuously
gives importance to internal control. Moreover, an internal control system is in place for overseeing the operations of subsidiaries to
successfully and sufficiently protects the Company’s assets and assets of subsidiaries from unlawful or unauthorized use by
directors or executives or from engaging in transactions with persons with potential conflicts of interest and related persons. As for
other topics of internal control, the Board of Directors views that the Company also has adequate internal control for those topics.
Over the past year, the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors did not receive reports of faults in relevant content from the
auditor or Internal Audit Department.

Furthermore, the Company’s auditor, Ms. Chiroj Siriroroj, Licensed Auditor No. 5113, who was the auditor of quarterly
finances and financial statement for 2019 ending on 31 December 2019, did not comment that the Company had any discrepancies

in terms of essential content regarding internal control in the aforementioned audit report in any aspect.

Hence, the Company emphasizes five main components of internal control as follows

1.Control Environment

The Board of Directors and executives support the corporate culture that focuses on supervising the business operations
of the company. To be in accordance with the vision and mission Have a good internal control environment And facilitates the operations
as follows :

e Set the Company’s vision, mission and business goals in order to provide operational guidelines for the management
and employees, conduct regular monitoring to ensure concurrence with goals in addition to fair consideration of trade partners and
investors in order to benefit the Company in the long run.

e Appropriate organizational structure set in place by the Company has the capabilities to allow the management to
carry out work effectively to support business growth and adjustments in a dynamic environment. With delegation of duties And written
responsibilities The Key Performance Indicator (KPI) is defined as a guideline for staff performance and follow up on the performance
compared to the target. Including the annual target review Let employees know their roles, powers, duties and responsibilities.

o Specification of policies for business governance and ethics in addition to anti-bribery and anti-corruption policies
in writing for directors, executives and employees of the Company and subsidiaries for strict adherence covering penalties, channels for
complaints and protection of informants with the objective of promoting organizational values and culture with the hope that all employees
will monitor and submit complaints upon discovering inappropriate behaviors in order to achieve sustainability for the organization.

« Establish written policies and procedures for human resource development, including the process of planning and
managing the overall workforce of the company. Both short-term and long-term Along with reviewing the staffing rate To be in line with

the business direction.



Annual Report 2019

In 2019, the Company was proud to be awarded the ESG 100 Certificate of 2019 for the five consecutive years one of the
one hundred selected from 771 limited companies nationwide that are registered in the Stock Exchange of Thailand with outstanding
financial performance and that give importance to creating shared value for the entire business chain covering environment, social
and governance (ESG). Furthermore, the Company participated in and received the CSR-DIW Continuous Award 2019 under a project
organized by the Department of Industrial Works under the Ministry of Industry promoting industrial factories to take responsibility for
society and coexist sustainably with communities, which are the important foundation for strengthening business potential, building
confidence and generating long-term positive returns for investors, thereby leading to sustainable business quality development.

2. Risk Assessment

The Board of Directors and executives attach importance to risk management. To build confidence in bringing the organization
to both short and long term goals In order to oversee the risk management of the company To an acceptable level With management
guidelines as follows :

e The company has appointed the Risk Management Sub-committee. To oversee and promote the development
of risk management And assess the company's overall risk. Especially the risks associated with issues of "ESG" (Environmental),
Social and Corporate Governance (Governance) is an important foundation for driving the organization to achieve sustainable
goals. With consideration to opportunities and impacts As well as determining measures used in risk management to be at an
acceptable level And achieve maximum efficiency Including the assessment of emerging risks To reduce the effects that will occur
in the future.

e The Company is aware of the importance of risk assessment in serving as a forecasting tool signaling
damage to the Company. Therefore, the Company evaluates risks inside and outside the organization, including risk factors
outside of the Company’s control. Hence, the Company has set forth risk management measures to reduce potential impacts on
the organization and regular reviews of risk management measures.

e Meanwhile, for every agency inside the management standard system, the Company has set regulations for
specifying organizational contexts and business risk assessment in order to have in place procedures/guidelines for setting the
organizational contexts of stakeholders and in business risk assessments and to subject risk assessments to consideration for
setting each level of risk control in order to lead to effective and appropriate risk management in the organization.

3. Control Activities

The company has set up a controlled business. This will help reduce the risk of not meeting the company's objectives. To be
in the acceptable level as follows :

« The Company perceives the importance of internal control in order to achieve operational effectiveness. The
Company has clearly determined the operational responsibilities and authority of executives and operators with governance over the
Company'’s asset allocation, division of operators’ responsibilities and monitors in following-up, controlling and distinguishing performance
evaluation in order to appropriately create a system of checks and balances, along with appropriate applications of suitable technology
in operational procedures.

e The Company has established policy for consideration and approval of transactions to prioritize consideration
of the Company’s maximum benefits and consider the aforementioned transactions as having been conducted with outside parties.

e The company has made written regulations, policies, operating instructions. By defining the scope of power The
duties of personnel at each level And procedures clearly To be a guideline for operation And review of operations in accordance with
the records, policies, requirements, and various operational manuals Regularly

4. Information & Communication

The company attaches importance to the quality of information technology and data communication systems as an important
part to support efficient internal control through the management of information systems and data communications as follows.

e The company determines the confidentiality of information. Guidelines for storing important documents and
control documents Including information for both internal and external operations For completeness, accuracy, sufficient for operation

and in time for use quickly.
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e The Company has made arrangements for the Company’s information and communication system to constantly
be improved in order to achieve work effectiveness and support the work of related executives and employees. In addition, the Company
gives importance to the accuracy, reliability and speed of various IT systems, especially essential data, in order for decisions in various
aspects to be correct and on time. The Company has arranged for the existence of systematic and effective communication channels
inside and outside the organization. Moreover, the Company records financial data in line with generally accepted accounting
standards and accounting records are made regularly and sent prior to scheduled meeting dates via information technology in order to
provide sufficient data for decision-making.

5. Monitoring Activities
The company has a process to monitor and assess the adequacy of internal control. Including setting guidelines for development
and improvement To ensure that the company's internal control system With efficiency and effectiveness as follows :

e The Company has arranged for the existence of an effective information system in order to enable the Company’s
board of directors and executives to monitor data correctly and in a timely manner, along with being able to review and conduct evaluations,
make suggestions and improvements to business plans in conjunction with the Audit Department in auditing work throughout the entire
year. The Audit Department has regularly conducted audits on internal control according to the Company’s annual auditing plans along
with reporting directly to the Audit Committee. Previous audit results have revealed no discrepancies in terms of essential content in the
internal control system in any aspect. The Internal Control Department is responsible for performing audits to ensure that the Company’s
primary operations and financial activities are carried out effectively under set guidelines, rules and regulations of related governmental
agencies. In addition, the Company has appointed Ms. Siriporn Suasakun to the position of Auditing Executive of the Company as of 2
June 2008. Ms. Siriporn Suasakun has experience in internal auditing, has passed training courses on conducting internal audits and has
understanding in the Company’s activities and operations, along with performing the duty of secretary of the Audit Committee to augment
the obligations and responsibilities of all duties assigned to the Audit Committee by the Company’s board of directors to ensure effectiveness.
Furthermore, a meeting of the Company’s audit committee is organized every quarter with the role of providing consultation and
recommendations on various aspects in order to make beneficial proposals or recommendations to the organization, along with ensuring
improvements to the quality of internal audits and support audit personnel for consistent self inprovement.

o After the Company became certified as a member of Thailand Private Sector’s Active Coalition against Corruption on
22 April 2016, the Audit Committee put focus on supervising actions in compliance with anti-corruption guidelines and has assigned the
Internal Audit Department to include the anti-corruption assessment criteria in the inspection of every work system in order to prepare the
Company for the recertification process in 2019 with the coalition’s committee subsequent to the aforementioned initial certification.

e The Company is also accredited with quality and environmental management standards (ISO 9001: 2015& I1SO
14001:2015) from the certification system SGS & Intertek and occupational hygiene and safety (ISO 45001: 2018 & OHSAS 18001 : 2007)
from the certification system SGS & Intertek . This is also considered to be partly due to the internal control system where the internal audit
team control and manage the QMR which appoints managing directors. Hence, the aforementioned auditors are required to pass an IA
system training course before being permitted to conduct work audits in various departments. If the findings of the aforementioned reveal
problems or fail to meet specified standards, the audited agency will receive a corrective action request and be more frequently audited
on the aforementioned issue or aspect, then brought to the management review meeting, where the Managing Director will chair the
meeting. Data is continuously recorded and monitored, including every six months when external SGS certification agencies conduct audits

to confirm that every agency in the standard management system remains compliant with the system and effective.

2. Risk Management

At present, the organization's operations face both internal and external uncertainties.And outside the organization. The event,
which caused both opportunities and risks (Risk and Opportunities) per enterprise risk would impact negatively. While the opportunity is
to create value for the organization. Risk management is therefore an important tool to help prevent, maintain, and promote the organization's
ability to achieve its objectives and goals. Risk management is an important element of governance. Good Corporate Governance With
focus. All processes operate with transparency. Effective Good for the image. And to add value to organizations in both short and long
term.
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The Company recognizes the importance of risk management by adopting a risk management policy. Framework, enterprise
risk management (Enterprise Risk Management Framework) as a tool in building that confidence. The Company will be able to achieve its
objectives and objectives efficiently and effectively.

The risk management process has been set in order to ensure the existence of systematic risk management procedures and
methods that are consistent throughout the entire organization with the important stages in the enterprise risk management process as

shown in the figure below:
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1. Specify risk management measures in order to manage risks.
2. Evaluate and select risk management measures.
3. Report the outcomes of risk management and risk management measures.
NP 4. Agencies responsible for risk take actions in line with set risk management measures. J

Remarks : RMC Means risk management sub-committee
Furthermore, the Company applies risk management in concurrence with the ISO 9001: 2015 and ISO 14001: 2015 standards,

which stipulate practice procedures in each stage of risk management, in the development of the Company’s risk management process.
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Related Transactions

1. Type of Relationship

The company had some related transactions with persons who may have conflicts of interest. The aforementioned related
transactions were transactions with company shareholders and/or executives, including transactions with related companies whereby
those who are in conflicts of interests acted as shareholders and/or executive of the company. The nature of relationship can be

summarized as follows:

Person with Potential Conflict stz Sisis

of Interest
Akkhie Prakarn PCL. (“AKP”) Registered founding on 25 January 2008; as of 31 December 2019, with
registered paid up capital of 202 million baht to provide services involving the
incineration and quality improvement of wastes, refuse and discarded materials.
The incinerator belongs to the Department of Industries. BWG is a large shareholder
of AKP at 51.18 ratio of registered paid up capital and shares two directors, namely,

Mr. Suwat Luengviriya and Mr. Suthat Boonya-Udomsart.

Better Waste Care CO., LTD. (“BWC”) Registered founding on 23 September 2002; as of 31 December 2019
holds 150 million baht of registered paid up capital to operate business as a
representative for industrial waste disposal. BWG holds 99.94 percent of registered
paid up capital and shares two directors, namely, Mr. Suwat Luengviriya and Mr.

Suthat Boonya-Udomsart.

Earth Tech Environment CO., LTD. (“ETC*) Registered founding on 9 January 2004; as of 31 December 2019 holds
820 million baht of registered paid up capital Produces and distributes electricity.
BWG holds 60 percent of registered paid up capital and shares two directors,

namely, Mr. Suwat Luengviriya and Mr. Suthat Boonya-Udomsart.

Better World Transport CO., LTD. (“BWT”) Registered founding on 26 October 2001; as of 31 December 2019, with
a registered paid up capital of 150 million baht to operate a refuse transportation
business by up-to-standard vehicles and containers and Brokerage and transportation
management. BWG holds 99.99 percent of registered paid up capital and shares

two directors, namely, Mr. Suwat Luengviriya and Mr. Suthat Boonya-Udomsart.

Be Green Development Co., Ltd. (“BGreen”) Registered founding on 8 July 2016 and 31 December 2019, registered
paid up capital amounted to 1 million baht for the purpose of engaging in development
and allocation of land and purchase-sell real estate to operate industrial factory
businesses and commercial businesses in the form of industrial estates and other
similar types. BWG holds 91.00 percent of registered paid up capital and shares two

directors, namely, Mr. Suwat Luengviriya and Mr. Suthat Boonya-udomsart.

Better ME Co., Ltd.(“BME”) Established on June 26, 2018 and as of December 31, 2019 with a
paid-up registered capital of 12.25 million baht to operate as a broker and / or
agent in providing hazardous and non-hazardous industrial waste disposal
services. BWG holds 99.68 percent of registered paid up capital and shares two

directors, namely, Mr. Suwat Luengviriya and Mr. Suthat Boonya-Udomsart.
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Person with Potential Conflict . .
Relationship Status
of Interest

Recovery House Co., Ltd. (“RH”) Registered founding on 26 June 2014 and 31 December 2019, registered
paid up capital amounted to 200 million baht to operate business for recycling
leftover materials, wastes, refuse and discarded materials for electricity production
and distribution from industrial wastes. ETC holds 95 percent of registered paid up capital.

Link 88 Power Co., Ltd. (“L88") Registered founding on 9 August 2016 and 31 December 2019, registered
paid up capital amounted to 200 million baht to operate a power plant and electrical
power and energy production business. ETC holds 99.88 percent of registered paid
up capital.

AVA Green Energy Co., Ltd. ("AVA”) Registered founding on 17 August 2016 and 31 December 2019, registered
paid up capital amounted to 125 million baht to operate electricity production and
distribution business. ETC holds 97 percent of registered paid up capital.

Siri Lapha Power Co., Ltd. (“SIRI”) Registered founding on 17 August 2016 and 31 December 2019, registered
paid up capital of 12.5 million baht to operate electricity production and distribution
business. ETC holds 97 of registered paid up capital.

Earth Engineer and Construction Co., Ltd. Registered founding on 11 April 2017 and 31 December 2019, registered
(“EEC™) paid up capital amounted to 10 million baht to operate business for engineering
design services, Supply of machinery and equipment. ETC holds 99.99 percent of

registered paid up capital.
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2. Type of Related Transactions

The company made related transactions as part of the company’s business interaction with people with potential conflicts of

interest. The details of the nature and value of related transactions can be summarized by dividing transactions according to type as

follows:

No.

Person with
Potential Conflict

of Interest

Akkhie Prakarn
PCL. (“AKP”)

Type of
Transaction

Income gained
from disposal of

industrial wastes

Income from Sale

Accounts

receivable

Industrial waste

service costs

Industrial waste
transportation

cost

Accounts Payable

Received dividend

Transaction Value

(million THB)
2019 2018 2017
26.72 16.07 10.57
0.06 0.05 0.14
428 512 212
60.45 52.25 29.59
11.80 12.59 13.62
14.05 20.79 19.19
14.89 14.48 14.48

Description of Related

Transaction

BWG eamned income from refuse
landll services provided by AKP.
The aforementioned refuse is bottom
ash created as a product of the
incineration process, which require
safe landl in accordance with the law.
The Company receives revenue
from Selling oil mixed fuels with
heat values (alternative fuel
materials) from AKP to use as
alternative fuel with natural gas in
incineration and sending industrial
waste samples for analysis at
BWG. And the fuel.

As a trade item resulting from
sales/service revenue above and
The company granted a credit
term to AKP for repayment of 30
days from the date specied in the
billing.

BWG had wastes that could not
be disposed of by itself pursuant
to the announcement by the
Department of Industrial Works.
Therefore, the company was
required to deliver the
aforementioned wastes to AKP
for legal incineration.

The company employed AKP to
transport industrial wastes. AKP has
a standard and license to transport
wastes according to the
requirements of the company.
Trade liability created as a result
of the aforementioned service
costs for industrial waste
transportation and disposal.

The general meeting of
shareholders of AKP authorized
dividend payment from received
net prot granted corporate

income tax exemption.

Necessity, Reasonability
and Auditor’s Opinion

The aforementioned transaction is the
provision of industrial waste disposal
services that occurred under normal
circumstances. The company set price
policies to be in line with normal
business price policies.

Such transaction is a normal business
transaction. The Company sets the price

policy as specied in the agreement.

The aforementioned transaction is a trade
transaction, and the payment conditions
are according to normal conditions the

company presents to ordinary customers.

The expenses incurred from the
aforementioned process are considered
the industry’s operational costs incurred

according to normal circumstances.

The aforementioned transaction is the fee
for industrial waste transportation. The rate
of transportation fee is in line with the
business’ normal trade activities with a
clearly drafted employment contract.

The aforementioned transaction is a
normal trade transaction occurring
reasonably and according to normal trade
conditions.

The aforementioned transaction is

concurrent with dividend privileges.




No.

Person with
Potential Conflict

of Interest
Better Waste

Care Co,,
Ltd.(“BWC")

Type of
Transaction

Income from
disposal of

industrial wastes

Wage income
from transport of

industrial wastes

Rent income

Income from

document work

Marketing
management

income

Interest income

Accounts

receivable

The use of credit
limits and
guarantees of
short-term loans
from nancial
institutions to the
company.
The use of credit
limits and
guarantees of
long-term loans
from nancial
institutions to the

company.

Transaction Value

(million THB)

2019 2018 2017
36.50 46.94 48.64
11.06 14.74 17.57
0.67 0.67 0.61
0.24 0.24 0.24

- 713 14.65
0.13 - -
11.89 15.66 21.70

Description of Related

Transaction

The company earned income from
the provision of industrial waste

disposal services.

The company earned income from
the provision of industrial waste

transportation services.

BWG (Lessor) earned income from
rent. A contract was made allowing
BWC (Lessee) to rent an ofce for
use in commercial business.

BWG earned income from
document work. A document work
contract was made with BWC
(Employer) to operate and manage
documents. Wages are paid yearly.
The company earned income from
marketing management. A
contract was made for marketing
management Which the contract
period ended on 30 June 61. Since
1 July 61, there will no longer be a
connected transaction in that matter.
BWG Company (Lenders) to BWC
Company (borrowers) loan
Amounting to baht 50 million. The
general loan agreement is to
accept the interest payment at
7.5% per annum.

As a trade item resulting from
sales/service revenue above and
BWG granted a credit term for
repayment of 30 days from the
date specied in the billing
documentLoan agreement of
BWC company with a contractual
limit. Total 116 million Baht To be
used for the company's working
capital and the loan agreement, the
BWG company is the guarantor
that the BWG company does not
charge the guarantee fee.

Loan agreement of BWC company
with a contractual limit. Total 450
million baht To be used for the
operation of projects, wastewater
treatment, Saha Rattanakhon
Industrial Estate and the loan
agreement shall be BWG to the
guarantor that the BWG company

does not charge the guarantee fee.
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Necessity, Reasonability
and Auditor’s Opinion

The aforementioned transaction is the
provision of industrial waste disposal
services that occurred under normal
circumstances. The company set price
policies to be in line with normal business
price policies.

The aforementioned transaction is the
provision of industrial waste transportation
services. Employment rate conditions are
according to normal business rates.

The aforementioned transaction is occurred
as a result of ofce space rental, which
benets the company. The price policy is
consistent with contract specications.

The aforementioned transaction occurred
as a result of document work employment,
which benets the company. The price
policy is consistent with contract
specications.

The aforementioned transaction occurred
as a result of document work employment,
which benets the company. The price
policy is consistent with contract

specications at 10 percent of income.

The Audit Committee has considered that
such transactions are in line with the
agreement. Loan The interest rate is clearly

stated and is fully signed.

The aforementioned transaction is a trade
transaction, and the payment conditions are
according to normal conditions the company

presents to ordinary customers.

Such transaction is necessary and
reasonable, as a condition of the loan of
the Commercial Bank, which guarantees
the benet to the company, including the
BWG company, has the policy to support

the borrowing without charge of the loan.

Such transaction is necessary and reasonable,
as a condition of the loan of the Commercial
Bank, which guarantees the benet to the
company, including the BWG company, has
the policy to support the borrowing without

charge of the loan.
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No.

Person with
Potential Conflict

of Interest

Earth Tech
Environment
Co., Ltd.(“"ETC")

Type of
Transaction

Income from

construction work.

Income from
disposal of

industrial wastes

Wage income
from transport of

industrial wastes

Income from Sale

Accounts

receivable

Accounts

receivable other

Construction

contracting costs.

Ofce rent

payment

Retention

Use of credit limit
and nancial
guarantee for
long-term loans
from nancial
institutions for the

company.

Transaction Value

(million THB)
2019 2018 2017
- - 131.81
3.85 3.47 3.25
- - 0.11
155% 23155) 14.74
5.33 13.88 195.88
- 40.00 40.00
- - 119.49
- - 0.16
- 57.50 57.50

Description of Related

Transaction

The company earned income from
the provision of contracting
services to construct a 9.4 MW.
power plan by making a
construction contract.

The company earned income from
the provision of industrial waste
disposal services ETC will send
waste that occurs after the
electricity generation process,
which must be landlled to landlls
safely or Stability adjustment
process to the law.

The company earned income
from the provision of industrial

waste transportation services.

The Company receives revenue
from Selling oil mixed fuels with
heat values (altemative fuel materials)
from ETC to use as alternative
fuel with natural gas in incineration
and sending industrial waste samples
for analysis at BWG. And the fuel
As a trade item resulting from
sales/service revenue above and
BWG granted a credit term for
repayment of 30 days from the date
specied in the billing document.
As a result, the company has
contracted BWG for the Turnkey
construction of 94 MW (Power plant
1) in Saraburi. On October 1, 2558
BWG incurred expenses from
the power plant construction
contract and made a
construction contract.

BWG (Lessee) incurred expenses
from rent. An ofce space rent
contract was made with ET
(Lessor) for commercial operations.
BWG (contractor) has contracted
to build a power plant from ETC
(the employer) which benets the
company.

Loan agreements of the company,
ETC., with the agreements Total
1,155 miillion Baht For the
operation of the power plant and
the loan contract, the BWG
company is the guarantor that the
BWG company does not charge

the guarantee fee.

Necessity, Reasonability
and Auditor’s Opinion

The aforementioned transaction is the
acceptance of a construction contract with
benets for the company at the price policy

specied in the contract.

The aforementioned transaction is the
provision of industrial waste disposal
services that occurred under normal
circumstances. The company set price
policies to be in line with normal

business price policies.

The aforementioned transaction is the
provision of industrial waste transportation
services. Employment rate conditions are
according to normal business rates.

Such transaction is a normal business
transaction. The Company sets the price

policy as specied in the agreement.

The aforementioned transaction is a trade
transaction, and the payment conditions
are according to normal conditions the

company presents to ordinary customers.

The transaction is in accordance with the
terms set out in the agreement as agreed

and the benet of the company's business.

The aforementioned transaction is the
acceptance of a construction contract with
benets for the company at the price policy
specied in the contract.

The aforementioned transaction is occurred
as a result of ofce space rental, which
benets the company. The price policy is
consistent with contract specications.

The item It is necessary and reasonable. It
is based on the normal commercial nature
of the business. The policy, price and
terms are specied in the agreement.

The aforementioned transaction was
necessary and reasonable due to following
the conditions of commercial bank loans.
The aforementioned guarantee creates
benets for the company, and BWG has a
policy to support loans and did not charge
a guarantee fee for the aforementioned

loan.




Person with
Potential Conflict

of Interest

Better World
Transport CO.,
LTD. (BWT)

Type of
Transaction

Income from sales

Income from

document work

Rent income

Accounts

receivable

Industrial waste
transportation

cost

Equipment rental

Accounts Payable

Received interest

Use of credit limit
and nancial
guarantee for
short-term loans
from nancial
institutions for the

company

Use of credit limit
and nancial
guarantee for
long-term loans
from nancial
institutions for the

company

Transaction Value

(million THB)

2019 2018 2017
1.57 1.73 63.99

0.24 0.24 0.24

017 0.17 0.11
1.68 1.85 36.69
244.36 23490 | 191.66
17.74 17.74 21.02
46.06 41.67 42.37

- - 3.80

Description of Related

Transaction

BWG earned income from the
sales of fuel oil through mutual

contract.

BWG (Employee) earned income
from document work. A
document work contract was
made with BWT (Employer) to
operate and manage documents.
BWG (Lessor) earned income from|
rent. A contract was made allowing
BWT (Lessee) to rent an ofce for
use in commercial business.

As a trade item resulting from
sales/service revenue above and
BWG granted a credit term for
repayment of 30 days from the date|
specied in the billing document.
The company assigned BWT to
manage and handle the company’s
transportation because BWT is
experienced in waste transportation,
has a standard and is licensed to
transport wastes according to the
company’s requirements.

The company incurred expenses
by making a rent contract with
BWT for boxes to be used to
contain and transport industrial
wastes nearby vicinities in order to
streamline operations. The tenant
makes monthly payments.

Trade debt created from the
abovementioned provision of
industrial waste transportation.
BWG (Creditor) granted BWT
(Borrower) 30 million baht by a
general nancial loan contract. Interest
payment is consented at eight
percent per year. Interest incurred
by the Borrower is paid to the
Creditor on the 30th of every month,
Loan agreement, one commercial
Bank of the BWT company, with a
contractual limit. Total amount of
Baht 50 million. To be used for the
company's working capital and the]
loan agreement, the BWG company
is the guarantor that the BWG
company does not charge the
guarantee fee.

Loan agreement, one commercial
Bank of the BWT company, with a
contractual limit. Amounting to baht
40 million. To be used as
investment in the new facility and
loan agreements, the BWG
company is the guarantor that the
BWG company does not charge

the guarantee fee.
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Necessity, Reasonability

and Auditor’s Opinion

The aforementioned transaction was a
transaction resulting from the sales of fuel oil,
which benets the company where the price
policies are as prescribed in the contract.

The aforementioned transaction occurred

as a result of document work employment,
which benets the company. The price policy

is consistent with contract specications.

The aforementioned transaction is occurred
as a result of ofce space rental, which
benets the company. The price policy is
consistent with contract specications.

The transaction is a commercial transaction.
The benets to the company. Terms of

payment as stated in the contract.

The aforementioned transaction is the
provision of industrial waste disposal
services that occurred under normal
circumstances. The company set price
policies to be in line with normal business

price policies.

The aforementioned transaction is a
transaction occurring in line with the normal
provision of industrial services. The company

set price policy as stated in the contract.

The aforementioned transaction is a normal
and reasonable trade transaction occurring
according to general trade conditions.

The company’s audit committee took the
matter into consideration and deems the
aforementioned transaction a related
transaction with clear and complete drafting
of a signed nancial loan contract and
specication of principle and interest
repayment dates.

The aforementioned transaction were
necessary and reasonable due to following
the conditions of commercial bank loans. The
aforementioned guarantee creates benets for
the company, and BWG has a policy to
support loans and did not charge a

guarantee fee for the aforementioned loan.

The aforementioned transaction were
necessary and reasonable due to following
the conditions of commercial bank loans. The
aforementioned guarantee creates benets for
the company, and BWG has a policy to
support loans and did not charge a

guarantee fee for the aforementioned loan.
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No.

Person with
Potential Conflict

of Interest

Better ME Co.,
Ltd. (“BME")

AVA Green
Energy Co., Ltd.
(“AVA”)

Recovery House
Co., Ltd. (“RH")

Type of

Transaction

Rent income

Document Job

Revenue

Marketing

operation expense

Accounts Payable

Received interest

Location Rental

Use of credit limit
and nancial
guarantee for
long-term loans
from nancial
institutions for the

company.

Revenue from
disposal of

industrial waste

Revenue from

sales

Transaction Value

(million THB)

2019 2018 2017
1.66 0.83 -
0.25 - -
39.93 16.78 -
6.82 5.66 =

- 0.33 -
0.98 - -
2.86 - -

Description of Related

Transaction

BWG (Lessor) earned income
from rent. A contract was made
allowing BME (Lessee) to rent
an ofce for use in commercial
business.

BWG Company (Contractor)
Income from a document task by
issuing a document processing
agreement with BME (employer)
company to process and manage
the document by paying annually.
The company has expenses
arising from the agreement with

BME about marketing services

Trade liability created as a result
of the aforementioned service
costs for marketing.

BWG (Creditor) granted AVA
(Borrower) 26 million baht by a
general nancial loan contract.
Interest payment is consented at
six percent per year

AVA does not have its own ofce,
there is an indirect subsidiary of
BWG, so the company has used
the address of BWG to register
as a headquarters. However, AVA
power plants now started to
produce and sell commercial
electricity, AVA has changed its
headquarters to the AVA power
plant in the province of Phichit.
Loan agreement, one of its
commercial banks, with a
contractual limit. Amounting to
baht 347 million. For the
operation of the power plant and
the loan contract, the BWG
company is the guarantor that
the BWG company does not
charge the guarantee fee

The company earned income
from the provision of industrial
waste disposal services RH will send
waste that occurs after the electricity
generation process, which must be
landlled to landlis safely or Stability
adjustment process to the law.
The Company receives revenue
from Selling oil mixed fuels with
heat values (alternative fuel
materials) from RH to use as
alternative fuel with natural gas in
incineration and sending industrial
waste samples for analysis at
BWG. And the fuel

Necessity, Reasonability
and Auditor’s Opinion

The aforementioned transaction is occurred
as a result of ofce space rental, which
benets the company.  The price policy

is consistent with contract specications.

The transaction is a transaction resulting
from a document implementation, which
contributes to the company's benet by
the price policy as specied in the

contract.

The aforementioned transaction is
Marketing operation expense were
necessary and reasonable the
agreement about marketing services.
The aforementioned transaction is a normal
trade transaction occurring reasonably and
according to normal trade conditions.

The company’s audit committee took the
matter into consideration and deems the
aforementioned transaction a related
transaction with clear and complete drafting
of a signed nancial loan contract.

The transaction is necessary and reasonably
reasonable. Indirect subsidiary of the
Company It does not have its own ofce, so
the use of Bangkok's BWG is the
headquarters, making it easy to contact.
With government agencies and third parties
by BWG, no rental fee or fees applied to the

company's indirect subsidiary.

The aforementioned transaction was
necessary and reasonable due to following
the conditions of commercial bank loans.
The aforementioned guarantee creates
benets for the company, and BWG has a
policy to support loans and did not charge

a guarantee fee for the aforementioned loan.

The transaction provides industrial waste
disposal services in a normal manner in

which the Company sets price policies in
accordance with the normal price of the

business price.

Such transaction is a normal business
transaction. The Company sets the price

policy as specied in the agreement.
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Person with Transaction Value

Type of Description of Related Necessity, Reasonability

Potential Conflict . (million THB)
Transaction Transaction and Auditor’s Opinion
of Inferest 2019 | 2018 | 2017
Recovery House Accounts 411 - - As a trade item resulting from | The aforementioned transaction is a trade
Co., Ltd. (“RH”) receivable sales/service revenue above transaction, and the payment conditions are
and BWG granted a credit term | according to normal conditions the company
for repayment of 30 days from | presents to ordinary customers.
the date specied in the billing
Received interest - 0.64 = document. The company’s audit committee took the
BWG (Creditor) granted RH matter into consideration and deems the
(Borrower) 75 million baht by a | aforementioned transaction a related
general nancial loan contract. transaction with clear and complete drafting
Interest payment is consented | of a signed nancial loan contract. The
Received interest - 83.37 - at six percent per year. company’s audit committee has considered
The Company has expenses that This transaction is reasonable and is for
from the purchase of land of the benet of the company. There is a possibility
indirect subsidiaries at cost, of the project. In the standard of the company.
which is close to the appraisal
value of an independent
appraiser. To be used for
development as a renewable
Alternative Energy Center
Location Rental - = - project in the future. The transaction is necessary and reasonably
RH does not have its own ofce, it | reasonable. Indirect subsidiary of the
is a subsidiary of BWG, so the Company It does not have its own ofce, so
company has used the address the use of Bangkok's BWG is the
of BWG to be registered as a headquarters, making it easy to contact.
headquarters. However, the With government agencies and third parties
current power plant of RH has by BWG, no rental fee or fees applied to the
begun to produce and sell company's indirect subsidiary.
commercial electricity, and then
RH has changed its headquarters
to the power plant of the RH in
Use of credit limit - - - the province of Ayutthaya. The aforementioned transaction was
and nancial Loan agreement of a commercial | necessary and reasonable due to

guarantee for

long-term loans

Bank of RH company with a

contractual limit. Amounting to

following the conditions of commercial

bank loans. The aforementioned

from nancial baht 610.50 million. For the guarantee creates benets for the
institutions for the operation of the power plant and | company, and BWG has a policy to
company. the loan contract, the BWG support loans and did not charge a
company is the guarantor that guarantee fee for the aforementioned loan.
the BWG company does not
Earth Engineer Revenue from 1.05 = - charge the guarantee fee. The transaction is an industrial waste
and Construction| industrial waste The BWG company has income | disposal service in a way that the
Co,, Ltd. disposal from the disposal of industrial company has set the price policy to the
(“EEC”) waste (Ashes and other waste) normal business price.
from EEC to perform the landll in
accordance with the law, which
EEC is the contractor under the
terms of employment,
construction, trial, and testing of
Revenue from 1.23 - - the RH and AVA power plants. Such transaction is a normal business

Sales The BWG company has income | transaction. The Company sets the price

from the sale of a combination of | policy as specied in the agreement.
heat-based fuel consumption
(alternative fuel material) from the
EEC company, which EEC is
responsible for the construction,
commissioning, and testing of power
plants to the RH company with AVA
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No.

10.

Person with
Potential Conflict

of Interest

Earth Engineer

and Construc-

tion Co., Ltd.
(“EEC”)

Siri Lapa Power
Co., Ltd. ("SIRI")

Link 88 Power
Co., Ltd. ("L88")

Type of

Transaction

Accounts

receivable

Use of credit limit
and nancial
guarantee for

short-term loans
from nancial

institutions for the

company

Location Rental

Location Rental

Transaction Value
(million THB)

2019

2018 | 2017

2.36 - -

Description of Related

Transaction

As a trade item resulting from
sales/service revenue above and
BWG granted a credit term for
repayment of 30 days from the
date specied in the billing
document.

The aforementioned transaction
were necessary and reasonable
due to following the conditions of
commercial bank loans. The
aforementioned guarantee creates
benets for the company, and
BWG has a policy to support
loans and did not charge a
guarantee fee for the aforemen-
tioned loan.

Loan agreement, one commercial
Bank of the EEC company, with
the L/C limit. Total amount of
baht 482.33 million. To invest in
the power plant machines and
the cash ows of the company
and the loan agreement, the
BWG company is the guarantor
that the BWG company does not
charge the guarantee fee.

Loan agreement, one commercial
Bank of the EEC company, with
the L/G limit. Total amount of
baht 142 million. In order to
guarantee the construction and
the loan agreement, the BWG
company is the guarantor that
the BWG company does not
charge the guarantee fee.

SIRI does not have its own
ofce, it is a subsidiary of the
BWG, so that the company has
used the address of BWG to
register as a headquarters.
However, SIRI has already
implemented a head-ofce move
to its headquarters location.
L88 does not have its own
ofce, it is a indirect subsidiary
of BWG, so the company has
used the address of BWG to
register as a headquarters.
However, L88 has already
implemented a head-ofce move

to its headquarters location.

Necessity, Reasonability
and Auditor’s Opinion

The transaction is a trade item that
contributes to a company benet by the
terms of payment as stated in the

contract.

The aforementioned transaction were
necessary and reasonable due to
following the conditions of commercial
bank loans. The aforementioned
guarantee creates benets for the
company, and BWG has a policy to
support loans and did not charge a

guarantee fee for the aforementioned loan.

The aforementioned transaction was
necessary and reasonable due to
following the conditions of commercial
bank loans. The aforementioned
guarantee creates benets for the
company, and BWG has a policy to
support loans and did not charge a
guarantee fee for the aforementioned

loan.

The aforementioned transaction was
necessary and reasonable due to
following the conditions of commercial
bank loans. The aforementioned
guarantee creates benets for the
company, and BWG has a policy to
support loans and did not charge a
guarantee fee for the aforementioned
loan.

The transaction is necessary and reasonably
reasonable. Indirect subsidiary of the
Company It does not have its own ofce, so
the use of Bangkok's BWG is the
headquarters, making it easy to contact.
With government agencies and third parties
by BWG, no rental fee or fees applied to the
company's indirect subsidiary.

The transaction is necessary and
reasonably reasonable. Indirect subsidiary
of the Company It does not have its own
ofce, so the use of Bangkok's BWG is
the headquarters, making it easy to
contact. With government agencies and
third parties by BWG, no rental fee or
fees applied to the company's indirect

subsidiary.
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3. Needs and Reasonableness of Related Transactions

The related transactions incurred were necessary and reasonable in order to maximize the benefits towards the company,
and the Audit Committee considered the related transactions incurred regarding the needs of such transactions and the reasonable
of the rate of the related transactions, and disclosed types and values of related transactions of the company and / or subsidiaries
with the persons who may have conflicts of interests under the notification and regulation of the Securities Exchange Commission
and Stock Exchange of Thailand.

4. Measures or Procedures of Approval of Related Transactions

In case of the related transactions of the company and its subsidiaries with the persons who may have conflicts of interests,
the Audit Committee shall provide the opinions regarding the needs of related transactions and the suitability of prices of such transactions
by considering from the conditions in order to comply with the ordinary business operations in the industry, and comparing with the
prices of outsiders or market price. If the Audit Committee is not proficient in considering the related transactions incurred, the Audit
Committee shall provide independent experts to give the opinions regarding such transactions in order to be used for the decision of
the Committee, Audit Committee or shareholders. The directors who have conflicts of interests shall have no right to vote for such

transactions, and shall disclose such transactions on Notes to Financial Statements of the company and / or subsidiaries.

5.Policies and Trends of Future Related Transactions

Regarding the related transactions incurred in the future, the directors shall follow the rules and regulations stipulated, and the
directors shall not approve any transactions that such directors or persons who may have other conflicts of interests with the company
and its subsidiaries, and shall not grant the power of attorney to others to act on behalf of themselves regarding such related transactions,
and shall disclose such transactions to the Board of Directors and / or subsidiaries for consideration. The company and / or its subsidiaries
shall follow the laws regarding the securities and tock market, regulations, notifications, order, or requirements of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand, requirements for the disclosure of related transactions, and the receipt or sale of the company and its subsidiaries’ properties,
and the accounting standard regarding the disclosure of related persons or activities stipulated by Federation of Accounting Professions
under the Royal Patronage of His Majesty the King.

In case of the ordinary transactions, the company and / or its subsidiaries shall identify the rules and guideline according to
the ordinary trading characteristics by referring from the proper, fair, reasonable, and transparent prices and conditions, and propose to

the Audit Committee for approval of such criteria and guidelines.

In the future, the company and its subsidiaries have no policies to lend the money or petty cash to persons who may have
conflicts of interests and / or such related persons, except it complies with the rules of the company or its subsidiaries regarding employee’s
welfare or with the rules regarding the power of approval or provision of financial assistance to the juristic persons that the company and
its subsidiaries hold the shares according to the proportion of shareholding. In case that there are some necessary cases related to the
business operations of the company or its subsidiaries and such cases may cause the company or subsidiaries to lend the money or
petty cash, the company and its subsidiaries shall follow the relevant requirements of the Securities Exchange Commission and / or

Stock Exchange of Thailand.
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Summary of Financial Position and Performance

Summary of Audit Reports

Year 2006 - 2009 Audited by CPA License No. 3759

Mr. Jadesada Hungsapruek Karin Audit Company Limited
Year 2010 Audited by CPA License No. 7305

Ms. Kannika Wipanurat Karin Audit Company Limited
Year 2011 Audited by CPA License No. 7305

Ms. Kannika Wipanurat Karin Audit Company Limited
Year 2012 Audited by CPA License No. 7305

Ms. Kannika Wipanurat Karin Audit Company Limited
Year 2013 Audited by CPA License No. 7305

Ms. Kannika Wipanurat Karin Audit Company Limited
Year 2014 Audited by CPA License No. 7305

Ms. Kannika Wipanurat Karin Audit Company Limited
Year 2015 Audited by CPA License No. 5113

Mr. Jirote Sirirorote Karin Audit Company Limited
Year 2016 Audited by CPA License No. 5113

Mr. Jirote Sirirorote Karin Audit Company Limited
Year 2017 Audited by CPA License No. 5113

Mr. Jirote Sirirorote Karin Audit Company Limited
Year 2018 Audited by CPA License No. 5113

Mr. Jirote Sirirorote Karin Audit Company Limited
Year 2019 Audited by CPA License No. 5113

Mr. Jirote Sirirorote Karin Audit Company Limited

Auditor’s report for the financial statements of the Company and subsidiaries for the year 2006 stated an unqualified opinion that
the financial statements presented financial position and performance fairly in all material respects in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

Auditor’s report for the financial statements of the Company and subsidiaries for the year 2007 stated an unqualified opinion that
the financial statements presented financial position and performance fairly in all material respects in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. And without presenting the financial statements with any conditions; the auditor made an observation on notes to
financial statements item 3.3 on the change of accounting policy from recording investment in subsidiaries using equity method to cost
method.

Auditor’s report for the financial statements of the Company and subsidiaries for the year 2008 stated an unqualified opinion that
the financial statements presented financial position and performance fairly in all material respects in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

Auditor’s report for the financial statements of the Company and subsidiaries for the year 2009 stated an unqualified opinion that
the financial statements presented financial position and performance fairly in all material respects in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

Auditor’s report for the financial statements of the Company and subsidiaries for the year 2010 stated an unqualified opinion that
the financial statements presented financial position and performance fairly in all material respects in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

Auditor’s report for the financial statements of the Company and subsidiaries for the year 2011 stated an unqualified opinion that
the financial statements presented financial position, performance, and cash flow fairly in all material respects in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, with emphasis on the application of the newly issued and revised financial reporting standards on preparation

and presentation of the financial statements.
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Auditor’s report for the financial statements of the Company and subsidiaries for the year 2012 stated an unqualified opinion that
the consolidated and separate financial statements presented consolidated and separate financial positions, consolidated and separate
performance, and consolidated and separate cash flows fairly in all material respects in accordance with financial reporting standards.

Auditor’s report for the financial statements of the Company and subsidiaries for the year 2013 stated an unqualified opinion that
the consolidated and separate financial statements presented consolidated and separate financial positions, consolidated and separate
performance, and consolidated and separate cash flows fairly in all material respects in accordance with financial reporting standards.

Auditor’s report for the financial statements of the Company and subsidiaries for the year 2014 stated an unqualified opinion that
the consolidated and separate financial statements presented consolidated and separate financial positions, consolidated and separate
performance, and consolidated and separate cash flows fairly in all material respects in accordance with financial reporting standards.

Auditor’s report for the financial statements of the Company and subsidiaries for the year 2015 stated an unqualified opinion that
the consolidated and separate financial statements presented consolidated and separate financial positions, consolidated and separate
performance, and consolidated and separate cash flows fairly in all material respects in accordance with financial reporting standards.

Auditor’s report for the financial statements of the Company and subsidiaries for the year 2016 stated an unqualified opinion that
the consolidated and separate financial statements presented consolidated and separate financial positions, consolidated and separate
performance, and consolidated and separate cash flows fairly in all material respects in accordance with financial reporting standards.

Auditor’s report for the financial statements of the Company and subsidiaries for the year 2017 stated an unqualified opinion that
the consolidated and separate financial statements presented consolidated and separate financial positions, consolidated and separate
performance, and consolidated and separate cash flows fairly in all material respects in accordance with financial reporting standards.

Auditor’s report for the financial statements of the Company and subsidiaries for the year 2018 stated an unqualified opinion that
the consolidated and separate financial statements presented consolidated and separate financial positions, consolidated and separate
performance, and consolidated and separate cash flows fairly in all material respects in accordance with financial reporting standards.

Auditor’s report for the financial statements of the Company and subsidiaries for the year 2019 stated an unqualified opinion
that the consolidated and separate financial statements presented consolidated and separate financial positions, consolidated and
separate performance, and consolidated and separate cash flows fairly in all material respects in accordance with financial reporting

standards.

Statement of Financial Position

(Unit: Million Baht)
Consolidated Financial Statements
ltem 2017 2018 2019
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 980.61 16.44% 953.11 13.99% 43597 5.93%
Trade and other current receivables 805.96 13.51% 801.62 11.76% 622.82 8.47%
Unbilled receivables 16.87 0.28% 236.15 3.47% 24419 3.32%
Current tax assets 6.42 0.11% 17.45 0.26% 54.83 0.75%
Other current assets 7.45 0.12% 16.61 0.24% 19.13 0.26%
Total current assets 1,817.31 30.47% 2,024.95 29.72% 1,376.95 18.72%
Non-current assets
Property, plant, equipments, and
additions to plant and equipments
under operating agreement (net) 4,044.66 67.82% 4,465.58 65.53% 5,644.16 76.72%
Deferred tax assets 13.65 0.23% 23.49 0.34% 26.74 0.36%
Other non-current assets 88.61 1.49% 300.22 4.41% 308.58 4.19%
Total non-current assets 4,146.92 69.53% 4,789.29 70.28% 5,979.47 81.28%
Total assets 5,964.23 100.00% 6,814.24 100.00% 7,356.42 100.00%
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(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated Financial Statements
= 2017 2018 2019

Amount % Amount % Amount %

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilitiesyy

Bank overdrafts and short-term loans 131.00 2.20% 328.13 4.82% 454.56 6.18%
Trade and other current payables 414.87 6.69% 426.32 6.26% 456.80 6.21%
Current portion of long-term liabilities which 359.04 6.02% 590.34 8.66% 604.11 821%
due within 1 year
Current income tax payable 8.08 0.14% 1.20 0.02% - -
Provisions current liabilitiesfor employee benet - = 13.07 0.19% 7.06 0.10%
Other current liabilities - - 52.92 0.78% 53.86 0.73%
Total current liabilities 91299 | 1531% 1,411.98 20.72% 1,576.40 21.43%
Non-current liabilities
Long-term loans (net) 1,240.82 | 20.80% 1,440.69 21.14% 2,088.60 28.39%
Non-current provisions for employee benefit 34.64 0.58% 22.66 0.33% 40.51 0.55%
Non-current provisions 48.56 0.81% 39.04 0.57% 21.26 0.29%
Other non-current liabilities 22.57 0.38% 23.02 0.34% 32.68 0.44%
Total non-current liabilities 1,346.59 | 22.58% 1,525.42 22.39% 2,183.05 29.68%
Total liabilities 2,259.58 | 37.89% 2,937.40 4311% 3,759.45 51.10%
Shareholders’ equity
Issued and paid-up share capital 958.03 | 16.06% 958.03 14.06% 958.03 13.02%
Share premium on ordinary shares 1,008.88 | 16.92% 1,008.88 14.81% 1,008.88 13.71%
Retained earnings - Legal reserve 84.25 1.41% 9222 1.35% 9222 1.25%
- Unappropriated 1,019.70 | 17.10% 1,141.31 16.75% 1,030.57 14.01%
Other components of shareholders’ equity 77.02 129% 77.02 1.13% (34.99) (0.48)%
Total shareholders’ equity attributable to
owners of the Company 3,147.88 | 52.78% 3,277.46 48.10% 3.054.71 41.52%
T\lon-controlling interests 556.77 9.34% 599.38 8.80% 542.26 7.37% )
Total shareholders’ equity 3,70465 | 62.11% 3,876.84 56.89% 3,596.97 48.90%

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 5,964.23 | 100.00% 6,851.50 100.00% 7,356.42 100.00%
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Statement of Income
(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated Financial Statements
ltem 2017 2018 2019
Amount % Amount % Amount %

Sale and service income 2,010.86 98.25% 2,223.98 90.03% 1,770.99 92.96%
Construction income 16.87 0.82% 232.39 9.41% 108.80 571%
Total income 2,027.73 99.08% 2,456.37 99.44% 1,879.79 98.67%
Cost of sale and service 1,258.44 62.06% 1,425.83 58.05% 1,349.20 76.18%
Cost of construction 16.14 95.67% 223.44 96.94% 105.47 96.94%
Total costs 1,274.58 62.86% 1,649.27 67.14% 1,454.68 77.39%
Gross prot 753.15 37.14% 807.09 32.86% 42510 22.61%
Other income 18.92 0.92% 13.91 0.56% 25.26 1.33%
Prot before expenses 772.07 37.72% 821.00 33.24% 450.37 23.64%
Service expenses 4812 2.35% 74.47 3.01% 92.45 4.85%
Administrative expenses 231.51 11.31% 227.75 9.22% 153.75 8.07%
Management benet expenses 53.15 2.60% 77.26 3.13% 73.93 3.88%
Finance costs 84.32 412% 90.13 3.65% 93.89 4.93%
Total expenses 41711 20.38% 469.62 19.01% 414.02 21.73%
Prot before income tax expense 354.96 17.34% 351.38 14.22% 36.34 1.91%
Income tax expense 77.42 3.78% 62.37 2.52% 19.55 1.03%
Net prot for the year 277.54 13.56% 289.01 11.70% 16.79 0.88%
Prot attributable to:

Owners of the Company 253.17 12.37% 233.99 9.47% (20.63) N/A

Non-controlling interests 24.37 1.19% 55.02 2.23% 37.43 1.96%
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Statement of Cash Flow
(Unit: Million Baht)

ttem Consolidated Financial Statements
2017 2018 2019
Cash ows from operating activities
Prot before income tax expense 354.96 351.38 36.34
Adjustments to reconcile prot before income tax to net cash
provided by (used in) from operating activities
Interest expense 36.92 26.97 100.58
Interest received (3.74) (1.08) (1.30)
Trade and other current receivables (increase) decrease (44.55) 11.95 178.89
Unbilled receivables increase (16.87) (219.28) (8.04)
Other current assets (increase) decrease 10.38 (9.16) (2.51)
Other non-current assets (increase) decrease (50.50) (120.73) 16.68
Trade and other current payables increase (decrease) 103.69 56.61 58.22
Other current liabilities decrease (0.02) - -
Other non-current liabilities increase 0.81 0.45 9.66
Depreciation and amortization 363.12 384.55 370.51
Allowance for doubtful account 1.43 (7.61) (0.10)
Provision for employee benet obligations 4.04 5.88 13.63
Estimated liabilities from litigation claims - 52.92 1.82
Written-off withholding tax 112 0.14 0.83
Gain on disposal of xed asets (0.62) (0.30) (1.21)
Total adjustments to reconcile prot before income tax to net 760.16 532.75 773.99
cash provided from operating activities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Income tax paid (96.53) (95.24) (73.84)
Income tax refund 3.88 1.20 5.53
Cash paid for damages from lawsuits - - (0.88)
Net cash provided by operating activities 667.51 438.71 704.80
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(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated Financial Statements

ltem
2017 2018 2019

Cash ows from investing activities

Cash paid for purchases in subsidiaries - - (193.71)

Cash paid for purchase of property, plant and equipment, additions

to plant and equipment under operating right agreement (663.03) (883.41) (1,532.44)

Cash received from sale of property, plant and equipment, additions

to plant and equipment under operating right agreement 1.82 0.56 1.27

Cash paid for provision for completed landlls (4.06) (9.51) (17.78)

Interest income 3.74 1.03 1.30
Net cash used in investing activities (661.53) (891.34) (1,741.37)
Cash ows from nancing activities
Decrease (increase) in bank overdrafts and short-term loans (180.00) 197.13 126.43
Proceeds from long-term loans 651.46 742.37 1,432.66
Repayment of long-term loans (216.11) (299.78) (731.96)
Payment of nancial lease payables (66.01) (66.00) (58.27)
Proceeds from increase in share capital of subsidiaries from

non-controlling interest 86.43 3.31 =
Dividend payment (178.58) (124.93) (102.34)
Interest expense (54.78) (26.97) (147.10)
Net cash received from (used in) nancing activities 42.41 42513 519.43
Net increase (decrease) cash and cash equivalents 48.39 (27.49) (517.14)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 932.22 980.61 953.11
Eash and cash equivalents at ending of year 980.61 953.12 435.97 )
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Key Financial Ratios

(Unit: Million Baht)

ltem Consolidated Financial Statements
2017 2018 2019
Liquidity ratios
Liquidity ratio (times) 1.99 1.43 0.87
Quick ratio (times) 1.96 1.24 0.67
Trade receivable turnover ratio (times) 2.70 3.07 2.67
Average collection period (days) 134 118 135
Payable turnover ratio (times) 3.20 3.92 3.29
Debt repayment period (days) 113 92 110
-Protability ratios D
Gross prot margin ratio 37.14% 32.86% 22.61%
Earning before interest and tax ratio 17.34% 14.22% 1.91%
Net prot margin — owners of the company ratio 12.37% 9.47% N/A
Return on equity 8.16% 7.28% N/A
Efciency ratios
Return on assets 7.70% 6.91% 1.84%
Return on xed assets 11.31% 10.23% 2.84%
Assets turnover ratio (times) 0.36 0.39 0.27
Financial policy ratios
Debt to equity ratio (times) 0.61 0.76 1.05
Interest coverage ratio (times) 6.48 13.03 0.25
Information per share
Par value per share (baht) 0.25 0.25 0.25
Book value per share (baht) 0.97 1.01 0.94
Earning per share (baht) 0.066 0.061 (0.005)
Performance Analysis
Sale and service income
2017 2018 2019
ltem Volume ?l\r;:ﬁ;nnt Volume ,?I\r;lwiﬁ;r:]t Volume ,?I\r/:ﬁi%r:
e Baht) (i Baht) (e Baht)
Sale and service income of the Company*
Total sale and service income of the Company | 357.055 1,349.16 463,300 1,374.82 422,610 1,046.13
Total sale service income of subsidiaries 120,494 661.70 66,843 849.16 43,808 724.85
Total sale and service income of the 477,549 2,010.86 530,143 2,223.98 466,418 1,770.98
Company and subsidiaries

Remark: Income after elimination of intercompany transactions between the Company and subsidiaries
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For the year 2019, 2018, and 2017, sale and service income were 1,770.98 million baht, 2,223.98 million baht, and 2,010.86
million baht respectively. Sale and service income decreased by 453.00 million baht from 2018, or dropped by 20.37% when compared to
the previous year. The decrease in income is caused by external factors. As a result, the amount of industrial waste that has been disposed
of is reduced by 25.42% while average service fee per ton increased by 2.98% which was in accordance with the Company pricing, which
is in the process of adjusting the company’s marketing strategy to suit the situation.

The construction revenue is generated from the Huai Christie Restoration Project from lead contamination of Thong Pha Phum

District valued of 454.76 million baht by recognizing income according to the proportion of completed work.

Other Income
For the year 2019, 2018, and 2017, other income were 25.26 million baht, 13.91 million baht, and
11.36 million baht respectively. Other income was mainly consisted of interest income, reversal on bad debt expense, gain from disposal

of assets and other service income.

Cost and Expenses
Cost of Sale and Service

For the year 2019, 2018, and 2017, cost of waste management service were 1,349.21 million baht, 1,425.83 million baht,
and 1,258.44 million baht respectively; or can be calculated as 76.18% in 2019, 64.11% in 2018, and 62.58% in 2017 of sale and
service income accordingly. Key components in cost of sale and service were fuel cost, maintenance cost, amortization of landfills,
depreciation expense of assets used in service, and the adjustments of employees benefits to match overall economy.

Cost of construction is recognized based on percentage of completion.

Service Expenses

For the year 2019, 2018, and 2017, service expenses were 92.45 million baht, 74.46 million baht, and 48.12 million baht
respectively; or can be calculated as 4.85% in recently year, 3.01%, and 2.35% of total income accordingly. Service expenses were
mostly contributed by marketing expenses variable to income, promotion expenses, and internal reorganization of the Company’s

group which resulted in reclassification of administrative expenses to service expenses.

Administrative Expenses

For the year 2019, 2018, and 2017, administrative expenses were 153.76 million baht, 227.76 million baht, and 231.51 million
baht respectively; or can be calculated as 8.07% in recently year, 9.22%, and 11.31% of total income accordingly. Administrative expenses
were mainly contributed by fixed costs from human resource expansion in subsidiaries, and adjustments of employees compensations to

pbe in line with overall economy.

Management Benefit Expenses
For the year 2019, 2018, and 2017, management benefit expenses were 73.93 million baht, 77.26 million baht, and 53.15
million baht respectively; or can be calculated as 3.88% in recently year, 3.13%, and 2.60% of total income accordingly. Management

benefit expenses included directors and management salary, director meeting fee, and bonus of directors and management.

Finance Costs

For the year 2019, 2018, and 2017, finance costs were 93.89 million baht, 90.13 million baht, and 84.32 million baht respectively;
or can be calculated as 4.93% in recently year, 3.65%, and 4.12% of total income accordingly. Finance costs consisted of interest
expenses from bank overdrafts, loans, financial leases, and banking fees. Material increase in finance costs was attributable to interest
expense from loans of subsidiary operating power plant business.

Income Tax Expense
For the year 2019, 2018, and 2017, income tax expense were 19.55 million baht, 62.37 million baht, and 77.42 million baht respectively;

or can be calculated as 1.03% in recently year, 2.52%, and 3.78% of total income accordingly.
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Profit

From the aforementioned reasons, the Company and subsidiaries reported 425.10 million baht or 22.61% of gross profit margin,
with net loss attributable to owners of the Company of 20.63 million baht, decreased from last year. The Company is adjusting the policies
and market strategies to suit the situation.

14.2. (Financial Positions) of the Company and Subsidiaries
Assets

As of 31 December 2019 the Company and subsidiaries had total assets of 7,356.43 million baht, increased from 6,814.24
million baht in previous year by 542.19 million baht, representing 7.96% increase of total assets. Increase in total assets were mainly
contributed in investment of land, machinery and waste plant fuel equipment of The Company, subsidiaries’s and vehicles for transportation

of industrial waste of the subsidiaries.

Liabilities

As of 31 December 2019, the Company and subsidiaries reported total liabilities of 3,759.45 million baht, increased from
2,937.40 million baht in previous year by 822.05 million baht, representing 27.99% increase of total liabilities. Increase in total liabilities
were mainly attributable in both short-term and long-term loans from financial institutions due to the investment in business expansion of
the Company’s subsidiaries by total loan 3,147.28 million baht, representing 42.78% of total liabilities, increased from previous year by
788.13 million baht.

Shareholders’ Equity

As of 31 December 2019, the Company and subsidiaries reported total shareholders’ equity attributable to owners of the
Company of 3,054.71 million baht, decreased from 3,277.46 million baht from previous year by 222.75 million baht, representing 6.80%
decrease of total shareholders’ equity attributable to owners of the Company. The main decrease was contributed by the performance of

the deduction of dividend payment.

(Unit: Million Baht)

ltem 31 December 2017 [31 December 2017 | 31 December 2017
Post-dated checks 1.46 1.65 3.36
Trade receivable — unbilled receivable 162.63 176.73 139.08
Trade receivable
Trade receivable within due 313.26 300.95 234.51
Trade receivable over due
Not over 3 months 41.96 73.79 19.81
3 — 6 months 35.66 76.70 8.81
6 — 12 months 71.25 34.95 69.99
Over 12 months 23.06 9.73 12.49
Total trade and note receivables 649.28 674.51 488.05
Less allowance for doubtful account (19.93) (12.32) (12.22)

Total trade and note receivables - net 629.35 662.19 475.83
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Trade and Note Receivables - Net
In 2019, 2018, and 2017 the Company and subsidiaries had average debt collection period of 135 days, 118 days, and 134 days

accordingly. The Company has policy on average debt collection period of approximately 120 days.

Liquidity

ltem 2017 2018 2019
Cash ows from operating activities 667.51 438.71 704.80
Cash ows from investing activities (661.53) (891.34) (1,741.37)
Cash ows from nancing activities 42.41 42513 519.43
Net increase (decrease) in cash ows 48.39 (27.49) (517.14)

Due to the Company’s and subsidiaries’ continus investments and expansions, major portion of cash flows were spent on
investing activities with major funding sources coming from cash flows from operating activities, loans from financial institutions for
project investments, and capital increase from non-controlling interest in subsidiaries. In 2019, the Company and subsidiaries had cash
flows from operating activities in the amount of 704.80 million baht; and used 1,741.37 million baht of cash flow investing in land
purchase for business expansion, power plant using industrial waste as fuel project, transportation vehicles, building, industrial waste
landfills, and machine and equipments; while attaining 519.43 million baht of cash flows from financing activities due to capital increase
from non-controlling interest of subsidiaries, loans from financial institutions, short-term and long-term loans repayments, finance lease
repayment, interest expense payment, and dividend payment.

From the aforementioned operations, the Company and subsidiaries had net cash flows decrease of 517.14 million baht, with
cash and cash equivalents at end of year being 435.98 million baht.

Source of Fund
Total Liabilities

In 2019, the Company and subsidiaries total liabilities was 3,759.45 million baht, increased by 822.05 million baht from 2018. In
2019, total liabilities consisted of 1,576.40 million baht or 41.93% of current liabilities, and 2,183.05 million baht or 58.07% of non-current
liabilities. Key liabilities items included short-term and long-term loans from financial institutions amounting 3,147.28 million baht or
83.72% of total liabilities, and trade and other current payables amounting 456.80 million baht or 12.15% of total liabilities.

Shareholders’ Equity
In 2019, the shareholders’ equity attributable to owners of the Company was 3,054.71 milllion baht, decreased by 222.75
million baht or 6.80% from 2018 which is mainly due to the results of operation and dividend payment.

Capital Structure

In 2019, debt to equity ratio was at 1.05 time, while the raio was at 0.76 time in 2018.

14.3. Audit Fee
Audit fee
e In 2012, the Company and its 4 subsidiaries paid audit fee to auditor in the amount of 1.81 million baht, and other expenses
including traveling and over-time amounted
0.09 million baht. The auditor was not hired for any additional service.
e In 2013, the Company and its 4 subsidiaries paid audit fee to auditor in the amount of 1.81 million baht, and other expenses
including traveling and over-time amounted

0.09 million baht. The auditor was not hired for any additional service.
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e In 2014, the Company and its 4 subsidiaries paid audit fee to auditor in the amount of 1.81 million baht, and other expenses
including traveling and over-time amounted 0.08 million baht. The auditor was not hired for any additional service.

e In 2015, the Company and its 4 subsidiaries paid audit fee to auditor in the amount of 1.81 million baht, and other expenses
including traveling and over-time amounted 0.08 million baht. The auditor was not hired for any additional service.

¢ In 2016, the Company and its 9 subsidiaries paid audit fee to auditor in the amount of 2.52 million baht, and other expenses
including traveling and over-time amounted 0.09 million baht. The auditor was not hired for any additional service.

e In 2017, the Company and its 10 subsidiaries paid audit fee to auditor in the amount of 4.65 million baht, and other expenses
including traveling and over-time amounted 0.02 million baht. The auditor was not hired for any additional service.

e In 2018, the Company and its 11 subsidiaries paid audit fee to auditor in the amount of 4.65 million baht, and other expenses
including traveling and over-time amounted 0.25 million baht. The auditor was not hired for any additional service.

e In 2019, the Company and its 11 subsidiaries paid audit fee to auditor in the amount of 4.97 million baht, and other expenses

including traveling and over-time amounted 0.25 million baht. The auditor was not hired for any additional service.
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Board Of Directors’ Responsibility for Financial Reporting

The Board of Directors is responsible for Better World Green Public Company Limited financial statements and Better World
Green Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries’ consolidated financial statements, including the financial information presented in this
annual report. The aforementioned financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, using
careful judgment and the best estimation. Important information is adequately and transparency disclosed in the notes to financial

statements for the Company shareholders and investors.

The Board of Directors has in place good corporate governance, risk management system and internal control to ensure that
accounting records are accurate, complete, timely and adequate to protect the assets as well as to prevent fraud or significant irregular
operations.

In this regard, the Board of Directors appointed the Audit Committee comprising independent directors to review credibility
and correctness of financial reports as well as evaluate efficiency of internal control, internal audit and risk management system. The

Audit Committee’s opinions were presented in the Audit Committee Report and included in this annual report

The financial statements and consolidated financial statements of the company and subsidiaries were audited by the company’s
auditor, namely, Karin Audit Co., Ltd. In the aforementioned audit, the Board of Directors provided information and various documents for
audit by the auditor and for expression of opinions in concurrence with auditing standards. The opinions of the auditor are already included
in the report of the auditor, which is already included in the annual report.

The Board of Directors holds the opinion that the overall internal control system of the company is satisfactory and able to
reasonable give confidence that the financial statements of Better World Green PCL and the consolidated financial statements of Better
World Green PCL and its subsidiaries for the year ending 31st, December 2019 are correct and reliable in compliance with generally

accepted accounting standards as well as relevant laws and regulations.

—— i 4 —
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( Dr. Vicharn Vithayasai ) ( Mr. Suwat  Luengviriya )
Chairman of the Board President & CEO
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Shareholders of Better World Green Public Company Limited

Opinion

[ have audited the financial statements of Better World Green Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries, which comprise
the consolidated and separate statements of financial position and as at December 31, 2019, and the related consolidated and
separate statements of comprehensive income, changes in sharcholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and

notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the consolidated and separate financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Better World Green Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries as at December 31,2019, their

financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. My responsibilitics under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section of my
report. I am independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants issued by the
Federation of Accounting Professions that is relevant to my audit of the consolidated financial statements, and I have fulfilled
my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion,

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those malters that, in my professional judgment, were of most significance in my audit of the
consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of my

audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming my opinion thereon, and I do not

S

provide a separate opinion on these matters.

I<I € Network: China Hong Kong Indonesia Japan Korea Malaysia Singapore Taiwan United Kingdom United States Vietnam
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Allowance for doubtful account

Risk

The adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts is important so much for management’s judgment. The unrecoverable
amount of receivable is a process that involves uncertainties and need lo use assumptions and factors such as the [inancial
status of the debtor, payment history of receivable. The difference of assumptions for the calculation may be the amount of

allowance for doubtful accounts also differ significantly.

Risk Responses of Auditor

My audit procedures responded to the risk referred to above are as follows:

evaluated the effectiveness of the control system and the caleulation of the allowance for doubtful accounts based on the
individual debtor, evaluated the effectiveness of internal controls regarding dunning process and test the assumptions for the
calculation test of the allowance for doubtful accounts. The evaluation of each allowance for doubtful accounts by considering
factors the management considers. 1 assessed also the repayment of receivable, included testing amounts to be paid after the

end of the period.

The results of the above tests that cause to believe that the management has recorded an allowance for doubtful accounts be

adequate and appropriate.

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment

Risk

The Group has to perform impairment test of property, plant and equipment as described in the Note 10.1 to the financial
statements if there is an indication of impairment in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards. The impairment
test is significant to the audit. As at December 31, 2019, the Group had a net book value of property, plant and equipment
before allowance for impairment of Baht 5,558 million, representing 75.56% of total asset. Moreover, the assessment

process of management is complicated and required more judgment, and also the assessment is subject to assumptions that

may chance according to economic situation and future market conditions.

Risk Responses of Auditor

My audit procedures responded to the risk referred to above are summarized as follows:
- Observed and reviewed report of non-operating or damaged assets,

- Reviewed value-in-used of assets evaluation by conducting reasonableness analysis of future income projection

and expenses information,

- Assessed assumptions and methods used by experts for value-in-use of assels evaluation, including assessment of

professional competency of experts. & \UV
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Other Information
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprise the information included in annual
report of the Group, but does not include the financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon. The annual report of the

Group is expected to be made available to me after the date of this auditor’s report.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and I do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thercon. In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements

or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When I read the annual report of the Group, if 1 conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, [ am required to

communicate the matter to those charged with governance for correction of the misstatement.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate financial statements in
accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated and scparate financial statements that are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to conlinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative

but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

My objéctives arc to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with Thai Standards on Auditing will always delect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

D

HkRk

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements,
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I 4 &
As part of an audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing, | exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:
®  [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
®  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal
control.
® Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.
® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, [ am required to
draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.
® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
®  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. T am responsible for the direction,

supervision and performance of the group audit. I remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I identify during my audit.

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought

to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. C)\u/

k(5
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, I determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated and separale financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. I describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosuré about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, | determine that a matter should not be communicated in my report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of

such communication,

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Mr. Jirote Sirirorote.

M G

(Mr. Jirote Sirirorote)

Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 5113

Karin Audit Company Limited
Bangkok

February 28, 2020
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Annual Report 2019

BETTER WORLD GREEN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2019

{Unit : Thousand Baht}

Separate
January 1, December 31,
2018 Increase Decrease 2018

Recovery House Company Limited
Principal 75.000 {75,000 -
Accrued interest income 635 {635) -
Total 75,635 {(75.635) -
Total Short-term loans and accrued interest to

related parties 101,962 (101,962) -
Loans to subsidiaries charged interest at 6% per annum.

6.  Cash and cash equivalents
{ Unit : Thousand Baht}
Consolidated Separate
2019 2018 2019 2018

Cash 578 437 200 200
Deposit at banks
- Saving accounts 320414 635,195 112,914 181,167
- Current accounts 114,985 315,749 78,759 223,668
- Fixed accounts - 1,733 - -
Total 435977 953,114 191,873 405,035
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BETTER WORLD GREEN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2019

10.

The summarized financial information before intragroup eliminations of each non-wholly owned subsidiary which has

material non-controlling interests for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, are as follows ;

Statement of financial position as at December 31,
Current assets
Non - current assets
Current liabilitics
Non - current liabilities

Net asscts

Carrying amount of non-controlling interest

as at December 31,

Statement of comprehensive income as at December 31,

Revenues

Net profit

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

Giain allocated to non-controlling interest
Other comprehensive income allocated to

non-controlling interest

Statement of Cash Flows as at December 31,
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests

Cash flows provided operating activitics

Cash flows uscd in investing activitics

Cash flows provided (used in) from financing activitics

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

(Unit : Million Baht)

Alkkhic Prakam Public Company

Earth Tech Environment Public

Limited Company Limited Group

2019 2018 2019 2018
273.52 474.99 245.03 32271
358.77 164.15 2.365.46 2.006.04
(67.32) (71.13) (429.96) (520.63)
(30.43) (3941) (1,27645) (981.56)
534.54 528.60 904.08 826.56
243.06 257.49 339.27 33935
432.92 564.32 370.44 326.14
31.94 60.98 67.39 65.35
2.68 1.11 0.05 3.46
34.62 62.09 67.44 68.81
15.78 29.82 2723 25.19
17.09 30.37 27.29 26.57
14.20 13.80 - -
61.62 100.75 189.89 104.10
(226.15) (32.74) (456.23) (626.99)
(29.09) (28.28) 178.68 347.59
(193.62) 39.73 (87.66) (175.30)

Property, plants and equipment, additions to plant and equipment under operating right agreement

Are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Property, plants and equipment {Note 10.1}
Additions to plant and equipment under operating

right agreement (Note 10.2)

Total

Consolidated Separate
2019 2018 2019 2018
5,558,353 4,395,792 2,648,678 2,232,504
85.808% 69,787 - -
5,644,161 4,465,579 2,648,678 2,232,504
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BETTER WORLD GREEN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2019

24.  Promotional privileges

s1wnuls=nU 2562 @

Earth Tech Environment Public
Details BOI
Company Limited

Recovery House Company

Limited

Ava Grand Energy Company

Limited

Number

1189 (1} /2558

61-0959-1-00-2-0

61-0965-1-00-2-0

Approval date

February 13, 2015

August 14, 2018

August 14, 2018

Important rights and Exemption from corporate income tax on net income derived from the promoted business for 8

benefits years from the date of first earning operating income.

Receive a reduction of = =
corporate income tax for net
profit derived from investment
at the rate of 50 percent of the
normal rate for a period of 5
years from the date of the first

8 year period.

The Company’s Revenue from sales could be classified are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated

For the vear ended December 31, 2019

BOI Non-BOI Total
Sale and service income 362,391 1,517,395 1,879.786
Other income - 25,262 25,262
Total revenues 362,391 1,542,657 1,905,048
(Unit : Thousand Baht}

Consolidated
For the year ended December 31, 2018

BOI Non-BOI Total
Sale and service income 324763 2,131,607 2.456.370
Other income - 13,906 13,906
Total revenues 324763 2,145,513 2,470,276
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General Information and
Other Key Information
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Company Information

Company Name
Stock Symbol
Company Registration No

Type of Business Operations
Registered Shares
Accounting Period

Website

Facebook

Line ID

Main Office Location

Location of the Industrial Waste
Management Center- Saraburi Center

: Better World Green Public Company Limited

: BWG

: Bor. Mor.Jor. 01075748000161

: Engaged in the business of industrial waste management by treatment,

disposal and recycling waste-to-energy.

: Registered Shares : 1,184,014,248.75 baht

Paid Registered Shares : 958,029,725.00 baht
Value per share : 0.25 baht

1 1 January — 31 December

: www.betterworldgreen.com

: BWG-Better World Green

1 @bwgcenter

488 Soi Ladprao 130 (mahatthai 2),

Ladprao Rd., Klongchan, Bangkapi District, Bangkok 10240, Thailand.
Telephone 020127888 Fax 020127889

: 140, Village 8, Huaeyhang Sub-district, Management Center- Saraburi Center

Kaengkoy District, Saraburi Province 18110
Telephone 0 3623 7540-2 Fax: 03623 7544
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Affiliate:

Better Waste Care Co., Ltd. (BWC).

An agent in procuring industrial waste for the waste to-energy process

USUN IWaIads 4N nas 1ina
Better Weste Care COMPANY LIMITED

Better World Transport Co., Ltd. (BWT).
Engaged in the business of transportation vehicles for every type

of industrial waste.

usen 1wnInas 15aa nswavasn N0
BETTER WORLD TRANSPORT CO., LTD.

@ Earth Tech Environment Co., Ltd. (ETC).
Produces and distributes electricity.

usen 13ss 1A 1PUbsauui DIRa (UMBU)
EARTH TECH ENVIRONMENT PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Akkhie Prakarn Public Co., Ltd. (AKP).
Provides industrial waste disposal services by incineration
in an industrial waste furnace

150 apALls NG 3R (W)
AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Be Green Development Co.,Ltd. (Be Green).

i{l}ﬁ: GHEEH To operate in property development, buy and sale of
@.' ES_L.;_umm Co. Lid real estate for industrial plant or commercial business focusing

on industrial estates or similar characteristic

Better Me Co.,Ltd. (BME).
To operate as a broker and / or agent. In addition to the
treatment of industrial waste and hazardous or non-hazardous.

Both solid and liquid. Analysis of industrial waste, transport or
other services involved.




@ Annual Report 2019

Information on Reference Persons

Regulator . Securities and Exchange Commission, Thailand
333/3 Viphavadi-Rangsit Road, Chomphon, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900
Tel. 0-2033-9999  Fax. 0-2033- 9660

https://www.sec.or.th mail: info@sec.or.th

Securities Registrar : The Stock Exchange of Thailand
93 Ratchadaphisek Road, Dindaeng, Bangkok 10400, Thailand
Tel. 02 009 9000 Fax. 02 009 9991

www.set.or.th SET Contact Center : www.set.or.th/contactcenter 0-2009-9999

Securities Registration - Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd.
93 The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building,
Rachadapisek Road, Dindaeng, Bangkok 10400, Thailand
Tel: 02-009-9388 Fax: 02-009-9476
Website :  http://www.set.or.th/tsd

Audit : Ruamthama Law Office Co.,LTd.
85 Moo2 Sutthisan Rd., Huaykwang Sud-District.,Huaykwang Sud-District.,
Bangkok 10310, Thailand
Tel. 0-2694-3323 - 4 Fax. 0-2694-3349

Legal Advisor : Ruamthama Law Office Co.,LTd.
85 Moo2 Sutthisan Rd., Huaykwang Sud-District.,Huaykwang Sud-District.,
Bangkok 10310, Thailand
Tel. 0-2694-3323 - 4 Fax. 0-2694-3349

Others e Investor support
« Reporting losses of share certificates
e Shareholders’ information change

Contact Issuer Service Unit
Thailand Securities Depository Limited
93 Ratchadaphisek Road, Dindaeng,
Bangkok 10400 Thailand
Tel. 0-2009-9000 Fax. 0-2009-9991
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